RE: Out of the Field Report / Australian Anti-Homophobia and Inclusion Framework

Subject:
for Australian Sport

From: Andrea Blackshaw
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2015 10:01 a.m.

To: Michael Woodside
Subject: RE: Out of the Field Report / Australian Anti- Homophobla and Inclusion Framework for Australlan Sport

Am speaking with NZRU later today — I will progress and get back to you. :
AB & %

From: Michael Woodside Q)

Sent: Friday, 15 May 2015 9:11 a.m. : ?“

To: Andrea Blackshaw

Subject: Fwd: Out of the Field Report / Australian Anti-Homophobia and Inclusion @Nork for Australian Sport

Will you chat to Pete about this? | have just landed but will have a gap aroun(@{g{i%e y if you want me to pick it up.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message: \§<<

From: Peter Miskimmin <Peter. Mlsklmmln@sportnz&%\?ﬁﬁ>

Date: 15 May 2015 8:12:24 am NZST
To: Michael Woodside <m|chae!.woodside@§;é?ﬁﬁz.org.nz> Andrea Blackshaw

<Andrea.Blackshaw@sportnz.org.nz>
Subject: Fwd: Out of the Field Report%@ahan Anti-Homophobia and Inclusion Framework for

Australian Sport %

We may need to discuss thl% ersP

Sent from my |Phoni§$§

Begin forward @ssage

Fr %avid Rutherford <dé'vidr@hr¢.co.nz>

: 14 May 2015 17:52:45 NZST
0: "peter.miskimmin@sportnz.org.nz" <peter.miskimmin@sportnz.org.nz>

ng Subject: RE: Out of the Field Report / Australian Anti-Homophobia and Inclusion
Framework for Australian Sport .

Hi Peter,

[ hope you are either at home or not in Wellington! Just to keep you in the loop.
Andy and Hilary confirmed on Tuesday that Football and Netball are in on same
basis as Rugby Union. Response was swift. As a result | have reached out to Phil, Jim

and David. | will also touch base with the Phoenix.

Jim was at the NRL when they committed to the framework so | have asked for his
help so we can understand from that perspective how difficult that what we are
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talking about is. The other issue that has predictably arisen is why not an
Australasian Framework — similar to what happened in the standards area. This
makes sense to the likes of netball, league and rugby. It would also make sense for
Basketball with its Australasian league. | am not sure what has happened in
Australia about other NSO’s but more were meant to be joining.

Twill try and call you tomorrow after | get further feedback. There is a real
opportunity here for sport to say we get the issue and this is what we are working
on so as to get in front of the issue. We do not have to have it sorted tomorrow we
just need a plan to sort it and the commitment to do so. | have no doubt on the
commitment front but we need a plan that works.

[ will be in touch. - : %
3

" Regards &
| | G

David Rutherford .

CHIEF COMMISSIONER TE AMOKAPUA | NZ HUMAN RIGHTS COMM@ TE
KAHUI TIKA TANGATA | \

+64 4 474 2714 [direct] | +[number] [mobile] ’&
“Liberty lies in the hearts of men and women; when it dies
no law, no court can save it; no constitution, no law, no
help it. The spirit of liberty is the spirit which is not toqg
spirit of liberty is the spirit which seeks to understagth€ minds of other men and
women; the spirit of liberty is the spirit which wejEli®*their interests alongside its
own without bias.” Justice Learned Hand, ”Th\fyiit of Liberty”, New York, 1944

{ ho constitution,
an even do much to
e that it is right; the

y
From: David Rutherford
Sent: Monday, 11 May 2015 9#15
To: 'peter.miskimmin@sport .nz'

Subject: FW: Out of thediield Report / Australian Anti-Homophobia and Inclusion
Framework for Austra{@éport

Dear Peter, &

Further to o lephone conversation today. Here is [name] response. | will talk to
[nam@rrow. | was coaching rugby at HIBS this afternoon!! ‘

ach out to the other CE’s | know well after | have spoken with Nick. Having

‘ their response on Run Like a Girl | am hopeful of a good response.
ng [ will be fronting the release of the new anti-bullying guidelines next week by the
BPAG — as | mentioned they will have a focus on homophobic bullying in schools.

Regards

David Rutherford
CHIEF COMMISSIONER TE AMOKAPUA | NZ HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION TE
KAHUI TIKA TANGATA | '

+64 4 474 2714 [direct] | +[number] [mobile]
“Liberty lies in the hearts of men and women; when it dies there, no constitution,

no law, no court can save it; no constitution, no law, no court can even do much to

2




help it. The spirit of liberty is the spirit which is not too sure that it is right; the
spirit of liberty is the spirit which seeks to understand the minds of other men and
women; the spirit of liberty is the spirit which weighs their interests alongside its
own without bias.” Justice Learned Hand, “The Spirit of Liberty”, New York, 1944

Hi mate. ' : :

From: [name] [mailto:'fname1@nzruqbv.co.nz]
Sent: Monday, 11 May 2015 5:18 p.m.
To: David Rutherford ' ,

Cc: [name]; [name]; [name]
Subject: Re: Out of the Field Report / Australian Anti-Homophobia and Inclusion

Framework for Australian Sport

I have copied [name] in as | understand he was going to talk to you today. A’i\
On first look we will be supportive of the outlined initiatives but all needs t @
worked into existing work programs and resources. s

[name]

On 11/05/2015, at 00:22, David Rutherford <davidr

Dear [name],

You will have seen media reports of the %the Field Report. |

am hoping we can work together to ew Zealand Anti-
Homophobia and Inclusion Frame r New Zealand Sport
agreed between the major codg &orted by Sport New Zealand
and the NZHRC . This ',',.k* good start. | have not
reached out to NZ Sport gFfte other Codes yet in part because
[name] has already ap gipatfied the Commission to work together in
the area of diversity,gagifhclusion but also in recognition of the
special role rugb Ton players have had in work on the Out of the
&ihappy to reach out more widely as | know each of
smajor codes well and | would expect their collective
g you (or [name]) email me or call me today with your

T will try and speak to Peter at Sport NZ on it today.

thon@
@P ticipants Recommendation's in the Out of the Field

ort are:

Start early with schools; coaches and parents need to take

1
\& homophobia and bullying seriously in sporting environments.

2. National sporting organisations need to adopt and promote
clear anti homophobia and LGB inclusion policies professional and

amateur players.

3. LGB professional sporting stars need to come out of the
closet to set an example.

" The Researchers Recommendations are more detailed but fall into
the three recommendations made by participants.




RN
N
&

The first recommendation is an issue | can take up with the Bullying
Prevention Advisory Group ( BPAG). BPAG is a collective impact
initiative under the leadership of the Secretary of Education Peter
Hughes aimed at significantly reducing violence and abuse in New
Zealand Schools. Members include the Ministry of Education, MSD,
Police, Justice, Teachers Unions, Principals Associations ( at all
levels) , School' Board of Trustees Association, Net Safe, HRC,
Ombudsman, ERO, Children’s Commissioner. BPAG is about to
release more the updated Anti Bullying Guidelines for

Schools. There is also a wider plan of action in place. There is
more focus on homophobic bullying in the latest guidelines. There
is no particular focus on sporting environments at school in the new

guidelines although they are referenced as place where bullying can
occur . | believe that the support of the leading NSO’s(as per the gg‘y
second recommendation below) would assist the work in schools. %

BPAG next meets on 26 May. The guidelines are due to be released
before then. ’&

The second recommendation is an issue for National Sports
Organisations, such as NZ Rugby, and Sport New Zealand. |
copied [name] in because | understood that this was an arga gn
Rugby was looking at. The primary authors and suppor?@ f this
research are a great group of gay Australian rugby uri

players. They have had a profound effect on Augf rughy and
wider Australian sport. The report notes the "gXegsive support"
of the Australian Rugby Union, Cricket Austfalte, Football

Federation Australia, National Rugby Leag ustralian Football
League and Netball Australia. The fiv Wor professional Australian
sports (Australian Rules, rugby le rugby union, football and
cricket) addressed homophob mplemented policies and
programs contained in the % Ilan Antl Homophobia and
Inclusion Framework for lian Sport.

http://binghamcup, cogﬁ/wp content/uploads/2014/04/Anti-
homophobna—framg@yow -res.pdf

3 rts Commission was also central to this work .
lg#play a similar role here. The AHRC was also invoived

d be here as well.

e no doubt that we could get all the major NZ codes to agree a
ilar framework in New Zealand. For all | know you all may be
working on it. | am’happy to reach out to each of the Chief
Executives of Sport New Zealand , Cricket, League, Netball and
Footbali but if you already have something collectively underway
there is no need to. |

I do think it is in everyone’s interest to take a lead on the issue and
from what | know of the CEO’s involved | would expect strong
support from each of them.

The third recommendation is for professional players to decide to

do. | do not know about other sports but there is a paradox in

rughy. In rughy's most successful National Team - the Black Ferns-
players and leaders in the team have been out and proud since

before 2000. There was no apparent issue in the game with

that. Rugby referees (and people in management roles who were
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referees) for well over a decade. Yet|am not aware of any
professional rughy union player coming out and only one
professional rugby league player. | have also been close enough to
junior and club rugby for the last decade to know there are issues

that need to be addressed.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Regards

David Rutherford
CHIEF COMMISSIONER TE AMOKAPUA | NZ HUMAN RIGHTS

COMMISSION TE KAHUI TIKA TANGATA | %%
+64 4 474 2714 [direct] | +[number] [mobile] %
“Liberty lies in the hearts of men and women; when it dies there, }\

no constitution, no law, no court can save it; no constitution, no Qf\

law, no court can even do much to help it. The spirit of liberty is ?Q

the spirit which is not too sure that it is right; the spirit of libe@

the spirit which seeks to understand the minds of other me @

women; the spirit of liberty is the spirit which weighs th

interests alongside its own without bias.” Justice Le§ and,

“The Spirit of Liberty”, New York, 1944 g

i O
[name] %%%\

[title]

+[number] | +[nugb
Inamel@nzrég‘gnz
allblacks.’ \ 4 ugby.co.nz | facebook.com/allblacks | twitter.com/allblacks







RE: Out of the Field Report / Australian Anti-Homophobia and Inclusion Framework

Subject:
for Australian Sport

From: Peter Miskimmin
Sent: Monday, 11 May 2015 10:01 p.m.

To: Andrea Blackshaw; Michael Woodside .
Subject: FW: Out of the Field Report / Australian Anti-Homophobia and Inclusion Framework for Australian Sport

We all need to hold hands here....Things are moving. %‘:\E’)
Talk tomorrow j\%

o | S
Q%@

From: David Rutherford [mai[to:davidr@hrc.co.nz]

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2015 9:15 p.m. f@:\

To: Peter Miskimmin
Subject: FW: Out of the Field Report / Australian Anti-Homophobia and Inclug ramework for Australian Sport

Dear Peter, QQ

Further to our telephone conversation today. Here is [name] resp@é | will talk to [name] tomorrow. |was
coaching rugby at HIBS this afternoon!! %\.

| will reach out to the other CE’s | know well after | hav @en with [name]. Having seen their response on Run
Like a Girl | am hopeful of a good response. % '

%ng guidelines next week by the BPAG — as | mentioned they will

| will be fronting the release of the new anti-
have a focus on homophobic bullying in s%

Regards Q\
§%

KAPUA | NZ HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION TE KAHUI TIKA TANGATA |

humber] [mobile]

David Rutherford
CHIEF COMMISSIONER

+64 4 474 2714 [dire 3
“Liberty lies in th $ of men and womén; when it dies there, no constitution, no law, no court can save it; no

constitution, ngflaw, no court can even do much to help it. The spirit of liberty is the spirit which is not too sure
that it is righfxth¥/spirit of liberty is the spirit which seeks to understand the minds of other men and women; the
spirit of lj ‘s the spirit which weighs their interests alongside its own without bias.” Justice Learned Hand,

“The SpiLiberty”, New York, 1944

From: [name] [mailto:[name]@nzrugby.co.nz]
Sent: Monday, 11 May 2015 5:18 p.m.
To: David Rutherford

Cc: [name]; [name]; [name]
Subject: Re: Out of the Field Report / Australian Anti-Homophobia and Inclusion Framework for Australian Sport

Hi mate.

| have copied [name] in as | understand he was going to talk to you today.
1




On first look we will be supportive of the outlined initiatives but all needs to be worked into existing work programs

and resources.
[name]

On 11/05/2015, at 00:22, David Rutherford <davidr@hrc.co.nz> wrote:

Dear [name],

You will have seen media reports of the Out of the Field Report. | am hoping we can work together
to get a New Zealand Anti-Homophobia and Inclusion Framework for New Zealand Sport agreed
between the major codes supported by Sport New Zealand and the NZHRC . This would be a goo,
start. | have not reached out to NZ Sport or the other Codes yet in part because [name] has aI
approached the Commission to work together in the area of diversity and inclusion but also
recognition of the special role rugby union players have had in work on the Out of the Fj &é’port |
am happy to reach out more widely as | know each of the CE’s of the major codes wel@ would
expect their collective support. Can you (or [name]) email me or call me today with?zur thoughts. |
will try and speak to Peter at Sport NZ on it today. :

The Participants Recommendation's in the Out of the Field Report are: @

1. Start early with schools; coaches and parents need to take ho %ﬁobla and bullying
seriously in sporting environments. @
2. National sporting organisations need to adopt and p%@e clear anti homophobia and

LGB inclusion policies professional and amateur players. Q\;

3. LGB professional sporting stars need to cor@f&ofthe closet to set an example.

The Researchers Recornmendations are more Q%m ed but fall into the three recommendations

made by participants. @

The first recommendation is an |ssue Nafip take up with the Bullying Prevention Advisory Group (
BPAG). BPAG is a collective impagg Mjthative under the leadership of the Secretary of Education
Peter Hughes aimed at SIgmﬂc tly reducing violence and abuse in New Zealand Schools. Members
include the Ministry of Eduedii8n, MSD, Police, Justice, Teachers Unions, Principals Associations ( at
all levels) , School Board, Mstees Association, Net Safe, HRC, Ombudsman, ERO, Children’s
Commissioner. BPAG | dut to release more the updated Anti Bullying Guidelines for
Schools. Thereis a Wider plan of action in place. There is more focus on homophobic bullying
es. There is no particular focus on sporting environments at school in the new
gh they are referenced as place where bullying can occur . | believe that the
support ofgheeading NSO’s(as per the second recommendation below) would assist the work in
school G next meets on 26 May. The guidelines are due to be released before then.

in the latest guid
guidelines aljht

'Q&ond recommendation is an issue for National Sports Organisations, such as NZ Rugby, and
Spbrt New Zealand. | have copied [name] in because ! understood that this was an area that NZ

Rugby was looking at. The primary authors and supporters of this research are a great group of gay
Australian rugby union players. They have had a profound effect on Australian rugby and wider
Australian sport. The report notes the "extensive support” of the Australian Rugby Union, Cricket
Australia, Football Federation Australia, National Rugby League, Australian Football League and
Netball Australia. The five major professional Australian sports (Australian Rules, rugby league,
rugby union, football and cricket) addressed homophobia and implemented policies and programs
contained in the Australian Anti-Homophobia and Inclusion Framework for Australian Sport.
http://binghamcup.com/wp-content/uploads/2014/04/Anti-homophobia-framework-low-res.pdf




The Australian Sports Commission was also central to this work . Sport NZ could play a similar role
here. The AHRC was also involved and we could be here as well.

I have no doubt that we could get all the major NZ codes to agree a similar framework in New
Zealand. For all | know you all may be working on it. |am happy to reach out to each of the Chief
Executives of Sport New Zealand , Cricket, League, Netball and Football hut if you already have

something collectively underway there is no need to.

| do think it is in everyone’s interest to take a lead on the issue and from what | know of the CEQ’s
involved | would expect strong support from each of them.

The third recommendation is for professional players to decide to do. I do not know about other
sports but there is a paradox in rugby. In rugby's most successful National Team - the Black Ferng«b
players and leaders in the team have been out and proud since before 2000. There was ho Cb
apparent issue in the game with that. Rugby referees (and people in management roles w Ckxare

aaﬁg[coming

referees) for well over a decade. Yet | am not aware of any professional rugby union pl
out and only one professional rugby league player. I have also been close enough to j@

rugby for the last decade to know there are issues.that need to be addressed. %‘%

O

| look forward to hearing from you. ’Q

@?"
@Q“

David Rutherford
" CHIEF COMMISSIONER TE AMOKAPUA | NZ HUMAN RIG@OMMISSION TE KAHUI TIKA

TANGATA | 4 \,9

+64 4 474 2714 [direct] | +[number] [mobile

“Liberty lies in the hearts of men and women; @t dies there, no constitution, no law, no court

can save it; no constitution, no law, no cour, Kven do much to help it. The spirit of liberty is
{{the spirit of liberty is the spirit which seeks to

the spirit which is not too sure that it is rﬁﬂ
en; the spirit of liberty is the spirit which weighs

understand the minds of other men apd
their interests alongside its own wjt Yuwbias.” Justice Learned Hand, “The Spirit of Liberty”, New

York, 1944

niprand club

Regards

¥ number] | +[number]

[name]e@nzrugby.co.nz
Q"" allblacks.com | nzrugby.co.nz | facebook.com/allblacks | twitter.com/allblacks







RE: Out of the Field Report / Australian Anti-Homophobia and Inclusion Framework

Subject:
for Australian Sport

From: Michael Woodside
Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2015 8:15 a.m.
To: Andrea Blackshaw .

Cc: Laurie Edwards . ‘ %
Subject: RE: Out of the Field Report / Australian Anti-Homophobia and Inclusion Framework for Austr&%% ort

In case this is raised at SLT today, my question here would be what is the size and scope and whg{{f otir roie?

although not quite

Part 2 in the e-mail to [name] is basically a replication of what we have done with match-fixi
oes Geoff have a view

as complicated it is still a big job involving a whole bunch of people across the organisats
on how important this is to achieving his outcomes? Will need to brief the board, Mi& rand then engage across

government and across the sector.

Michael

Michael Woodside || Manager Policy || Public Affairs
DDI: +[number] Ext. [number] || Mob +[number]
|| faceboo .cg?h SportNZ

@SportNZ || @HPSportNZ || facebook.com/hpsnz
wgépom
NEW ZEALAND

From: Peter Miskimmin &{\
Sent: Monday, 11 May 2015 10:01 p.me,
To: Andrea Blackshaw; Michael Woogslg™

Subject: FW: Out of the Field Regos//Australian Anti-Homophobia and Inclusion Framework for Australian Sport

We ail need to hold hands h .S.Things are moving.

I '
;‘a k tomorrow Q;;Q

Yitarford [mailto:davidr@hre.co.nz]

From: David
Sent: cqp ay’ 11 May 2015 9:15 p.m
To: Peter Miskimmin .

Subject: FW: Out of the Field Report / Australian Anti-Homophobia and Inclusion Framework for Australian Sport

Dear Peter,

Further to our telephone conversation today. Here is [name] response: | will talk to [name] tomorrow. | was
coaching rugby at HIBS this afternoon!!

I will reach out to the other CE’s | know well after | have spoken with [name]. Having seen their response on Run

Like a Girl I am hopeful of a good response.




I will be fronting the release of the new anti-bullying guidelines next week by the BPAG — as | mentioned they will
have a focus on homophobic bullying in schools.

Regards

David Rutherford
CHIEF COMMISSIONER TE AMOKAPUA ] NZ HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION TE KAHUI TIKA TANGATA |

+64 4 474 2714 [direct] | +[name] [mobile]

“Liberty lies in the hearts of men and women; when it dies there, no constitution, no law, no court can save it; no
constitution, no law, no court.can even do much to help it. The spirit of liberty is the spirit which is not too sure
that it is right; the spirit of liberty is the spirit which seeks to understand the minds of other men and women; the
spirit of liberty is the spirit which weighs their interests alongside its own without bias.” Justice Learneg’iljnd

“The Spirit of Liberty”, New York, 1944

From: [name] [mailto:[name]@nzrugby.co.nz]

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2015 5:18 p.m, : ?‘

To: David Rutherford %

Cc: [name]; [name]; [name]

Subject: Re: Out of the Field Report / Australian Anti-Homophobia and Inclusion Fﬁ&work for Australian Sport

Hi mate. - : Q@
I have copied [name] in as | understand he was going to talk to you to%@

On first look we will be supportive of the outlined initiatives bu;\éﬂ%&ds to be worked into existing work programs
and resources. X%o
[name] %@

On 11/05/2015, at 00:22, David Rutherford <dayi(@hrc.co.nz> wrote:

Dear [name], 4&%%‘

You will have seen media repdd
to get a New Zealand Ant§ ophobia and Inclusion Framework for New Zealand Sport agreed

between the major cqels ipported by Sport New Zealand and the NZHRC . This would be a good

start. | have not reashed out to NZ Sport or the other Codes yet in part because [name] has already

approached the, €0 ssion to work together in the area of diversity and inclusion but also in
pecial role rugby union players have had in work on the Out of the Field Report. |

recognition %
am happy ch out more widely as | know each of the CE’s of the major codes well and | would
expect geik collective support. Can you (or [name]) email me or call me today with your thoughts. |

wnle speak to Peter at Sport NZ on it today.
ticipants Recommendation's in the Out of the Field Report are:

1. Start early with schools; coaches and parents need to take homophobia and bullying
seriously in sporting environments.

2. National sporting organisations need to.adopt and promote clear anti homophobia and
LGB inclusion policies professional and amateur players.

3. LGB professional sporting stars need to come out of the closet to set an example.

The Researchers Recommendations are more detailed but fall into the three recommendations
made by participants.




The first recommendation is an issue | can take up with the Bullying Prevention Advisory Group (
BPAG). BPAG is a collective impact initiative under the leadership of the Secretary of Education
Peter Hughes aimed at significantly reducing violence and abuse in New Zealand Schools. Members
include the Ministry of Education, MSD, Police, Justice, Teachers Unions, Principals Associations ( at
all levels) , School Board of Trustees Association, Net Safe, HRC, Ombudsman, ERO, Children’s
Commissioner. BPAG is about torelease more the updated Anti Bullying Guidelines for
Schools. There is also a wider plan of action in place. There is more focus on homophobic bullying
in the latest guidelines. There is no particular focus on sporting environments at school in the new
guidelines although they are referenced as place where bullying can occur . | believe that the
support of the leading NSO’s(as per the second recommendation below) would assist the work in
schools. BPAG next meets on 26 May. The guidelines are due to be released before then.
Sport New Zealand. | have copied [name] in because | understood that this was an area th %
Rugby was looking at. The primary authors and supporters of this research are a great gkQup of gay
Australian rugby union players. They have had a profound effect on Australian rughygnyl wider
Australian sport. The report notes the "extensive support" of the Australian Rugh %%n, Cricket
BatkLeague and

Australia, Football Federation Australia, National Rugby League, Australian FopdBd
Netball Australia. The five major professional Australian sports (Australlan Q rugby league,

rugby union, football and cricket) addressed homophobia and impleme \ policies and programs
contained in the Australian Anti-Homophobia and Inclusion Framewgq Australian Sport.
http://binghamcup.com/wp-content/uploads/2014/04/Anti-hom n, -framework-low-res.pdf

@ort NZ could play a similar role

The second recommendation is an issue for National Sports Organisations, such as NZ Rugby,

The Australian Sports Commission was also central to this w
here. The AHRC was also involved and we could be here

%to agree a similar framework in New
I'am happy to reach out to each of the Chief

"Netball and Football but if you already have

I have no doubt that we could get all the major NZ
Zealand. For all | know you all may be workmg 0

Executives of Sport New Zealand , Cricket, Leagde

referees) for
out and onI en’professional rugby league player. | have also been close enough to Jumor and club

rugby f% ast decade to know there are issues that need to be addressed.

’_}) rward to hearing from you.

Reards

~ David Rufherford
CHIEF COMMISSIONER TE AMIOKAPUA | NZ HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION TE KAHUI TIKA

TANGATA |

+64 4 474 2714 [direct] | +[number] [mobile]
“Liberty lies in the hearts of men and women; when it dies there, no constitution, no law, no court

can save it; no constitution, no law, no court can even do much to help it. The spirit of liberty is
the spirit which is not too sure that it is right; the spirit of liberty is the spirit which seeks to
understand the minds of other men and women; the spirit of liberty is the spirit which weighs
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their interests alongside its own without bias.” Justice Learned Hand, “The Spirit of Liberty”, New
York, 1944

(s

NEW ZEALAND

RUGBY

[name]
[title]
+[number] | +[number]
- [namel@nzrugby.co.nz
allblacks.com | nzrugby.co.nz | facebook.com/allblacks | twitter.com/allblacks (zj




o~

Subject: RE: Out In The Fields - homophobia in sport report

From: Andrea Blackshaw

Sent: Sunday, 10 May 2015 1:18 p.m.

To: Laurie Edwards; Michael Woodside

Subject: FW: Out In The Fields - homophobia in sport report

FYI - Sunday Star Times has a story today. Mostly about rugby, but we could be contacted also. %

AB

‘ Fi'om: [name] [mailto:[name]@nzrugby.co.nz] _ C;’&

Sent: Saturday, 9 May 2015 11:31 a.m.

To: Andrea Blackshaw :

Cc: [name] %
Subject: Fwd: Out In The Fields - homophobia in sport report /QQ
Andrea, I'll give you a call regarding this later. §§%
Cheers QQQ

fnam] | &

Begin forwarded message: \%\y’
&

From: [name] <[name]@nzrugby.co.nz> %
Date: 9 May 2015 11:24:59 am NZST§§
To: [name] <[name]@nzrugby.co.nz>

Cec: [name] <[name]@nzrugby.cQ h

Subject: FW: Out In The F ie{ﬁg& homophobia in sport report

[name] %
[withheld under se @iZ)(b)(ii) of the Official Information Act 1982 as making
this information,avaifable would be likely to unreasonably prejudice the
commercia n of the person who supplied the information] '

tp
&,
[name}@?%

aland Rugby has a vision statement of rugby inspiring and unifying all New

%z‘e
Z&alanders. That means we support and promote rugby as a game to be played and
enjoyed by all New Zealanders regardless of race, creed, or sexual orientation. We

wouldn’t tolerate any discrimination in this regard.

~ We also are backing the recently signed memorandum of understanding between World
Rugby and International Gay Rugby and are now looking at how we can support it as part

of our overall approach to diversity within the game.

The Applaud programme, launched two years égo, is specifically focused on promoting
positive behaviour on the sideline of matches and features a number of All Blacks.

[name]




[title]
New Zealand Rugby

From: [name] [mailto:[name]@tvnz.co.nz]

Sent: Saturday, 9 May 2015 11:20 a.m.

To: [name] : A

Subject: RE: Out In The Fields - homophobia in sport report

Actually [name] this may be more helpful

See below

Cheers

[name] | ’ %
N

UNDER EMBARGO UNTIL, Qv fay, 12:01am, Auckland

’ Quy on homophobia in sport has found gay men in New Zealand were the most
eir youth and more likely than gay men in any other country to play rugby union
men were also the most likely to keep their sexuality secret in both youth and adult

The world’s first internatj
likely to play team spq

(30%). However, Kjwi b
sports with manysyigig they feared bullying from teammates and discrimination from coaches and officials.
The study’s fi a8 have prompted calls for a zero tolerance approach towards discrimination and for the All

Blacks and Vealand Rugby to provide leadership on the issue.

The, "Qé% the Fields” study is backed by seven international experts from six universities and it is the largest

ducted on homophobia in sport. Nearly 9500 participants of all sexualities took part including 631 gay,
, bisexual and straight Kiwis (155 were straight). It’s believed to be the first time this issue has been
studied in New Zealand. The study focused on issues of sexuality in team sports and compared the six major
English speaking countries. The actual research was done by Repucom (pro bono) but was initiated by the 2014
Sydney Bingham Cup (world cup of gay rugby) in partnership with other LGBTI groups including the

Federation of Gay Games.

€

Overall the study found Kiwi gay and bisexual men were more likely to experience discrimination and hide
their sexuality than gay and bisexual women. The study also highlighted particular problems in team sports and
school physical education classes. While gay men in New.Zealand were the most likely to participate in youth
team sports, this participation dropped much more dramatically than in most other countries when they became
adults (78% participated as youth vs. 40% as adults). Many gay men cited negative experiences in PE class (1 in
3) and fears of discrimination (1 in 4) as reasons. Meanwhile, more than half (58%) of all participants believed




team sports is more homophobic than the rest of New Zealand society, while gay men were much more likely to
believe this (69%) than anyone else.

Olympic speed skater Blake Skjellerup is one of just a few openly gay professional athletes from New Zealand.

He said, “I love sport but I stopped playing rugby when I was 10 years old because of the constant homophobic
bullying. I found it was much easier to come out and be myself in an individual sport because I wasn’t afraid of

letting anyone down when the only person I was representing was myself.”

“We know youth suicide in New Zealand is high and we also know there are much higher
rates of suicide among gay youth because of homophobia. I think this study clearly shows that homophobia in
sport needs to be taken much more seriously in New Zealand. T think the All Blacks and New Zealand Rugby
could play a very powerful leadership role by supporting and helping gay kids struggling with their sexuality.
We can look across the pond for inspiration and at the leadership by Australian Rugby and superstar athletes
Jike David Pocock. Rugby organisations in New Zealand could play such a strong role in leading change to %

Skjellerup continues,

sporting culture.”

Former NPC rugby player Ryan Sanders agrees with Skjellerup that the All Blacks and New Zeala @y
could play a leadership role in the same way as Australian Rugby. A commitment from Australi gby

Union CEO Bill Pulver to tackle homophobia led to every major Australian sport doing the sam¥§ apa joint press
conference in April 2014. : a%%

Sanders, who also played semi-professionally in Scotland, didn’t feel safe coming o@he closet until he
retired from rugby in 2004. “I knew I was gay in pre-school but I became very go

ading a double life and
hiding my sexuality. It’s a bit depressing to see the study has found so many ggy'geen in New Zealand still feel
the need to do the same while playing rugby and other sports. The biggest p )

1 think is the language, I
used to hear the word fag all the time and it sent me a strong message thatég g out was not an option, it was
very stifling.” )

Sanders believes a lot of the fear of rejection might have been h@wn head, reinforced by the homophobic
behaviour. Homophobic language was the most common form of, scrimination reported by participants in the

study. “When I came out of the closet to my teammates a e Redtired we all just had a big laugh and moved on
from the topic within 10 minutes. It wasn’t the big issu¢ T hdught it would be, but I was also a lot older. I’m not
sure they would have reacted the same way if I had £oh B-6ut as a teenager but looking back I wish I had the
courage to be open as it could have helped other %id Sanders who started Haka Tours after leaving rugby

and was named the 2010 Young Entrepreneur @ Year.

Dr. Caroline Symons, from Melbourne ’@%%gria University, was one of seven international experts who sat on
the study’s review panel. Among othéhthtags, the panel assisted with the study designed, data collection
methods and reviewed the final r@ %ome LGB people can thrive in sport, but many others feel compelled
to remain closeted to keep pla e sport they love, monitoring every word they say, to ensure they keep up
the appearance of being hetef0dg¥ial which is seen as the ‘normal’ way to behave. All this effort to hide their
identity can distract fro 3¥ing their sport and improving their performance. LGB athletes need to be
supported by officialssgoyches, teachers and also fans in order to feel safe to come out of the closet,* said Dr.

Symons. Q
Dr. Grant O’ %n, also from Melbourne’s Victoria University, was another expert on the study’s review

a former gay athlete. “The casual homophobic language such as jokes heard on the playing
. ocker rooms, in the stands and in the media can send the message that LGB people are not
Rtedn sport. Often this language is not meant to be hurtful but can be very damaging when heard by those
: fhg with their sexuality. Even more concerning is that these early negative experiences in school sport
an8 PE can lead to LGB people avoiding sport for the rest of their lives and missing out on all the physical,
mental and social benefits that can come from being active and part of a team. I think that PE teachers, in
particular, need to be trained on ways to support and also protect LGB students because often the teachers aren’t
sure of how to deal with bullying or they may worry about complaints from parents if they talk to students

about homosexuality,” said Dr. O’Sullivan.

panel. Hesis

Key Findings

- 88% of gay and 76% of lesbian said they kept their sexuality secrete from all or some of their team while
playing youth sport (gay men higher than any other country)

- 61% of gay and 27% of lesbians said they kept their sexuality secrete from all or some of their team while
playing adult sport (gay men higher than any other country while lesbians are lowest) .
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- Only 1% of Kiwi participants (all sexualities) thought lesbian, gay and bisexual people were ‘completely
accepted’ in sporting culture while 76% thought they were ‘not at all accepted’ or ‘only accepted a little’ or

only ‘moderately accepted’
- 78% of participants witnessed or experienced homophobia in sport

- More than half (55%) of gay men, nearly half (45%) of lesbians and 27% of straight men said they had
personally experienced homophobia, with slurs such as ‘faggot’ or ‘dyke’ being the most commonly reported »

About the study

Out on the Fields is the first international study and largest conducted on homophobia in sport. The study
focused on issues of sexuality which is why LGB is used rather than LGBTI or LGBTQ. It also focused on team
sports and the English speaking countries (USA, UK, Ireland, Canada, New Zealand and Australia). Global (z}
sports market research firm Repucom conducted the research (pro bono), while the study was initiated b
organisers of Bingham Cup Sydney 2014 (the world cup of gay rugby) in partnership with a coalition 9\
orgamsatlons including the Federation of Gay Games, You Can Play, Internat10na1 Gay Rugby ang,the

academics from six umvers1t1es including Victoria University (Australia), Penn State Univers, ; AL

Massachusetts (USA); Brunel University London (UK); University of Winnipeg and Lave UMK rsity
(Canada). Data was collected through an anonymous 10-15 minute online survey wh1ch ed multiple
s promoted through

choice questions and an option to submit more lengthy details of personal expenenc
social and traditional media and by sporting organisations, professional athletes, c& 1ons and government.

Around 25% of participants were heterosexual. %

[name]
[title] | News and Current
D. +[number] M. +[nup\£;¢] W. tvnz.co.nz
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From: [name] [mailto:[nameSie

Sent: Saturday, 9 May.gl
To: [name]
Subject: RE: O e Fields - homophobia in sport report

Is there a s %c rugby angle here?

Fro e] mallto [name]@tvnz co.nz]
%%turday, 9 May 2015 10:46 a.m,
name] ,
Subject. FW: Out In The Fields - homophobia in sport report

Hey [name]
Here are the basic results.
| look forward to getting your statement

Cheers
[name]




[name]
[title] | News and Current Affairs
D. +[number] M. +[number] W. tvnz.co.nz

few zesiano
RUGBY
[name]

[title]
+[number] | +[number]

*@%%
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[ name]enzrugby.co.nz '
ks| twitter.com/’eﬁi‘é\cks

allblacks.com | nzrugby.co.nz | facebook.com/allblac|
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Subject: RE: Invitation to attend Diversity Forum: 22 June 2015

From: [name] [mailto:[name]@nzrugby.co.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2015 12:26 p.m. _
To: [name]; [name]@parliament.govt.nz; Andrea Blackshaw; Michael Woodside; [name]@gmail.com; .

[name]@vuw.ac.nz: [name]@nzrpa.co.nz; [name]@nzdf.mil.nz; [hamel@hrc.co.nz; [name]@netball.co.nz;
namel@netball.co.nz; [name]@nzrl.co.nz; [name]@nzcricket.org.nz %

Cc: [name]; [name]
Subject: RE: Invitation to attend Diversity Forum: 22 June 2015 ;\%

Excellent thanks [name] : | C)
From: [name] [mailto:[name]@rainbowtick.co.nz] %
Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2015 10:05 a.m.
moodside@sportnz.org.nz;

To: [name]; [namel@parliament.govt.nz; Andrea.Blackshaw@sportnz.org.nz;
[name]@gmail.com; [name]@vuw.ac.nz; [name]@nzrpa.co.nz; [name]@nzd i
hame]@netball.co.nz; [namel@netball.co.nz; [namel@nzrl.co.nz; [name]@q¥ctic

Cc: [name]; [name] Q@v
Ny

h7; [name]@hre.co.nz;

Subject: RE: Invitation to attend Diversity Forum: 22 June 2015

Hi [name], very happy to attend, see you all there. %\y’

[name] | [title] | The Rainbow Tick %Q\
 Ellerslie

Level 1, 300 Great South Rd, Greenlane | PO Box
Ph: [number] | M:[number] | Fax: [number] | Skype dress]

WWW. rainbowtick.co.nz \%\

Sent: Frig3y>22 May 2015 4:01 p.m.
To: [namej@parliament.govt.nz; Andrea.Blackshaw@sportnz.org.nz; michael.woodside@sportnz.org.nz;

[name]@gmail.com; [name]@vuw.ac.nz; [name]@nzrpa.co.nz; [name]@nzdf.mil.nz; [name]; [name]@hrc.co.nz;
[name]@netball.co.nz; [name]@netball.co.nz; [name]@nzr.co.nz; [name]@nzcricket.org.nz

Cc: [name]; [name]; [name]
Subject: Invitation to attend Diversity Forum: 22 June 2015

Hi all,

We would like to invite you to attend a workshop to consider a draft proposal for a New Zealand Rugby
framework and action plan for Inclusion within the game, with a specific focus on homophobia. We are
conscious that this is also an area of focus for other NSOs and one that we’re happy to collaborate on.

y




WHEN: 1pm - 3pm, Monday, 22 June
WHERE: New Zealand Rugby, 100 Molesworth Street, Wellington

The purpose of the session is to consider the findings of the recently released report ‘Out In The Fields -
homophobia in sport’, hear about some diversity and inclusion initiatives in New Zealand and overseas,

review and workshop a draft approach from NZR and discuss next steps.

NZR is proud to promote rugby as a sport to be enjoyed by all Kiwis regardless of race, creed, gender or
sexual orientation and we are supportive of the agreement recently signed between World Rugby and
International Gay Rugby World Rugby which recognises and respects the right of any player, official and
spectator to be involved with rugby without discrimination on the grounds of sexual orientation or
identification and the common goal of inclusion and the elimination of homophobia in rugby.

We see this forum as being an'important part in developing an agreed policy which will ensurefygby

plays a positive role in eliminating discrimination of any form from our game and encourag%
Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender (LGBT) community to participate and enjoy rugbyg\ ether it’s

as a participant or a fan.

Unfortunately | am overseas until mid-July, however rather than put this session o y then, our

[title] [name] will lead the meeting.

If you could email [name] at [name]@nzrugby.co.nz to RSVP at your earlie&it&onvenience that would be

great, and thanks in advance for contributing to our approach. § ?%

Kind regards
| 4 @)
[name] %g
AN

[title] N
New Zealand Rugby \?"
L
@ | e
i
frame] @%Q‘




Andrea Blackshaw

From:

Sent: Friday, 26 June 2015 7:42 a.m.

To: Michael Woodside

Subject: FW: Sport NZ - Integrity Framework and Homophobia in Sport

From: Louisa Wall [mailto:Louisa.Wall@parliament.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 26 June 2015 6:02.a.m.

To: Andrea Blackshaw; Peter.Miskimmin . (vp
N

Cc: Jan Logie; Jessie Dennis
Subject: Sport NZ - Integrity Framework and Homophobia in Sport

Kia Ora koutou, ‘ Q
¥

It was good to see you tonight Peter at the Road to Rio Cocktail event for Paraly S.

ﬁ%entary Network to talk

Thank you for agreeing to come and meet with our cross-party Rainbow P
ht fit. I've cc in our network

about Sport NZ's "Integtity Framework" and where homophobia in sport
convener Jan Logie to confirm a time for us to meet.

Qlorkshop and to hear about the work

It was good to join Andrea at the NZ Rugby "Inclusion Frame %
within Sport NZ to ensure we protect the "value" of sport to I\é% ealanders.

T too believe it is the right of every child to play sport t‘Q\?\ﬁv}frugby, to play netball, to play any and all
sports regardless of who you are and where you arg b\ .

I shared at the Northland Sports awards last y %at I had once thought that I became a Silver Fern because
ﬁer Fern because I could play netball. And that's the role of

I played netball. I now know that I became
Sport NZ and our NSOs - to make sure th%g, our children particularly can play the diversity of sport that is

available.

All sports. All New Zealanderg exceptions.

See you soon.

. QO
Louisa @
N
&







Subject: RE: Aus sports pledge to tackle homophobia

From: Andrea Blackshaw

Sent: Thursday, 10 April 2014 8:02 a.m.

To: Michael Woodside; Laurie Edwards

Subject: RE: Aus sports pledge to tackle homophobia

[redacted as out of scope] : ‘ '
)

| think the answer here is that we respond in a way that is appropriate for our environment — in Aust¥

had more of a problem with homophobia (and racism, and sexism ..) so they have taken a stron%z el
leave it to sports to do what they think is right in terms of how much of a problem it is. If it begamt a bigger

problem, we might look at it. Might be worth drafting a reactlve key message and CIrculatm

AB %

From: Michael Woodside /QV

Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2014 5:05.p.m. §?’%

To: Laurie Edwards; Andrea Blackshaw
Subject: RE: Aus sports pledge to tackle homophobia Q

Je should proactively get involved with.
$to the attached that we put in the fortnightly

Unless specifically asked for advice | don’t see this as something t
Sounds like Rugby will take a position on it, which is probably rela

update in September last year: ?%

NZRU Inclusion Project Q
1. The NZ Rugby Union has advised @%they are considering developing a charter around
preventing discrimination on the basis*df sexuality. This approach would align them with the
" Australian Rugby Union, who ags dnced in August their intention to release an Inclusion

Policy, aimed at stamping out scrimination and homophobia, to coincide with the launch of
) " own as the "gay Rugby World Cup". The NZRU are looking to

Senior Leadership Tean)

Cheers, | Q/@
e

Michael
From: Lauriggd l:dS
Sent _, sday, 9 Apr|l 2014 4:44 pm.

Subject: FW: Aus sports pledge to tackle homophobia
Hi — see email trail below.
Do we want to get any more involved?

We've already played a role through me connecting the NSOs but do we want to provide advice etc?

. Laurie




From: [name] [@nzcricket.org.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2014 4:10 p.m.
To: [name]

Cc: [name]; NZF Media; Laurie Edwards; [name]; andrea. bIackshaw@sportnz co.nz; [name]
Subject: Re: Aus sports pledge to tackle homophobia

Thanks everyone. Yes we received it earlier and was giving it some thought.

Was possibly considering tying it in with our broader programme (with the ICC) against racial abuse -
saying we could look at widening it to include all discrimination.

Cheers, [name]

Sent from my iPhone ‘ %@

%

On 9/04/2014, at 3:48 pm,. [name] <[name]@nzrugby.co.nz> wrote:

We are workmg on a wee response which underlines the fact that we are thinking ogs ersity
policy of some sorts and have been in discussions in various folk about this. Awai pproval and

will keep u all posted.

- A\l |

From: [name] [mallto [name]@nzrl co. nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2014 3:46 p.m.

To: NZF Media; Laurie Edwards @
Cc: [name]; [name] {[name]@nzcricket.org.nz); [name]v a.blackshaw@sportnz.co.nz; [name]

Subject: RE: Aus sports pledge to tackle homophobla

| wonder whether the key to this is whether 0%, msatlons have something their constitutions or
strategic plans about equal opportunity, w ould seem to cover all manner of issues.

Having gone through the strategic plan e lse recently —we in the process of launching it now — |
know we don’t have anything specific§g’there, but it might be a matter of tweaking the constitution

at our AGM in a couple of monthgg™¢ >
Again, this isn’t an issue that hag re IIy raised its head in league and | wonder what motivated the

Aussies to do something n %
Might make some enquig

[ ]
. ﬁ

[title] ,
New Zealax
DDI: |

M%’%one number]

ageOOl png>

From: NZF Media [mailto:media@nzfootball.co.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2014 2:54 p.m.

To: Laurie Edwards

Cc: [name]; [name]; [name] ([name]@nzcricket.org.nz); [name]; andrea.blackshaw@sportnz.co.nz;

[name] .
Subject: Re: Aus sports pledge to tackle homophobia

Hi Laurie,




Yes I received this morning.

I replied and said I would circulate within NZF and raise with Sport NZ.

Cheers,
[name]

Sent from my iPhone

On 9/04/2014, at 2:51 pm, "Laurie Edwards" <Laurie.Edwards@sportnz.org.nz> wrote:

Hi [name]

No, we haven’t hevard anything on this one. %(2}
N

[name] and [name] — have you guys had this one? Cricket and football are &
mentioned in the original article. ' Q

| s
Che.ers %
Laurie @

Laurie Edwards | | Manager || Marketing and Communicaji

Ex.[number] || Mob. [number]
<image003.png> Q
From: [name] [mailto:[name]@nzrl.co.nz] \>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2014 12:20 p.m.

To: [name]; Laurie.Edwards@sportnz.org@;}andrea.blackshaw@sportnz.co.n‘z

Subject: FW: Aus sports pledge to ta %mophobia

Hi people

Anyone else received thisfg@%ﬁ?

Cheers Q%
[name] \‘)‘@%

[name@
[titl :
eWZealand Rugby League
%‘fz [number]
%\ﬁlobile: [number]

s

<image001.png>

From: [name] _
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2014 12:11 p.m.

To: [name] :
Subject: FW: Aus sports pledge to tackle homophobia




From: [name] [mailto:[name]@gaynz.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2014 12:08 p.m.

To: ;

Subject: Aus sports pledge to tackle homophobia

Hi there,

I am checking in with our key NZ sporting codes to see whether New Zealand might
consider doing the same, following the challenge from Australia?

http://www.gaynz.com/articles/publish/3/article 14894.php

Or if any of you already have initiatives in place, I'd love to hear about them!

Regards, E . 4 @
%%

~ [name]

GayNZ.com KX
[position] Q

[number] : g;?,%
| | @Q%

This email is free from viruses an @are because avast! Antivirus protectio

active. QQ

|<imag6002.jpg>l

7 é”"%zéﬁ"m%

[name]

[title]

[numberl|

[name]@ .Co. nz

allbla .COl ]nzrugby co. nz]facebook com/allblacks | twitter.com/allblacks

and is the crown entity responsible for promoting, encouraging and supporting sport and physical

recregtiolk
iniNe

aland. For more details, visit www.sgoftnz.org‘nz
% dfrformation contained in this email is confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the

ded recipient,
#li are asked to respect that confidentidlity and not disclose, copy or make use of its contents. If received in

*Ferror, you are asked

ng to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately.

Your assistance is appreciated.

This email has been scrubbed for your protection by SMX. For more information visit
smxemail.com




To: ‘ Michael Woodside

Subject: RE: Inclusion forum

From: Michael Woodside

Sent: Monday, 22 June 2015 9:26 a.m.
To: Andrea Blackshaw

Subject: FW: Inclusion forum

Hi , - %(E/‘
I have added a copy of the Out on the Fields international report to KC - 5\
http://kc.sportnzgroup.org.nz/site/PoIicvlntve/Active/Corruption%ZOEthics/Out%ZOon%ZOth?&{%%Fields%ZOFinal%2

OReport.pdf _ %.,,
Michael : ®$
. ¢<:?§

Michael Woodside || Manager Policy || Public Affairs %
DDI: [number] Ext. [number] || Mob +[number]
@SportNZ || @HPSportNZ || facebook.com/hpsnz || facebook.com/Sp N

NEW ZEALAND

From: [name] [mailto:[name]@nzrugby.co.nz]
Sent: Sunday, 21 June 2015 2:55 p.m. '

To: [number]; .govt.
[name]@vuw.ac.nz; [namel@nzrpa.co.nz el@nzdf.mil.nz; [name]@hrc.co.nz; [name]@netball.co.nz;

[name]@nzrl.co.nz; [name]@nzcricke .n?; [name]; [name]; [name]; [name]; [name]; [name]; [name]; [name];
[name]; [name]; [name] @

Cc: [name]; [name]

Subject: Inclusion forum \3@

Good afternoon all, | h@u are ali well.

| wanted to contaciye 4 in advance of the inclusion forum New Zealand Rugby is hosting tomorrow and share with
you the broad agen¥a for the two hours we have together.

| appreci %@t many of you are going to some lengths to join us for this forum, and for that we are very grateful.
[name] ha¥ apologised that he will miss this particular forum as he is currently in Europe on leave, however he felt

that it was important to get our work underway in developing our inclusion framework rather than wait for his

return.

Agenda

1pm — Welcome and introductions

1.15pm — Out on the fields — understanding the New Zealand context

1.35pm — Inclusion — the New Zealand Defence story '

1.50pm — New Zealand Rugby’s draft diversity framework

2.10pm —Workshop and feedback on inclusion programme, including what success looks like

-1




2.40pm — Group discussion on next steps over afternoon tea
3pm —Close

If you have any questions or considerations, please don’t hesitate to let me know, otherwise we look forward to
seeing you tomorrow. :

[name] | | %ﬁ)
[name] ' @
+[number] | +[number]

[name]lnzrugby.co.nz : g;&

Kindest regards

[name]

allblacks.com | nzrugby.co.nz | facebook,com/allblacks | twitter.com/allblacks




Subject: RE: Diversity panel/media enquiry

From: [name] [mailto:[name]@nzrugby.co.nz] .
Sent: Monday, 24 August 2015 1:24 p.m.

To: Andrea Blackshaw

Subject: FW: Diversity panel/media enquiry

From: [name]

Sent: Friday, 21 August 2015 4:17 p.m. ' ,{\
To: '[name]' <[name]@gmail.com> ' Q
Subject: RE: Diversity panel/media enquiry . . ?«a

Hi there, sure. | have mvolved the Bingham Cup organisers and authors of the Out i
some great work in the area) and the Human Rights Commission. | also invited S
NZ, Netball NZ, Cricket NZ and NZRL to be involved. Additionally, | have met v

and AFL to discuss their approach. _v

Kind regards Q
| N
From: [name] [mailto:[name]@gmail.com] \?y
N

Sent: Friday, 21 August 2015 4:11 p.m.
To: [name] <[name]@nzrughy.co.nz>
Subject: Re: Diversity panel/media enquiry @%

Zealand NZOC, Football
tistralia Rugby, Australia Cricket

Hi [name],

Thanks heaps for getting back to &%ns The information you've provided will be very useful for the

article.

I have included the plans @Versny framework into my draft article so far but this will definitely help

out. Q _
I just have one othg Sebstion that I hope you'll be able to answer. Would you be able to let me know of

some of the pe !v Su've been consulting with for the diversity framework?

I have o [name] and [name] of the NZ Falcons, and will be speaking with [title] [name] as well who

have ."’ ed they're a part of this.

Is there anyone else or other groups you've been speaking with that I could mention?
Thanks again for the statement so far.

Regards,

[name]




[name]
Wellington NZ
[number]

On Fri, Aug 21, 2015 at 3:58 PM, [name] <[name]@nzrugby.co.nz> wrote:

i Hi [name], you can quote [name], [title] at New Zealand Rugby with the below statement.

|
1
{
|

| All the best

[name] B 4 :
GV
| N

| New Zealand Rugby has an overall vision of rugby serving to inspire and un%fjew Zealanders.

That means we support and promote rugby as a game to be played by alklN&w Zealanders

ANt ted to ensuring

. regardless of race, creed, or sexual orientation. Our organisation is o
- rugby is respectful, progressive and inclusive. ,

- We are currently developing a specific diversity framewgy %ch will focus on a number of

. areas. We have coordinated a number of meetings withNiterested groups, national sporting

- organisations and Sport New Zealand to agree a colle®{}ve approach across a number of sports
- and are confident of ensuring an LGB focus in oury spk, whether that is to supplement our

. education programme to players or our sideling-béhaviour programme Applaud.

We also support the agreement rece signed between World Rugby and International Gay
Rugby and we welcome the Out i ields research which is already providing valuable
input into our own diversity angsindlusiveness work currently underway.

From: [name] [mailto: namail.com] '

Sent: Thursday, 20 Aug Q 015 2:10 p.m.

I was hoping to get a response about the diversity panel/consultations taking place at the NZRU.

I would really like to include this information in my article and my deadline is due quite soon.

2




Do you know when you'll have the information?
I look forward to hearing from you.
Regards,

[name] ‘
S | N

[name] | lg\\

; Wellington NZ @
[number] @2

i O

[name]
[title] «f&

+[number] | +[number]

This email and any a ents may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential.
If you are not t%ded recipient, you must not peruse, use, review, pass on, distribute or copy this document or any attachments.

If you are n@' ended recipient, delete this email immediately and notify the sender.







Subject: RE: Follow up to diversity and inclusion forum

From: [name] [mailto:[name]@netballnz.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2015 3:02 p.m.

To: [name]; [name] _
Cc: [name]; [name]; [name]; [name]@nzcricket.org.nz; [name]; Andrea Blackshaw, Michael Woodside
Subject: RE: Follow up to diversity and inclusion forum %
Sorry | will at U17 National Championships in Mount Manganui on 16,17 July. }\%%

[name] ;{\
v

[fitle]

Netball New Zealand '
&
A

DDI +[number]

MB +[number] ' @

Frdm:[ﬁarﬁéj [mailto:[name]@nzrugbv.co.nzj. a o {<
\;;;%

Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2015 12:52 p.m.

To: [name]
Cc: [name]; [name]; [name]; [name] ]@nzcricket.org.nz; nar@ﬁdrea .Blackshaw@sportnz.org.nz; Michael

Woodside; [name]
Subject: RE: Follow up to diversity and inclusion forun%\

16 July will work ok for us. I'll raise it with NZO a if they are keen to be involved, although it mlght be
ir athletes when they are on NZOC duty.

challenging for them as their athletes are on

From: [name] [mailto:[name 0.nz7]
Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2015 1 '
To: [name]; [name]; [narpa]
[name]@netballnz.co 4z

Cc: [name]; [name] % : :
Subject: RE: Fo%\%'p to diversity and inclusion forum

Suld be difficult for me ... that’s the last day of our national performance camp, which is essentially

cricket.org.nz; [name]; Andrea.Blackshaw@sportnz.org.nz; Michael Woodside;

Guys, Jul ,
our natiogfatage-group trials in Rotorua.

Potentially, the following day is better for me.

Since we're in Parnell, should we include the nzoc in this too?

[namé]

[name]

[title]

New Zealand Rugby League A
DDI: +[number]




Mobile: +[number]

NEW ZEALAND RUGBY LEAGUE

HOvE t}mvy_iw;l: a Qi

Rugby League House » 7 Beasley Ave, Penross, Auckland 1061
PO Box 12-712, Penrose, Auckland 1542

+84 9 525 53592 W wananzrlco.nz  f facebaok comfHZKivls

From: [name] [mailto:[name]@nzrugby.co.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2015 12:37 p.m.

To: [name]; [name]@nzcricket.org.nz; [hame]; Andrea.Blackshaw@sportnz. org nz; Michael Woodside; [nff@gz]
[name]@netballnz.co.nz %

Cc: [name]; [name] 3\
Subject: RE: Follow up to diversity and inclusion forum Qf\

Good afternoon all, : ?”

I am keen to lock in a date to regroup on the inclusion conversation and next step
how 12pm on Wednesday, 15 July at NZR in Auckland (the Strand, Parnell) suite

é: opic, it might be best to run it from
ou please propose an alternative so

§§@anted to check in to see

We may well only need an hour, but based on the previous conversation a
12 — 2 and perhaps finish early. If you are unable to make the 15™ wor f
that we can lock in a date that works for all? - S

On another note, | thought you might be interested in the Can video:
http://www.insidethegames. blz/artlcles/1028335/canad;anﬂ%plc committee-release-video-in-support-of-lgbtg-

initiative
é?‘

All the best for now

[name] &&Q/
" From: [name] [mailto:[name]@nzfoot@hco.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2015 4:14-p,
To: [name]@netball.co.nz; nag zericket.org.nz; [name] Andrea, Blackshaw@sportnz org.nz; Michael

Woodside; [name]@nzrl.co.n ame]
Cc: [name); [name]@nzrlg€n7; [name]@nzrl.co.nz
Subject: RE: Follow l%@%ersity and inclusion forum

Kia or@g@ues in sport,

I@%ck this up from New Zealand Football’s perspective going forward. If | could please be
inctuded in communications from this group and [name] removed, that would be choice.

[name] has been in contact with me and he will look to brief me and us further in mid-July as we are
unable to join you on the 2™ July.

Needless to say, we tautoko the wording below from [name] and [name] & our organisation will be
in support of this initiative.

Best wishes to you all’




[name]

4, [name] | NEW ZEALAND FOOTBALL
[title] |
M [number]}

NEWZEALAND  www.nzfootball.co.nz |
FOOTBALL

From [name] [mallto [name]@nzrl co. nz]

Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2015 12:24 PM
To: [name]; [name]l@netball.co.nz; [name]@nzcricket.org.nz; [name];
Andrea.Blackshaw@sportnz.org.nz; michael.woodside@sportnz.org.nz

Cc: [name]; [name]; [name]
Subject: RE: Follow up to diversity and inclusion forum %

Hi [name]
! i n&i’tﬁ?cher

First of all, thanks for hosting us all on Monday. It’s always great to get in the same roo
sporting (and other) organisations to talk about common challenges — makes you real@ u’re not

alone in the universe.

We're very keen to move forward on our discussions and | think it makes sense% thisasa
group. There is definitely an element of safety in numbers, but also of collect @-, telligence, and |
suspect there will be large parts of all our communities that won’t appreci e what we’re trying to

achieve here. A unified approach will show that this is not just one sp %&eorgamsatlon going out
on a limb, but a movement that has some momentum behind it. %

| have some ideas about how that might look in the rugby leagu

Cheers
| A\

[name]

» — some of them would fit

[name]
[title] {{Q
New Zealand Rugby Léague @

DDIi: +[number] ” &\2\@

Mobile: +[number]

NEW FEALAND RUGBY LEAGLUE
More thiw }m Ry geletnd

Ruahv Leagu» Hause « 7 Seaqle; Ave, Penrose, AurHand 1061
PO Box 12-712, Penrose, Auckland 1642

P: +64 9 525 5592 Wi wwye nerlconz T facehook com/HZKivie

ﬁg\ name] [mallto [name]@nzrugbv co. nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 June 2015 12:45 p.m.
To: [name]; [name]@netball.co.nz; [namel@nzcricket.org.nz; [namel@nzfootbali.co.nz;

Andrea.Blackshaw@sportnz.org.nz; michael. w00d5|de@sportnz org.nz
Subject: Follow up to diversity and mclusron forum

Good afternoon all,

I wanted to briefly follow up on the diversity and inclusion forum New Zealand Rugby hosted here in
Wellington yesterday. One of the actions stemming from the meeting was to organise a follow

3




meeting with the various sporting codes to determine whether we collaborate on this work with a
unified approach, agree to a high level MOU amongst each other but determine our individual

approach or do something else.

If it works for you all,  am happy to schedule a meeting in Auckland (July 2 perhaps?) to discuss this
in a bit more detail while also bringing Cricket and Football up-to-date on the discussions.

Is there a preference from any 'of.you on next steps?
[name] - I'll separately email you some background.

Cheers

[name] 3

/ 9
A | NS
AAY "

b ] e

Er[nun:!ber] } +[number] @

[namelenzrugby.co.nz
allblacks.com | nzrugby.co.nz| facebook.com/allblack%@r.com/allblacks

3
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Subject: FW: Diversity

From: [name] [mailto:[name]@nzrugby.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 May 2015 11:55 a.m.

To: Andrea Blackshaw

Subject: Diversity

Hi there, ‘

Just an FYI that we are going to pull together a stakeholder group in mid June to consider a draft inc!usiom’%
programme across rugby. This will include various stakeholders, including Sport NZ, but | wanted to ¢ ¥ with

you whether you had received any calls from other NSOs on this matter. ?\

We would be happy to invite some of them into the forum, but wanted to double check wit%@;as to how Sport NZ

intended to approach it. : S

From a Sport NZ perspective, would Michael be the person to invite? '&T\

Cheers ?%
| N

@)
Ry \%;y

[name]

[title] %\

+[number] [ +[number]

[namelnzrugby.co.nz
allblacks.com | nzrugby.co.nz |facebqol®1/allblacks | twitter,com/allblacks







Subject: RE: Diversity

From: [name] [mailto:rname1@nzruqbv.co.nz]
Sent: Friday, 5 June 2015 10:55 a.m.
To: Andrea Blackshaw
Subject: RE: Diversity

your approach changed from what you advised us a couple ofs back,
but leave it to NSOs to do their own policie 2yl
/inclusion it would be good to know asap so th@/%‘re not doubling
xtend the forum on the 22" to be a NZR and%@ t NZ initiated

Hi there, Wednesday is good for me. Has
ie that you’d wrap diversity into a wider integrity space

If you are taking a more active role in diversity
up. Depending on where you are at we could e

session. Q
Talk soon. ’&\
tna me] Q@v

From: Andrea Blackshaw [maiIto:Andrea.Blackshaw@sportnaég%mz]
Sent: Friday, 5 June 2015 9:18 a.m. ' \‘?%

To: [name] @
Subject: Diversity Q

Hi [name] %@
Would be good to catch up with you pridf*gz%:e diversity forum just to ensure we are both bver what each
organistion is thinking/doing. How @ placed to catch up next week? | have some time Weds/Thurs — how are

you placed? é@
)

AB @
Andrea Blacksh v@%{:neral Manager || ‘Public Affairs

Ext. [number] . [number]
@SportNZ *SportNZ | | facebook.com/hpsnz || facebook.com/SportNZ

Thanks

@3‘# SPORT
NEW ZEALAND

encouraging and supporting sport and physical recreation

Sport New Zealand is the crown entity responsible for promoting,
in New Zealand. For more details, visit www.sportnz.org.nz
e addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient,

The information contained in this email is confidential and intended for th

you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose, copy or make use of its contents. If received in error, you are asked

1
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to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately.
Your assistance is appreciated.

5

UGEY

[name]

[title]

+[number] | +[number]

[namelenzrugby.co.nz .
allblacks,com | nzrugby.co.nz | facebook.com/allblacks | twitter.com/altblacks




FW: 12 MPs have formed a cross party GLBTI Rights Group and the "disturbingly

Subject:
high levels of homophobia in sports in NZ" are on their agenda

From: Peter Miskimmin

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2015 5:47 p.m.

To: Andrea Blackshaw; Michael Woodside .

Subject: FW: 12 MPs have formed a cross party GLBTI Rights Group and the "disturbingly high levels of homophobia
in sports in NZ" are on their agenda : %

FYi ’ : &Sgb

From: [name] [mailto:[name] @nzrugby.co.nz]

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2015 5:12 p.m. :
To: [name]; [namel@nzrl.co.nz; [name] ([name]@nzcricket.org.nz); [name]@netballn;@; [name]; Peter
Miskimmin; [name] {[name]@nzfootball.co.nz)

ﬁ;}y high levels of homophobia

Subject: RE: 12 MPs have formed a cross party GLBTI Rights Group and the "dist%

in sports in NZ" are on their agenda @

Thanks for the update [name]

[name] was with [name] to meet [name], so they are linked up. @
Y

Cheers \?’"

[name] %@

From: David Rutherford [mailto:davidr@hrc.co.n
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2015 5:08 p.m.
To: [names]@nzrl.co.nz; [name] ( 2N

1 Bname]@nzfootball.co.nz); [name]

peter.miskimmin@sportnz.org.nz; [nagae]
Subject: 12 MPs have formed a cro&/ GLBTI Rights Group and the "disturbingly high levels of homophobia in

sports in NZ" are on their agenda@

Evening all, \>

http://www.scoop.c é:g%ries/ PA1505/SQO409/ m pé-a nnounce-cross-party-working-group-on-lgbti-rights.htm

)

ad a telephone call with Louisa Wall who advised me of this positive development for human

Yesterday ever@

rightsin N \Z@a and announced today. Louisa had contacted me because NZ Rugby League had shared my email
tothe N %n the anti-homophobia framework with her. | updated her on the nature of the commitment of all
five codes® She was very pleased to hear about that. She is also strongly supportive of the approach of having the
framework near as identical as possible to the Australian framework. | explained that we had put the matter back to
w Zealand for it to consider taking the lead. |agreed to meet wither next week on this and other GLBTI

Sport Ne
matters.

Louisa also mentioned she was meeting NZ Rugby today, not with [name] or [name], but with [name].

As an independent crown entity the NZHRC is independent of the Executive but we do need to be fair to all the
members of this new group of MPs. We will be providing them first thing next week the same briefing | gave
Louisa last night. There are 12 members in the group from the following parties National, Labour, NZ First, Act and

the Greens.




Regards

David Rutherford
CHIEF COMMISSIONER TE AMOKAPUA | NZ HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION TE KAHUI TIKA TANGATA |

+64 4 474 2714 [direct] | +[number] [mobile] ,
“Liberty lies in the hearts of men and wamen; when it dies there, no constitution, no law, no court can save it; no
constitution, no law, no court can even do much to help it. The spirit of liberty is the spirit which is not too sure
that it is right; the spirit of liberty is the spirit which seeks to understand the minds of other men and women; the
spirit of liberty is the spirit which weighs their interests alongside its own without bias.” Justice Learned Hand,

“The Spirit of Liberty”, New York, 1944

&V
"D

NEW é’EdLMD . /Q\
RUGBY O
[name] . %%
Et[irflljﬂber] | +[number] O%
AN

[namel@nzrugby.co.nz
allblacks.com | nzrugby.co.nz | facebook.com/allblacks ]twitter.com/allblack?’




Subject: RE: Inclusion policy update

From: [name] [mailto:[name]@nzrugby.co.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 October 2015 3:07 p.m.
To: Andrea Blackshaw; [name]; [name]@nzrl.co.nz; [name], [name], [name]@hockeynz.co.nz;

[name]@netballnz.co.nz; Michael Woodside

Cc: [name]; [name]
Subject: RE: Inclusion policy update

Good afternoon all, | trust you're.all keeping busy. 4 %

I wanted to follow up my email to you earlier this month to check on your interest and availability t@\%nd a
workshop led by Peter Downs, who is responsible for the http://www.playbytherules.net.au site&nd resources. Play
by the Rules is a collaboration between the Australian Sports Commission, Australian Human @ts Commission, all
Aus state and territory departments of sport and recreation, the Office of the Children's Gugfthan and the

Australian and New Zealand Sports Law Association (ANZSLA), @

We've invited Peter to share his experience and knowledge in covering the varlout@ ents covered by their site,

including their learnings but with a specific skew to inclusion. §§§'

allington but if the location is very

We currently have Peter pencilled in for the afternoon of 8 December iry
tethe 8™ or 9™, | would envisage it would -

problematic then we could explore the option of a session in Auckla Q
involve about two hours in the afternoon. Qi%

Can you please let me know if you are (a) interested and av Wo attend (b) open to attending in Wellington or
(c) able to attend but only in Auckland? \% .

| am also conscious that the subject matter might
most welcome to attend.

All the best &\\%‘@

From: [name] \Q

Sent: Tuesday, 29 Septens 15 4:14 p.m.

To: 'Andrea. Blackshaw 0spertnz.org.nz' <Andrea. Blackshaw@sportnz org.nz>; '[name]’
‘[name]@nzrl.co.nz' &mdmel @nzrl.co.nz>; '[name]' <[name]@nzfootball.co.nz>; '[name]'

<[name]@olvmm;%.nz> '[name]@hockeynz co.nz' <[name]@hockeynz.co.nz>; ‘[name]@netballnz.co.nz'
<[name]@netha co. nz>; 'michael.woodside @sportnz. org nz' <michael.woodside @sportnz.org.nz>

Cc: [name ﬁﬁa el@nzrughy.co.nz>
Subject: sion policy update

<[name]@nzcricket.org.nz>;

Good afternoon all,

I'hope your week has started off well. | thought it would be timely to send you a short update concerning the

development of our inclusion framework.

We presented our approach to the NZR Board earlier this month and committed to-maintaining a focus on inclusion
with-the intention of agreeing a final policy and activity plan by the end of the year. While the timeframe is a little
later than initially planned it’s probably not too surprising given RWC2015 is underway.

1




Alongside the development of the framework , the management group at NZR has continued to educate and inform
ourselves about similar work underway internationally. One of the programmes of work in the integrity space we
have been impressed with is Play By The Rules, which is run by Sport Australia. We have been in contact with Peter
Downs, the manager who developed the programme to investigate an option of him coming to NZ to support NZR to
further refine our approach and also to run a couple of focused sessions with various NSOs. Once we establish some

dates with him, | will be in touch to see if you are interested in joining us.
Separately, here’s some useful content that may help you as you tease out your work in this area.

Also, if you get a chance, here’s some interesting resources:
http://www.afl.com.au/respectandresponsibility

http: //www.afl.com.au/staticfile/AFL%20Tenant/AFL/Files/ Respect%20and%20Responsibility/Equality-
Resource-Gender-Equality.pdf :

http://youcanplav.cpm.au/resources/index.html _
http: //www.playbytherules.net.au/toolkits/homophobia-in-sport-toolkit %cgéf

All the best for now, and Go the All Blacks! . Q&
[name] : ' %?%
P

Vg
/ < %QQ@
AUGEY . N
[ qame] v
Et[lrfﬂber] | +[number] C}?%

[name]@nzrugby.co.nz : \%
allblacks.com | nzrugby.co.nz | facebook. Iblacks | twitter.com/allblacks




Subject: RE: Aus sports pledge to tackle homophobia

From: Laurie Edwards
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2014 10:06 p.m.

To: Michael Woodside
Subject: Fwd: Aus sports pledge to tackle homophobia

Cheers ' .
— A
O

Laurie
Begin forwarded message: | %?%

From: [name] <[name]@nzrugby.co.nz>
Date: 9 April 2014 6:54:13 pm NZST
To: [name] <[name]@nzrl.co.nz>, [name] <[name]@nzcrick; Dnz>
Cc: NZF Media <media@nzfootball.co.nz>, Lautie Ed;v{g;@ég‘

< aurie. Edwards@sportnz.org.nz>, [name] <[name]@ .org.nz>,
"andrea.blackshaw@sportnz.co.nz" <andrea.blacksh
<[name]@sportnz.org.nz>
Subject: RE: Aus sports pledge to tackle homtQyl
Hi
We’re going with a pretty blan eneral comment as below focusing on the
diversity challenge. Clearly ity earty days in this regard and we are only just
developing our thinking in thisJfea. Of course it may well be more of an issue
across the ditch, but [na is right, some sort of formal expression by way of

policy will be helpful <§\,

[name] @

“New Zealand Rt as zero tolerance towards any form of discrimination within
our game. tfongly support diversity across rugby and this year have had
discussion% nally and with a number of other parties to identify opportunities
to prom nd celebrate diversity within the game.”

N

¢ [name] [mailto:[name]@nzrl.co.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2014 4:54 p.m.

To: [name]; [name]
Cc: NZF Media; Laurie Edwards; [name]; andrea.blackshaw@sportnz.co.nz; [name]

Subject: RE: Aus sports pledge to tackle homophobia

%) shortnz.co.nz>, "[name]"

Yeah, | guess the distinction here is that although we all consider ourselves “equal opportunity”
organisationsthat cater to all walks of life, we may need to find (or create some) some formal

expression of that somewhere in our constitutions (or similar).
It probably doesn’t even need to be specific that it’s a gay thing, because it could just as easily be

race or gender based.
1




[name]

[name]

[title]

. New Zealand Rugby League
DDI: +[number]

Mobile: +[number]

From: [name] [mailto:[name]@nzcricket.org.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2014 4:10 p.m.

To: [name] A
Cc: [name]; NZF Media; Laurie Edwards; [name], andrea.blackshaw@spor):

Subject: Re: Aus sports pledge to tackle homophobia

Cheers, [name] | Q;\?%
. <<\
Sent from my iPhone <<

On 9/04/2014, at 3: 48 pm, [name] {name]@nzrugbv co.nz> wrote:

We are working on a wee \%znse which underlines the fact that we are thmkmg of

a diversity policy of orts and have been in discussions in various folk about
this. Awaiting ap and will keep u all posted.

[name] '7 \:‘}é

‘ " ] [mallto [name]@nzrl co. nz]
ednesday, 9 April 2014 3:46 p.m,

ZF Media; Laurie Edwards ‘
[name]; [name] ([name]l@nzcricket.org.nz); [name];

Q% andrea blackshaw@sportnz.co.nz; [name]
Subject: RE: Aus sports pledge to tackle homophobia

| wonder whether the key to this is whether our organisations have something their
constitutions or strategic plans about equal opportunlty, which would seem to cover
all manner of issues.
Having gone through the strategic plan exercise recently —we in the process of
launching it now — I know we don’t have anything specific in there, but it might be a
matter of tweaking the constitution at our AGM in a couple of months.
Again, this isn’t an issue that has really raised its head in league and | wonder what
motivated the Aussies to do something now.

2




Might make some enquiries.
[name]

[name]

[title]

New Zealand Rugby League
DDI: +[number]

Mobile: +[number]

<image001.png>

From: NZF Media [mailto:media@nzfootball.co.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2014 2:54 p.m.

To: Laurie Edwards

Cc: [name]; [name]; [name] ([name]@nzcricket.org.nz); [name]; (p
andrea.blackshaw@sportnz.co.nz; [name] %
Subject: Re: Aus sports pledge to tackle homophobia 3\%

Hi Laurie, C;/%

Yes I received this morning. | | @%v

I replied and said I would circulate within NZF and raise wi
N
On 9/04/2014, at 2:51 pm, "Laurie Edyad g™
<Laurie.Edwards@sportnz.org.nz> :

Hi [name] @%
hing on this one.

[name] and ]— have you guys had this one? Cricket and
football %@ tioned in the original article.

Cheggé
@Qie
&

Q?“ Laurie Edwards || Manager || Marketing and Communications
Ex.[number] || Mob. [number]

ng <image003.png>

Cheers,
[name]

Sent from my iPhone

No, we haven’t hey

From: [name] [mailto:[name]@nzrl.co.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2014 12:20 p.m.
To: [name]; Laurie.Edwards@sportnz.org.nz;

andrea.blackshaw@sportnz.co.nz
Subject: FW: Aus sports pledge to tackle homophobia

Hi people

Anyone else received this email?
3




Cheers
[name]

[name]

[title]
"New Zealand Rugby League
DDI: +[number] -

Mobile: +[number]

<image001.png>

From: [name]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2014 12:11 p.m. %(};

To: [name] }\@

Subject: FW: Aus sports pledge to tackle homophobia

From: [name] [mailto:[name]@gaynz.com] - \{‘%
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2014 12:08 p.m. <§$

To:[name] ; &\

Subject: Aus sports pledge to tackle homophobia

Hi there,

I am checking in with our key NZ sporting codos J
New Zealand might consider doing the saggs-it¥llowing the
challenge from Australia?

http://www.gavnz.com/articlegfb%sh/B/article 14894.php

N
Or if any of you already han{%iatives in place, I'd love to hear

about them! @

Regards, &‘%%
[name]

This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus pr

|<imageOO2.jpg>_| active.

/

L
RUGEY
[name]
[title]
(+[number])} (+[number])
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[name ]@nzrugby.co.nz
allblacks.com | nzrugby.co.nz | facebook.com/allblacks | twitter.com/allbtacks

Sport New Zealand is the crown entity responsible for promoting, encouraging and

supporting sport and physical recreation
in New Zealand. For more details, visit www.sportnz.org.nz
The information contained in this email is confidential and intended for the addressee only.

If you are not the intended recipient,
you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose, copy or make use of its

contents. If received in error, you are asked
to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately.

Your assistance is appreciated.

This email has been scrubbed for your protecfion by SMX. For more information

visit smxemail.com %(}%
| )







Subject: NSOs approach to inclusion

From: [name] [mailto:[name]@nzrugby.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2015 12:33 p.m. '
To: [name]@nzfootball.co.nz; Andrea Blackshaw;

[name]@hockeynz.co.nz
Cc: [name]@netballnz.co.nz; Michael Woodside; [name]

Subject: NSOs approach to inclusion

[name]; [name]@nzrl.co.nz; [name]; [name];

anks for making the time for the meeting last week regarding sportg'*%rple
n and anti-ho ia.

N

t all were on

The conversations provided good context to the wider area of inclusion in sport and it was cle a
board with the importance of this work, however we recognised that each NSO, and NZOC,%E' hoose different

activities, priorities or timelines relevant to their individual requirements and mandate. E

O

Some of the next steps we agreed were:
e Approach NZ Hockey, with a view to them being involved as another major @welcome [name])

¥raft due 21 August)

Good afternoon all, and once again th
around encouraging inclusion, with a specific reference to gay and lesbian participatio

e NZR to draft overall commitment statement for other codes to consid

¢ NZRto share its draft policy and approach (draft due 21 August Q

e NZR to update [name] (and other identified stakeholder%\@progress being made (7 August)

e Allto update relevant Boards and/or NSO manage?é%é “ams about the cross-code collaboration in this area

If | have missed any actions off this, please let m@%w.
Cheers ‘&:%?f
[name] Q\
NS
>

Q%Qy%fg%e]

[title] .

+[number] | +[number]
[name]@nzrugby.co.nz

allblacks.com |nzrugby.co.nz | facebook.com

/allblacks | twitter.com/allblacks







Subject: RE: Inclusion meeting agenda - Auckland

From: [name] [mailto:[name]@nzrugby.co.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2015 1:06 p.m. . . '

To: [name]; [name]; [name]@nzrl.co.nz; [name]; [name]@netbalinz.co.nz; Michael Woodside; [name]; [name];
[name]; [name]

Cc: [name]
Subject: Inclusion meeting agenda - Auckland

oV

We’re looking forward to seeing you on Tuesday. In advance of this session we have prepa the draft
ibiy, however there

agenda below, which we’re happy to amend as required. We’ll largely focus on inclusidm,
should be opportunity to discuss other priorities if you wish. It might be useful to chgel¢ out

Hi all,

http://www.playbytherules.net.au/ in advance. - % ¥
¢ Introductions .&;\Q
e Background on Play by the rules, inclusion areas of focus %

e Background on inclusion experience
o Why was it a focus, and what it entailed?
o Perspective on the approach to date and what wo ]
o What delivery looked like? %
o Policy vs tools and online learning AN
o Swimming Australia case study (other exp Me)
o Achieving buy-in and commitment N
o Structure, evaluation, measuremen%ﬁ@
e Other areas of focus for Play by the Rul
e What this all means for NZ

. Next steps
&
All the best for now. %/Q%
Y

[namé]

approach differently now

at might be of interest

& prar

+[number] | +[number]

[name]lenzrugby.co.nz
allblacks.com |nzrugby.co.nz | facebook.com/allblacks |twitter.com/allblacks







FW: Cricket Australia Media Release - Cricket Australia Launches New Diversity and

Subject:
Inclusion Program, A Sport For All

From: Andrea Blackshaw
Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2015 2:50 p.m.

To: Michael Woodside; [name]
Subject: FW: Cricket Australia Media Release - Cricket Australia Launches New Diversity and Inclusion Program, A

Sport For All

Have we seen this — Aussie cricket effort on diversity — might be something useful ideas here ... 5@

| | 29

From: Sebastian Kipman [mailto:Sebastian.Kipman@cricket.com.au] /&

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 12:21 PM Q

To: Sebastian Kipman . : .

Subject: Cricket Australia Media Release - Cricket Australia Launches New Diversity and%usion Program, A Sport

For All
y ;‘;»,

AUSTRALIA’S FAVOURITE SPORT. A SPORT FO& ALL AUSTRALIANS.

MEDIA RELEASE
CRICKET **

AUSTRALIA FE YT W CRICKETAUSTRALIA.COM.AU

Media Release
18 August 2015 %Q%
8

Cricket Australia@sches New Diversity and Inclusion Program, A Sport For All

Cricket Au today' released its new diversity and inclusion training and education

progra @port For All.

o developed over 12 months through an investment of $350,000, is designed to

6 build welcoming and inclusive cricket environments for all Australians by training and
Seducating community cricket staff, administrators, volunteers, players and officials.

Under-represented groups, such as multicultural, Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander, LGBTI
and disability communities are the particular focus of the A Sport For All program. To create
the program, Cricket Australia worked closely with these communities, as well as specialised

diversity organisations and the Australian Sports Commission.

The program will also further support female participation — which currently sits at 24 per




“cent of cricket’s overall participation.

By using Australian Cricket’s extensive national reach, A Sport For All will support cricket’s 1.2
million existing participants and build on the record number of Indigenous (26,427),
multicultural (146,658), female (290,566) and disability (10,292) participants.

The delivery of the A Sport For All Resource and Training Program over the 2015-16 season

will include:

e The A Sport For All resource, an inclusion and diversity guide featuring strategies,
case studies, tips and community insights.
e 50 case studies that demonstrate leading examples of inclusivity in community

cricket.
e 100 training workshops for Australian cricket administrators across Australia that wil

directly reach 3000 administrators and staff.

¢ A ‘Train the Trainer’ program involving 20 professionally-trained Australian O\%%t
staff members who will deliver 91 workshops. ’<\

e 24 webhinars involving panellists from diverse communities. Q

e 100 community ambassadors to assist with the delivery of the clu@?;ssociation '

administrators workshops. Q
e An E-learning platform for Australian cricket’s administrator@u teers, officials and

staff. ;&

Andrew Ingleton, Cricket Australia Executive Gener @nager, Game and Market
Development, said it is vital for Australian Cricket ntinue to develop and support

Australia’s diverse society. \J’

“We have made significant progress engagj " diverse communities in recent years.
However, we know that continuing to be gs&lia’s favourite sport requires us to constantly
evolve to ensure we are catering for t etls of all Australians,” Mr Ingleton said.

“The A Sport For All resource&raining program will help further educate Australian
Cricket’s administrators, fiel , associations and clubs. It will aid the creation of inclusive

environments and prograr@t@at will provide cricket opportunities for all Australians.”

The A Sport For All rg@%is available at http://community.cricket.com.au/a-sport-for-all

Sebagtian Kipman
ommunications
415 155 986

PROUD PARTNERS OF CRICKET AUSTRALIA
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Subject: RE: LGBT communities in Sport

From: [name]
Sent: Monday, 30 November 2015 12:04 p.m. - ‘

To: Brent Thawley; [name]; Peter Cox; [name]; Michael

Woodside; Janette Brocklesby; Dave Adams
Subject: RE: LGBT communities in Sport '

Happy to help where ! can, but also would recommend they contact Jill Crisp at Human Rights Commission too, who

are looking into this area
o
N

Cheers |
[ 1 &
name

~ s

From: Brent Thawley
Sent: Friday, 27 November 2015 12:56 p.m.
To: [name]; Peter Cox; [name]; [name]; Michael Woodside; Janette Brockles 2y

Subject: LGBT communities in Sport Q

Hiall @

Just had a phone call from [name] — he is part of trust thatis | é@g'to run a large LGBT (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and
Transgender) sports event in Auckland in February 2016 agfj&nting to hook in with the mainstream sports

community. %x
More broadly the Trust is seeking to support morg Shthe LGBT community to participate in Sport with a strong focus
on understanding what barriers to participatio@ Y€ are to the younger members of their community.

The trust is in the early stages of formatid?i{:%‘has limited understanding and connection with the wider sport
%@%ediate ways we can help them, such as connecting them into Aktive and

sector so there are some obvious an
Auckland Council {([name)). @

e are any other opporturities to this connects with that | may be missing, such as:

But also keen to understandyjf

- Jefearch
?h"“sights
\”}, Young people
- Cross government
Please Ie@? know if you there is any interest before 1 go back t

o [name] early next week.

Brent Thawley || Acting General Manager || Commercial and Capability
Mob. [number]

Www.sparinz.orgaz

Ground Floar, 56 Customhouse duay
Wailington 4011, PO Box 2351 Wellingtan 4140 -

Fho b4 & 472 9058 Fax: « 64 4 471 D813
N dGaveeront :







Subject: RE: LGBT communities in Sport

From: Janette Brocklesby

Sent: Friday, 27 November 2015 2:34 p.m.

To: Brent Thawley; [name]; Peter Cox; [name]; [name];
Subject: RE: LGBT communities in Sport

m the Youth 2000 survey this is of concern for young people & itis %ﬁp{)ortune
jon survey. 3\

Michael Woodside; Dave Adams

Definitely interested. We know fro
time to consider whether or not we include measurement in our new participat

Cheers
Janette Brocklesby || Manager, Research || Public Affairs %%“
Ext. [number] || Mob. [number] . /Q,:\Q

WWW.SEOFINZ.Org.ns

Ground Floor, 96 Customhause Quay :
Wellington 4011, PO Bex 2251 Wellington 4140
Fi 64 & 477 BOGE Fax: + &4 4 571 0833

s Grirvésreral

From: Brent Thawley
Sent: Friday, 27 November 2015 12:56 p.m:

To: [name]; Peter Cox; [name]; [name];
Subject: LGBT communities in Sport Q“’

S

Just had a phone call from b@ﬂe] —~heis
Transgender) sports %@n Auckland in Fe

community. %

More broadly ‘??ust is seeking to support more-of the LGBT communit
ihg what barriers to participation there are to the younger

el Woodside; Janette Brocklesby; Dave Adams

.Hi all

part of trust that is looking to run a large LGBT (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and
bruary 2016 and is wanting to hook in with the mainstream sports

y to participate in Sport with a strong focus

on under members of their community.

The trust:s in the early stages of formation and has limited understan
sector so there are some obvious and immediate ways we can help them,

Auckland Council ([name]).

ding and connection with the wider sport
such as connecting them into Aktive and

But also keen to understand if there are any other opportunities to this connects with that | may be missing, such as:

- Events

- Sport Ethics

- Research

- insights

- Young people

- Cross government




Please let me know if you there is any interest before | go back to [name] early next week.

Brent Thawley || Acting General Manager || Commercial and Capability
Mob. [number] ‘

WA spOrtnz. org.mz

Ground Floor, 86 Cusicmhouse Quay
Wellingtan 4011, B0 Box 2251 Wellington 4140

Fhinre: 464 4 472 9058 Fax: « &4 4 471 0913
il inesrsnient




Subject: RE: Qut on the Fields Report

From: Andrea Blackshaw .
Sent: Tuesday, 25 August 2015 9:26 a.m. |
To: [name]; Michael Woodside; Laurie Edwards’
Subject: RE: Out on the Fields Report

Hi guys
Have made a few changes to the words [name] — I think this is a case where we can focus on the guestions ..
whether there is any action happening in New Zealand to change attitudes ? Is it on our radar ? do n{@%ﬂde

sports policies exist for gender diverse people? &

.. so don’t know that we need to go into the integrity framework. Think we need to put this § @ontext of other

work we do. See what you think .... Could even leave out the middle par? Basically we’re sqyrbg yes it's important,

there’s work underway, it’s too soon to say anything more ... Q

: ' N

Sport is something that can and should be enjoyed by all Kiwis regardig ﬁ ace, creed, sexual orientation or any
other factor. So everyone involved in running sport has a responsibitiffto ensure that the experience - from the

playground to the podium - is a positive one. “\

Many sports already have policies in places around broad K%érity issues which can be a barrier to participation,
including things like member protection, sideline beha% nd child safety.

In the wake of the recent Out on the Fields Repor@ mber of National Sporting Organisations are considering
how best to respond and we are currently par@a working group on this. We would be happy to update you as this

work progresses. | _ &
ENDS %Q%
&
)
QO
&

&







Subject: RE: Proud to Play

From: [name] [mailto:[name]@outlook.com]‘ ,
Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2015 8:50 a.m.
To: Michael Woodside

Subject: RE: Proud to Play

Hi Michael : %
S
Regards _ ij&
| \s

[name]

Thank you very much

From: Michael Woodside [mailto:michael.woodside@sportnz.brg.nz] §%

Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2015 8:48 a.m.
To: [name] ([name] @outlook.com) Q

Subject: RE: Proud to Play :
Hi [name] \>

| understand that ydu are meeting with [name] on Monghy.spne will cover off the feedback of our events team on
the below, as well as our organisation’s current appj to sport integrity.

Cheers,

Michael \%%!

Michael Woodside || Manager Policg B, Public Affairs
DDI: +[number] Ext. [number] | he: +[number]

Www.sporing.org.az

Ground Floar, 86 Custombiuse Quay
Wellington 4011, PO Weilington 5148

Fh A E2fas-+ 6445710813

.4
From: [ YWoodside
Sent: esday, 2 December 2015 4:00 p.m.

To: [name]
Subject: RE: Proud to Play

Hi [name]

Ill check in with our events people on this and will get back to you.

Cheers,
Michael




Michael Woodside || Manager Policy || Public Affairs
DDI: +[number] Ext. [number] || Mobile: +[number]

WWRLSHOrtnE.org. ue

Ground Floor, 96 Customhouse Quay
Wellington 4011, PO Box 2251 Wellington 6140

Fhore: +64 4 472 8068 Fax: = 64 & 471 0913
Hew Zaalnd Girenrvnent

From: [name] [mailto:[name]@outlook, com]
Sent: Tuesday, 1 December 2015 9:11 a.m.
To: Michael Woodside

Subject: RE: Proud to Play

Hi Michael E - %Cgp

Laurie said | should email you in regards to this. | have also spoken to Brent last week, vqgg‘thmk is working
on a few things.

In Feb 13-20 2016 we are holding the first Proud to Play Sports Festival. This e@s aimed at promoting
LGBTIF sports groups and celebrating their achievements. Also, as there is arge stigma around being
'gay' and playing sports, we aim to break these barriers and reduce the % so we have identified that
youth who are sporty, are not comfortable ' coming out' till much late e and therefore generally suffer

mental illness. We want to create an environment where Sport in NZ 1y i fe for everyone and policies are in

place for inclusion and diversity. .-ff

We are planning to hold 15 sports, a youth conference an%épenmg and closing celebrations.

The sports are:

e Badminton | Qg%

e Bridge

® Dancesport @
* Dragon Boating &%2\

e Golf

Lawn Bowls @Q/Q\

e Nethall %
e QOcean Swim \}

* Road Runnmg

e Roller Derb

®  Swimmi

e Tenni %%

e Te owling
T

e Volleyball

This event has a troubled history.

In August 2014 - Auckland was awarded host city for the Asia Pac;ﬁc Outgames, a competmon that has run

in Wellington, Melbourne and Darwin.
In June 2015, the board felt the games should be moved away from the Auckland Pride Festival as it

conflicted with funding that the pride group were trying to source.

2




The Outgames Board requested to the international association to change the date, however as many
athletes had booked travel, the request was turned down and therefore the board walked away from the

event.

| have just returned from London where | managed technology and production for the Olympic Games and
worked closely with other sporting events. Prior to this | managed VIPs, Media and.IRB for the NZ Rugby

World Cup.

[ came on board and offered my volunteer assistance to the group. They were all burnt out, so | formed a
new team, rebranded the event and started from scratch.

We have secured sponsorship to cover the costs of the Trust Arena, Te Atatu Peninsula Community Centre
and West Wave Pools. This means the costs to athletes are as minimal as we can. Q)

e@%eve nt

The youth conference has been greatly supported by the Auckland Museum by donating th
nd team

space and Blake Skjellerup has agreed to speak. We are going to hold small group discussj@ns
building activities to form trust and relationships and then seek answers to the followi@uestions:

e Areyou LGBTIF? . %?%
O

e Arevyou'out'?

e Do you play sports? ,Q;\
e What are the barriers stopping youth coming out at high school? %
e Are sports groups in NZ accepting of gay people? ' Qﬁi@

e Do you know about the gay sporting groups?

e Would you join a group like this?
The aim is to find out what can be done to have young peopl@ comfortable about being fully themselves

while remaining competitive in sports. \V,
This is following a movement that is gaining momentu %e USA.

So a large group of sport coordinators and orgar@ committee are working extremely hard to make sure
somethings happens. : Q .

We would love any assistance from Sp&t@% and would appreciate the involvement of the events team to
help offer direction. Q;“

We have funding applications '@%a range of groups and hope that these will help to cover the capital

expenses. \é

We are however, are@red to reduce the event to just the sports that are covered and lose all
ceremonies, regist packs and the conference, in order to be at no risk.

'Y

e would love to work with NZ Sport and make this event a regular feature for NZ and | would

In the ideal weyl
love to ge support for this Feb event and would like to ask that Sport NZ encourage groups around NZ to
promote M1 their members. '

| would love your thoughts.

[namé] | Event Organiser
+[number] | @[address]

Sport New Zealand is the crown entity responsible for promoting, encouraging and supporting sport and physical recreation
in New Zealand. For more details, visit www.sportnz.org.nz
The information contained in this email is confidential and intended for the addressee only. If youLare not the intended recipient,

3




you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose, copy or make use of its contents. If received in error, you are asked
to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately. .
Your assistance is appreciated.




Subject: RE: Transrgender participants in sport

-From: [name] :
Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2015 5:30 p.m.
To: [name]@xtra.co.nz
Cc: Michael Woodside
Subject: RE: Transgender participants in sport

Hi [name],

%Cb@

Thanks for contacting us, Michael has asked me to reply to you.

Sport NZ strongly believes that sport is somethmg that can and should be enjoyed by all Kiwjs ardless of race,
creed, or sexual orientation. Although we do not specifically have a policy on transgende e(%rtlapants, we do
have a broader Sport Integrity Framework which guides our work, and that of the sec; und areas of ethics and

integrity.

Our Framework encompasses two areas. One is fair and honest competition jrRsg
corruption and anti-doping. The other area is ensuring positive conduct b Who participate in and support sport

and this covers player welfare, protection of members and addressing {veysity. Current focus areas include anti-
doping and providing guidelines for safe sport for children. s h

However, we can provide some general guidance on transgendbyreg participants. in the UK, the Department of
Culture, Media and Sport have produced Transsexual Peo%ﬁ&%port — Guidance for Sporting Bodies. | have

attached this for your information. \
It notes:

“It should always be remembered that gender rea@ment is a complex and long-term process based on genuine
medical need. It is not something people undestakefightly or in order to gain competitive advantage. Individual

gftuation might arise whereby a transsexual person’s participation

sports are best placed to decide on what bag
Yechnical and physiological aspects will vary from sport to sport and

poses risks to safety or fair competition.
the appllcatlon of one model or set o @ulatlons would be inappropriate.”

Sporting codes in Australia have @uced policies similar to the UK guidance. Attached are the policies of Athletics
Australia and Swimming So@raha
clubs have published policies. For exarhple, the Papakua Netball Centre policy says:

Finally, in New Zealan@e
“PNC has the discret grant a dispensation for a transgender player (person who is undergoing medical
from male to female gender) to be treated as a female under which these regulations apply.

treatment to traps
i given on a year by year basis. Should dispensation be granted this will be to play in a PNC

the persoms legally regarded as a female, then they would no longer require dlspensatlon as described in 1.3 b.”

I have also discussed it with my colleagues here at SportNZ, and have contacted Physical Education New Zealand to
see if they have any policy or guidance on transgendered athletes competing.

Thank you for contacting us, | hope the information provided is of assistance. If you would like to discuss anything
further please do not hesitate to contact me on the details below.




[name] || [title] || Sport NZ
Tel: [number] || [name]@sportnz.org.nz

From: [name] [mailto:[name] @xtra.co.nz]
Sent: Sunday, 8 November 2015 7:43 p.m.
To: Michael Woodside .
Subject: Transgender participants in sport

Hello Michael.
please read all below. | have been to Sports Bay of Plenty,Sport NZ, the Human rights commission who have

referred me to you. | am on the Board of [sports organisation] and we need clarification around a paddler who
wants to paddle in a women's team after a transgender change from male to female.We as a board need qQ write
some kind of policy but wish to do so in an inclusive and non discriminatory way which is fair to all pa% . We
have looked at Universities in the USA for some ideas but would like some input from the likes of y who may
have a policy all ready set up to give us guidance. | can be contacted on [number]. Regards [nan)g\

Sent from my iPad . %%"
O




RE: Transgender participants in sport
AA Regulations_Eligibility of Transgender Athletes for Womens Competition.pdf;

Swimming South Australia Transgender_Policy.pdf; Transsexual people and sport -
guidance for sporting bodies.pdf

Subject:
Attachments:

From: [name]
Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2015 9:23 a.m.

To: [name]@xtra.co.nz

Subject: RE: Transgender participa.nts in sport |

Morning [name], &}\%
My apologies, | forgof fo attach the 3 documents | referred to in my email. %@
They're attached this time! ' &@%

Regards, %
[name]. ‘ @%@
X

[name] || [title] || Sport NZ @

Tel: [number] || [name]@sportnz.org.nz \v”
N'e
From: [name] QQ

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2015 5:30 p.m.
To: '[name]@xtra.co.nz' ' Q

Cc: Michael Woodside '
Subject: RE: Transgender participants in sﬂ@%\

Hi [name], ‘ %2
Thanks for contacting us, M{:ﬁg;s asked me to reply to you.

Sport NZ strongly belie%?at sport is something that can and should be enjoyed by all Kiwis regardless of race,
creed, or sexual oriegflatién. Although we do not specifically have a policy on transgendered participants, we do

have a broader ] egrity Framework which guides our work, and that of the sector, around areas of ethics and
integrity. ?

N

Our Fra fk encompasses two areas. One is fair and honest competition in sport.with a focus on match fixing,
corruption and anti-doping. The other area is ensuring positive conduct by all who participate in and support sport
and this covers player welfare, protection of members and addressing diversity. Current focus areas include anti-

doping and providing guidelines for safe sport for children.

However, we can provide some ggneral guidance on transgendered participants. In the UK, the Department of
Culture, Media and Sport have produced Transsexual People and Sport — Guidance for Sporting Bodies. | have
attached this for your'information. .

It notes:
“It should always be remembered that gender reassignment is a complex and long-term process based on genuine

medical need. It is not something people undertake lightly or in order to gain competitive advantage. Individual
. o




sports are best placed to decide on what basis a situation might arise whereby a transsexual person’s participation
poses risks to safety or fair competition. The technical and physiological aspects will vary from sport to sport and
the application of one model or set of regulations would be inappropriate.”

Sporting codes in Australia have produced policies similar to the UK guidance. Attached are the policies of Athletics
Australia and Swimming South Australia.

Finally, in New Zealand, some clubs have published policies. For example, the Papakua Netball Centre policy says:
“PNC has the discretion to grant a dispensation for a transgender player (person who is undergoing medical
treatment to transition from male to female gehder) to be treated as a female under which these regulations apply.
Dispensation will be given on a year by year basis. Should dispensation be granted, this will be to play in a PNC
competition only (other Netball Centres will not be bound by the discretionary decision made by PNC). The player
for whom dispensation has been given, will not be eligible to represent PNC. When full transition is complete and
the person is legally regarded as a.female, then they would no longer require dispensation as described i@?%j b.”

I'have also discussed it with my colleagues here at SportNZ, and have contacted Physical Education K%Zealand to
see if they have any policy or guidance on transgendered athletes competing. ’{\

Thank you for contacting us, | hope the information provided is of assistance. If you would I%o discuss anything
further please do not hesitate to contact me on the details below.

[name] || [title] || Sport NZ Ve
Tel: [number] || [name]@sportnz.org.nz Qﬁ;@

From: [name] [mailto:[name]@xtra.co.nz] \@
Sent: Sunday, 8 November 2015 7:43 p.m. @

To: Michael Woodside N _ %%

Subject: Transgender participants in sport @

Hello Michael.
please read all below. | have been to Spogs Q@V of Plenty,Sport NZ, the Human rights commission who have

referred me to you. | am on the [sport gyganisation] and we need clarification around a paddler who wants to
paddle in a women's team after a tr. .', nder change from male to female.We as a board need to write some kind
of policy but wish to do so in an Ve and non discriminatory way which is fair to all paddlers. We have looked

- at Universities in the USA for sggn®ideas but would like some input from the likes of yourself who may have a policy

all ready set up to give é ,

3nce. | can be contacted on [number]. Regards [name]
Sent from my iPad
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Spoits Division ’




Transsexual people and sport

Transsexual people and sport: Guidance for
sporting bodies

Transsexual people

1.

%@5 guidance

%4«
&

Transsexual people have the deep conviction that the genderﬁgj

anatomy (referred to as their “birth gender”) is 1ncorr
conviction will often lead them to take steps to pres

gender identity (referred to in this gys gce as their “acquired

gender”). \} >
Transsexualism is not the s \Ebcross—dressing for sexual

thrill, psychological co %r compulsion. It is not the same
as being sexually attr, towards people of the same sex.

Many transsexua, deople will wish to keep their condition
private, and t nust be respected. Others may be willing to
discuss t ‘\“ anssexualism confidentially or in the open. This
for them. In any event, transsexual people should be

isa

tre s members of their acquired gender.

The purpose of this guxdance is to assist those involved in
running or administering organised and competitive sport in
the United Kingdom to deal with the very special set of
circumstances that transsexual people present.

A




5. The guidance seeks to make individuals and governing bodies
aware of the legal framework with regard to transsexual
people and to provide some practical suggestions on best
practice in this area. The guidance covers access to facilities,

participation in sports by transsexual people and the issues of

drug testing and gender verification.

6. Sports organisations will be given an overview of thei % ’
which

responsibilities under the law and non-statutory w&&

Transsexual people and sport

GV
D

N

they can ensure transsexual people have acces @ortunmes

in sport.

Why publish guidance? | §

7. Sporting bodies have been deal \ {

number of years, usually W
Until recently there has % n absence of legal framework
which has meant that nisations of all kinds have
approached the p Geylar needs of transsexual people on a

case by case

o

&

ent and the courts have taken the view that
oversy over the nature of transsexualism should no
ger stand in the way of transsexual people enjoying their

and é to deal with it. Increasingly, however, the

right to privacy.

9. Recognition that transsexual people should be afforded some
protection by the law has led to the legal provisions on sex

¥th transsexual people for a
cause for difficulty or conflict.

There ar Q’?ﬁng opinions about the causes of transsexualism

?‘Q human rights, as others do. This extends far beyond sport and
\% into such fundamental issues as the right to marry and the




Transsexual people and sport

discrimination being extended to cover discrimination on
grounds of gender reassignment, and new legislation granting
transsexual people legal recognition in their acquired gender. Q%(L

10. The extension of legal rights to transsexual people means that &}\
everyone has a responsibility to uphold those rights. A better Q

understanding of the challenges facing transsexual peopl h%"
developed along with the legal framework. It is theref

challenges in areas such as sport. §

The legal context @

11. There are several legal provisions re@t to the treatment of

transsexual people. In particula

* The Gender Recognitio%@} 2004 makes it possible for
transsexual people to %% ull legal recognition in their new
gender.

* The Sex Discri tion Act 1975 (as amended by the
Sex Discrimﬁg ion (Gender Reassignment) Regulations
1999 zﬁ}the Gender Recognition Act 2004) makes
1on against transsexual people in the area of

discrim
] ent and vocational training unlawful, except within

Yeprow exceptions.

e legal requirements need to be understood and taken into

account by sporting bodies in their dealings with transsexual

people, whether as participants in sport or as employees.
However, they do nof give transsexual people the automatic
right to participate in competitive sport alongside other people
of their acquired gender. In certain circumstances explained
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below, the participation of transsexual people in sporting

events may be legitimately restricted in order to ensure fair

competition or the safety of competitors. %%%
Gender Recognition Act 2004 Cf\

18. The primary driver behind this guidance is the Gender ?Q
Recoghition Act 2004. Under the Act, transsexual p o@ an,
for the first time, be recognised in the eyes of the, &s
belonging to the gender with which they iden%%ieﬂy, legal
s

recognition in the acquired gender entitles @a sexual
person to obtain a birth certificate stati @ acquired gender,

to marry in that gender, and to enjo he other rights and
responsibilities appropriate to sQIBEOn of that gender.

14. Gender Recognition Panels @ applications from
{apdlicant meets the criteria, he or

transsexual people. If the
der Recognition Certificate. From the

she will be granted a &G&
date of issue of 2 ] Gertificate the holder is legally entitled to

be treated for poses as a person of their acquired gender.
The criterigfor Yecognition are contained in the Act. In most
ditants must provide medical evidence of ‘gender
dyspifeNd’ — the medical term for transsexualism — and
de n ystrate that they have lived fully in the acquired gender
at least two years and that they intend to do so
%%permanenﬂy Transsexual people who have been legally
%%' recognised in their acquired gender in another member State of
the European Union or European Economic Area are also

Qg’ entitled to have that recognised in the UK without having to
obtain a UK Gender Recognition Certificate.

cases

e
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15. Section 19 of the Act relates to sport. It makes clear that the
Act does not require persons responsible for regulating ' %
partlclpatlon of competitors in sporting events to permit
transsexual people to compete in their acquired gender in all 5\%
circumstances. In certain circumstances they may be restricted
or prohibited from doing so to ensure fair competition or th Q

safety of competitors. ‘ %

16. This may only be done where all of the followmg c @ns
apply:

* The body is responsible for regulating the _
persons as competitors in an event or e @in the sport in
question; and é

* The sport is a “gender-affected s o;}“, which means one

’ where the physical strength, srt\%ina or physique of average
persons of one gendel;%g ut them at a disadvantage to

average persons of th r gender; and

* The prohibition oy, r@iction is necessary to secure fair
competition or t séfety of competitors (including the safety

of transsexu ympetitors).
17. Where thee fonditions are not fully met, transsexual
compe should be allowed to compete in their acquired

I@S exemption only covers those participating in the sport as
competitors” and ‘cannot be applied to people participating in
%%% the sport as non-competitors, e.g. referees or line judges.
N Neither can the exemption be applied to those involved in or
{2@%’ connected with the sport, e.g. managers, coaches, spectators,
supporters, or sports-ground staff. ‘
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Sex Discrimination Act 1975

19. The Sex Discrimination Act 1975 (SDA) as amended prohibits @
discrimination in the fields of employment and vocational %%
training on the ground that a person intends to undergo, is
undergoing or has undergone gender reassignment (ie the Cf\
process of changing from one sex to the other or any part O%Q

that process).
20. Section 44 of the SDA provides an exception in relz{i?ﬁ to

single-sex sporting activities. It relates only to thggesports,
games or competitive activities in which the ghys al strength,
stamina or physique of the average wom 1@1 s her at a

disadvantage to the average man or Vl% rsa — so it would
apply, for example to football, ten is ORuthletics but not to

bridge or chess. It states that n in the Act applies to the
participation of a person as épetltor in single-sex events

involving such sports.

21. This exception ther. fo eans that discrimination in the

. employment or % nal training of transsexual people as

competitors 1 e-sex competitive sport is not unlawful
“ However it does not permit discrimination
¥sexual people in relation to their employment in

roles such as coaches, referees or line judges, which

{ot involve participation as a competitor in the sport
1f.

under the 3

¥. Given that section 44 applies only to competitors, sporting

organisations need to be aware of their obligation under the

: Q/ SDA not to discriminate against transsexual people in relation
% to sports-related employment or vocational training. Here the
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SDA provides for a number of situations in which being of a
particular sex is regarded as a “genuine occupational

qualification” and where discrimination against transsexual ('y
people, up until the time when they have obtained a full Gender ?\%%

Recognition Certificate under the Gender Recognition Act, may &
be lawful provided the employer’s conduct is reasonable. Q
Guidance on the Sex Discrimination Act, including on th %‘“
limited circumstances in which exceptions apply, can b

obtained from the Women and Equality Unit of D;EQ\ ‘

(www.womenandequalityunit.gov.uk). § ?@

Participation in sports by transsexual peo@

23. Transsexual people already participatin a wide variety of
sports and physical activities, grifggifig the benefits of a healthy
lifestyle and sharing the so @ d competitive aspects of such
activities. They also c&@u e to sport in a variety of ways as

officials, coaches and inistrators in paid and voluntary
capacities, benefitifg the sport sector through their

involvement e}& rticipation.

24. A transsg * person who has had their new gender recognised
will Qe able to participate in physical activity and sport in
the{&m¥w gender. However this is subject to the exception set

ut=-above.

€Tt should always be remembered that gender reassignment is a
complex and long-term process based on genuine medical need.

\g” It is not something people undertake lightly or in order to gain

le competitive advantage.
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26. Individual sports are best placed to decide on what basis a
situation might arise whereby a transsexual person’s
participation poses risks to safety or fair competition. The
technical and physiological aspects will vary from sport to
sport and the application of one model or set of regulations &\
would be inappropriate. Sports are advised to review the
principles against which safety of competitors and fair %"
on are assessed. These should be based on s

nﬁ%gainst.

isting

competiti
evidence and ensure no group is unfairly discrimi
This will help avoid legal challenge. A review OR\
policies, including equality policies in light dP{he Gender
Recognition Act might be a useful start Sint before

reviewing other areas including me@ hip or selection. For
many sports bodies, guidance fro%n ernational Federations

will support this process. \%’

27. In a case of dispute, in Xto minimise the risk of successful
- legal challenge the o ising body should take all reasonable

steps to enable theperson concerned to submit appropriate
{nviting the person to submit evidence from

evidence, inclgch
their GP to’ give consent to the Gender Recognition Panel

fo ched, that any evidence submitted should be
nd fairly considered, that the authority should remain

%%b membership °

@?‘
N
ng

s clubs in the UK are community amateur clubs that

28. Most sport
e can expect to

offer an open membership, and transsexual peopl
gain access to such clubs in the same way as any other

individual.
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29. Transsexual people who have been issued with a Gender
Recognition Certificate should be treated in their acquired
gender. Clubs should respect the person’s acquired gender and
treat them in that gender for the purposes of membership

cate gorles C)&
\s

30. Single-sex clubs will be able to admit transsexual member
provided they can show suitable identification in the é%
\

appropriate gender. ‘ ,g\

81. Clubs that organise or are involved with compe'
events should be aware of the governing bod§
competition and consider whether it'is ngeé
transsexual person from competitive ¢

competition or safety.

sdry to exclude a
on the basis of fair

High performance sport %

32. Some transsexual parti ts will wish to extend their

involvement in co ifive sport and seek selection at higher
levels. Not all s ill be affected by the physical or

hormonal ch@es undergone by a transsexual person and

selecti ehte levels. However it remains for the governing
bod each gender—affected sport to ensure there are Vahd

cessary to exclude transsexual athletes in order to ensure
fair competition or the safety of competitors, in compliance with
& the provisions of the Gender Recognition Act as set out above,

ng 38. The International Olympic Committee has set out its policy on
selection and participation in the Olymplc Games by '

%%%
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transsexual athletes (see the section on 10C guidance) and this
may form the basis on which International Federations set their

own policies and direct their national federations. Cgl)

34. Sports bodies are likely to have to established systems for
developing and communicating policies and procedures and &
these same systems can be adopted for policies and procedux?g

for transsexual people. Where a sport is governed by % '
than one body, the established communication, cons n and

decision making procedures should be used. @
&

35. The use of facilities prior to and dubidg gender reassignment
where the individual may presex%\éw ambiguous appearance and
be highly self-conscious reg@ s a difficult issue. Many

transsexual people prefes o Yefrain from using communal

sports facilities during” Kis time, particularly facilities where
privacy is likely t issue. '

36. You may be a@ﬂz%f there are private changing facilities by

figpeople during this period of transition, just as you

W€d for other reasons. Such requests should be treated

Use of facilities by transsexual people

transsexjx

aff training should sensitise staff to the issues involved and

: %@ ensure they are aware of the organisation’s equal opportunities
?’* policy. It is good practice in club or facility management to
provide:

AV
ng » changing facilities with cubicles which offer greater privacy

and feel safe

\
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* where no cubicles are available, club officials should discuss

where the transsexual 1nd1v1dual would be most comfortable

changing . %%@
* courteous and sensitive treatment from staff or club officials
+ existence of an equality policy that outlines the facility or Q

club position on transsexual people and participation,
including action that can be taken in the event of un

discrimination. ’Q\

Not only will these steps cater for the needs of
people but all users of the club and facﬂmes%
benefit including people with diverse relj e
disabled people.

38. It is recognised that many comm amateur sports clubs
may not have facilities as desc, '@%ove. However they are
encouraged to consider ho anssexual person can continue
to gain access to their @’u s and participate without fear or
humiliation or misupderefanding. This may be as simple as
discussing the si ofi with the transsexual person in order to
find a solutlon Rilst some transsexual people may wish to

Mdition secret, others may be Wllhng to discuss it

1 ely to
liefs and

- r openly.

1p¥dints from other users must be handled carefully. It may
Q hat other users find it uncomfortable to share facilities with
%%anssexual people but it is the duty of staff or club officials to
% ensure that confidentiality is not compromised and that
%’ members are not subjected to abuse, whether physical or
verbal, on any ground. However other users’ or members’

% discomfort must not be ignored and they too should be treated
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with dignity. The provision of good quality facilities, an open
and welcoming atmosphere and well trained staff’ may help
alleviate such discomfort. ‘ %Cé‘?

’&

Drug testing
40. There is no change to the drug testing procedures. Athle%%%

41.

be tested by a Doping Control Officer (DCO) of the SK
gender. Where an athlete has yet to complete gen f&
reassignment surgery he/she will be given the ¢l as to the
gender of the DCO to test them. When proyi(s
only the athlete and DCO will be in the tgi o ereby providing
the athlete with the optimum amount gggtivacy. The DCO
must observe the urine sample lea tﬁ%athlete s body and this
cannot be compromised. The T %}rt DCOs will be trained

for such a scenario and Wﬂ% ected to handle the situation
sensitively, sympathetical d-confidentially (see the section on

confidentiality below). @ written record disclosing a variance
between the athlet nder and their genitalia will be made.

Where a tra é&xal athlete is receiving treatment involving a
Prohibite )stance or Method as described on the World

the Prohibited Substance or Method based on the supporting
medical evidence submitted by the athlete. At this stage an
athlete would need to disclose the fact that he/she is
undergoing gender reassignment and a medical or gender
recognition certificate may be submitted in support of their




@?‘
N
ng

Transsexual people and sport

42,
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TUE application. An athlete’s identity and medical status must
remain confidential between the panel members of the TUEC
(see the section on confidentiality below).

Where an athlete undergoes a drug test and returns an adverse

finding, by reason of the hormones he/she is taking as part OfC)

their reassignment process, UK Sport will establish whethe
there is a valid and applicable TUE in place for that athl@ nd
the substance concerned. Where there is such a TU,
further action will need to be taken by the athleteis, national
governing body. An athlete who returns an nalytical
finding but who has not applied for a TUE 8¢ the medication
he/she has been prescribed will be sub' 6 the full
disciplinary hearing and appeal pro applicable. A
national governing body is expeglegsto disclose the identity of
any athlete who, after completidg the due process, is
determined to have com . 2 doping offence. At this stage
an athlete’s 1dent1ty - put into the public domain,
although the deta ounding their adverse finding, that is,
the fact that @e s under going gender reassignment should
not be dlSC (See the section on confidentiality below).

vofgender

ﬁgposmble that a national governing body will have been

ade aware that a particular athlete is undergoing gender
rea551gnment If the governing body’s policy on transsexual
athletes’ participation permits transsexual athletes to compete
in their acquired gender, the athlete may need to provide
evidence that they are legally a person of that gender. Under
the Gender Recognition Act, transsexual people can, for the

%%@
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first time, be recognised in law as belonging to the gender with

which they identify. Legal recognition in the acquired gender

entitles a transsexual person',‘among other things, to obtain a Cg@
birth certificate stating the acquired gender. This should %
therefore be considered suitable identification to enable them tg /&

compete in that gender.

As indicated above, in certain limited cases sports gov %
bodies may be permitted to exclude transsexual peg I@
competing in their acquired gender in gender-aff¢ sports in
order to ensure fair competition or the safety &mpetitors

(see paragraphs 15-18 above).

Accordmgly there may be cases Whe§§ rder to give effect to
such a policy, it is genuinely necess‘%y or a sports body to
ascertain the birth gender of %etltor If this should be
the case, sporting bodies n handle the matter sensitively,
with due respect to the i idual’s right to privacy and the law
e@ow). Requesting such information will

on confidentiality (sg
not be in breach of e Gender Recognition Act, provided the

“sidal tests have at times proved inconclusive including the

Q?&r body test administered in the Olympic Games until 1996

ut no longer carried out due to its fallibility

Because the Gender Recognition Act permits the issue of birth
certificates showing a transsexual person’s acquired gender,

provision of a birth certificate will not be sufficient to confirm
a person’s biological gender at birth. However, sporting bodies




Transsexual people and sport

Confidentiality

who wish to verify the birth gender of a participant could
request that the individual present a letter from his or her GP,

confirming the birth gender.

47. As from April 2005, it will be'illegal under the Gender %?Q

4:8.

@gu:dance

6:9
Qﬁ@

Recognition Act 2004 for a person who has acquired @
information in an official capacity to disclose persoﬁﬂ
information about a transsexual person’s gendeitistory once
he/she has applied for a gender recognition ¢gx} Ficate or been
granted one, except with his/her permia@r in other very

limited circumstances. %

A governing body or club may Vldence of a participant’s
transsexual status and in or \&mlmlse the risk of
successful legal challenge AN rganising body should take all
reasonable steps to en the person concerned to submit
appfopriate evidenge, ¥His includes inviting the person to
submit evidenceyPa their GP and to give consent to the
Gender Recggniion Panel being approached, that any evidence
submitte%{ uld be properly and fairly considered, that the

¥ Dody or club should remain open to further evidence

mitted later.

In May 2004 the International Olympic Committee (I0C)
announced the conditions under which transsexual athletes
may compete in sports competitions. This announcement
follows a period of consideration and consultation carried out by

Qf‘

%ﬁb@
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an ad hoc committee convened by the IOC Medical
Commission. These conditions were applied as of the Athens

Olympics in 2004. %(p
'50. Any transsexual women who underwent sex reassignment ‘%\%
surgery before puberty should be accepted in sport as girls a &
women (female). This also applies to individuals undergoin
female-to-male reassignment, who should be regarded 2 »

and men (male).

51. The group also recommends that individuals

« Surgical anatomical changes have Q% completed, including
external genitalia changes and Bopadectomy (the surgical

ek )

#Yime to minimise gender-related advantages in

petitions.

bup recommends that eligibility should begin no sooner
two years after gonadectomy. A confidential case-by-case

%@Qaﬂuaﬁon will occur. .
53. In the event that the gender of a competing athlete is
questioned, the medical delegate (or equivalent) of the relevant
sporting body shall, as now, have the authority to take all

‘appropriate measures’ to determine the gender of a competitor.

52.
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54. Any body regulating entry into competitions in the UK must
also comply with the stricter requirements of the GRA, which
are that if the person has obtained legal recognition they may
only be excluded from participation in that gender in the

limited circumstances described above. Qf\

55. For further information, please see the explanatory note b ?"
IOC Medical Commission Chairman Arne Ljungqvist: (jé
www.olympic.org/uk/news/media_centre/ ,Q

press_release_uk.asp?id=855 § ?’
Courses of Action Q@

56. National governing bodies and sports’xganisations are
advised to:

* Review existing policies m@cedums in light of the
Gender Recognition A ehsure transsexual people are not
being discriminated @%st illegally. This will include any
existing equality, ggljcies that may not have previously
considered theNEhfs of transsexual people yet which should

now indquElﬁ roup.

* Any chajges should be based on consultation with relevant
growpavind individuals, and be published for the wider
atydipnce.

@e\dew and reinforce the definition and parameters of
% competitive parity within the sport. All participants should

@ be assured that they take part within a safe and fair
N

environment. This should address any potential safety factors -
affecting both transsexual and non-transsexual competitors.
In addition, each sport should consider whether an individual
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who has reassigned his or her gender has a competitive
advantage as a result of the reassignment process.

+ Review the reasons for sports organised on'a single sex basis
in competition. This will enable them to make informed
decisions about the involvement of transsexual individuals {f\

competitors. : %w;
« Establish fair, sensitive and confidential procedures @% ®
establishing whether it is necessary to exclude a %@g exual
competitor in order to ensure fair competiti@ he safety

of competitors.

: o is challenged on

« Seek legal advice in the event that thes
Abelation to transsexual

the basis of its policies or practicegs

people.

athletes” partici in the Olympic Games, the international
federation fox*”gx ing, Union Cycliste Internationale (UCI), has
fegpelicy on transsexual athletes and competition.
#lace after the British Cycling Federation negotiated
¥ of a competition licence to a transsexual athlete who

th
<§§éd to continue competing in her acquired gender.

7By adopting the IOC policy, the UCI was able to establish

consistency with the policy of the British Cycling Federation

which had originally issued a competition licence thereby
providing access to the individual athlete. Ultimately, finding a
consistent approach to this issue has made it possible for the

Case Study Q
87. Following the releg;e@%he IOC policy on transsexual

amended J
This
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international federation and national governing body to
develop a degree of uniformity in policy and practice whilst %
ensuring equal and fair access to competition. QE%

Contacts &
v

59. This guidance aims to give sports organisations an over\% of
their responsibilities under the law and non-statutor @s in
which they should seek to accommodate transsex;%eople. It
also seeks to allay the fears of sporting bodie@ tlining
some of the things that they do not need tg specially with
regard to competition.

60. In some cases, organisations faced by@rﬁculaﬂy complex

issue may feel they have to reso egal advice. However, in
o geceive advice on gender
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Contacts

The Gender Trust %

‘ N
A registered charity which specifically helps people who are &
transsexual, gender dysphoric or transgender %@
PO Box 8192, Brighton, BN1 sWR . @%
Helpline 07000 7908477 ,&\

www.gendertrust.org.uk @ .
&

The Women'’s Sport Foundation
An organisation dedicated to improving @rormoting
opportunities for women and girls ir SROpt and physical activity

3rd Floor, Victoria House, Bloox@y Square, London, WC1B 4SE
Phone 020 7278 1740

E-mail: info@wsf.org.uk Q%

thvwwsforg.uk J{\ \%\%

CCPR
An umbrell n covering governing bodies of sport and recreation

Franc'fsé use, Francis Street, LonAdon, SW1P 1DE
284020 7854 8500 :
: info@ccpr.org.uk

%w. ccpr.org.uk
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UK Sport .

UK Sport is the agency charged by the Government with-

responsibility for creating a strategy for developing high- %%
RS

performance sport in the UK
40 Bernard Street, London, WC1N 1ST é
Phone 020 7211 5100 : %‘
Email: info@uksport.gov.uk §
www.uksport.gov.uk ,Q;\

“fi*f

DCMS is responsible for Government poliC)Q )
2-4 Cockspur Street, London, SW1Y 5DP§

Phone 020 7211 6200 \f
‘ ¥

Email: enquiries@culture.gov.uk

www.culture.gov.uk
&

The Department for €dstitutional Affairs (DCA)

The Government tment responsible for upholding justice,
rights and de @cy

Selborne K& €, 54-60 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QW
Phone,0%%7210 8500 '
y géneral queries@dca.gsi.gov.uk

The Gender Recognition Panel
http://www.grp.gov.uk/










'ATHLETICS AUSTRALIA BY-LAWS GOVERNING ELIGIBILITY OF
ATHLETES WHO HAVE UNDERGONE SEX REASSIGNMENT
TO COMPETE IN WOMEN'S COMPETITION

Preface ‘
As the goverming body for world athletics, the IAAF has recognised that in

many countries, {ranssexudls/fransgender persons  may obtain official
recognifion in their acquired sex through the formal issue of a sex recognition
cerfificate or other form of identification of sex (passport, identity card, birth
cerfificate, efc.) and, once such recognition is obtained, they are cn’ford%
the legal rights of their acquired sex. %Cb

Al’rhough such cases to date are rare, male fo éﬁ{emole

“transsexual/transgender athletes have from fime to time sought mpete
in their acquired sex in Athletics. The [AAF recognises that & To female

transsexual/iransgender athlétes may compete in womeng mpetition in
Athletics subject to their compliance with IAAF Rules and é@oﬁons that are

designed to preserve the faimess and integrity of Inter cﬁ;@ al Competition in
Athletics for all female athletes. Q§

Athlefics Australia ("AA") takes the same a relation to competitions

held under its jurisdiction N

N

for the determination of the eligibility

Chapter 1 Scope of By-Laws
1.1 These By-Laws establish a framggycr
of athletes who have under

compete in International Conipe
competitions held under theg diction of AA in the female category.

1.2 The By-Laws adre 0O Q?‘“ datory application fo all athletes competing in
Infernational Compéiisns and are adopted by AA for the management of

any cases that mighs arise at competitions under its jurisdiction.

1.3 No mal x%mole transsexual/transgender athlete shall be permitted to
e female .category of an International Competition or any

compet
} held under the jurisdiction of AA unfil her case has been
Jared by the IAAF or AA in accordance with these By-Laws.

Q%hese By-Laws do not apply to cases of female to male sex reassignment.
e IAAF and AA position in relation to such cases is that, in accordance with

Rule 141, a female to male franssexual athlete shall be permitted fo compete
in the male category of International Competitions or any competition held
under the jurisdiction of AA upon production of a sex recognition certificate
or other form of identification of sex confirming that he is recognised in law as
a male (passport, identity card, birth cerfificate, etc.) and provided that he is




otherwise eligible to compete in accordance with the Rules, By-Laws and
Regulations.

Chapter 2 Nofification of cases of sex reassignment to IAAF

2.1 An athlete who has undergone male to female sex reassignment and
who seeks to compete in an International Competition in the female
category is required to notify the IAAF of her case as soon as possible and, in
any event, at least three (3) months before the International Competition in,
which she seeks to compete. A failure to notify the IAAF at least three {8lis
months before the relevant International Competition may result i ‘
athlete not being declared eligible to competfe in the cor&e’r ion
concerned. A male to female iranssexual athlete who compegfés™n an
Infernational Competition without nofification of her case for e¥giUs
accordance with these By-Laws shall be considered to have ;

breach of IAAF Rules which may result in the imposition of sg Q; ns, including

ineligibility from competition. ‘

2.2 Nofification by an athlete to the IAAF of ale to female sex
reassignment shall be made in confidence to T F Medical Manager (a
physician). An athlete may choose to contacidhé IAAF Medical Manager
with such information directly or via her Nc’riederm‘ion’s team doctor or

other supervising physician. %&J
N
- 2.3 Nofification by an athlete to th igA?F under these By-Laws shall include
providing the IAAF with details of fol owing information at a minimum:

(i) evidence of acquired sex yhger applicable law (e.g., sex recognition
Gl récognition of acquired sex); -
(i) details of any sex reassigag&nt procedure undertaken (including date of

orchidectomy or other surg procedure);
(i) details of any e-assignment treatment (name, frequency and

duration of d dosage); and

and, DS y event, at least one (1) month before the competition in which

shé etk

ks to compete. A failure to notify AA at least one (1) month before the
@&e ant competition may result in the athlete not being declared eligible to
compete in the competition concerned. A male to female transsexual
athlete who competes in a competition without nofification of her case for
evaluation in accordance with these By-Laws shall be considered to have
committed a breach of AA By-Laws which may result in the imposition of
sanctions, including ineligibility from competition.




2.5 Nofification by an athlete to AA of a case of male to female sex
reassignment shall be made in confidence fo the AA Medical Manager (a
physician). An athlete may choose to contact the AA Medical Manager with
such information directly or via a team doctor or other supervising physician.

2.6 Nofification by an athlete to AA under these By-Laws shall include

providing AA with details of the following information at a minimum:
(i) evidence of acquired sex under applicable law (e.g.. sex recognition

certificate or other form-of legal recognition of acquired sex);
(i) details of any sex reassignment procedure undertaken (including date of

orchidectomy or other surgical procedure);
(i) details of any post re-assignment freatment (name, frequency %‘@/
2

durationof freatment and dosage); and
(iv) details of any post-reassignment monitoring of treatment. ,(\

Chapter 3 Confidential management of cases %«»

3.1 All cases that are notified to the IAAF or AA under the %@gulofions shalll
be treated in strict confidence. é

Nbete, an athlete who

3.2 As a necessary pre-condition of her eligibility to €%
has undergone male to female sex reassignpiept shall consent fo the

disclosure of her medical information to such ¥érson or persons as may be

required to review such medical informoﬁoccordohce with these By-

Laws (for example, the Expert Medical el described below). Medical

information for these purposes shal~wElude both information provided

pursuant to 2.3 above and any furthéRirformation Collec’red in the course of

implementation of these By—Laws.

3.3 The IAAF or AA Medicaianager and members of the IAAF Medical
Department or AA staff ig¢lved in the management of an athlete’s case
under these Regulatiops shall conduct their activities at all fimes in strict
confidence. All mediformo’rion and data relating to an athlete pursuant
to these By-Laws g§di™e treated as sensitive personal information and the
IAAF or AA MediBPManager shall ensure at all times that it is processed ds
suchiin ., e with applicable data protection and privacy laws.

%%n of the athlete's medical data and informdﬁon to the Expert
TFAnel as provided in these By-Laws shall be done on an anonymous

ba fhout identifying the name of the athlete involved.

IAAF or AA shall only retain an athlete's medical data and information
as long as it is necessary to keep the athlete’'s case under review in
accordance with IAAF or AA By-Laws and Rules and/or the provisions of these

By-Laws or where otherwise required by applicable law.
3.6 Once the athlete's medical information and data no longer serves any of

the above purposes, it shall be destroyed or permanently anonymised.




Chapter 4 The Expert Medical Panel

4.1.The |AAF is required by its Rules to appoint a pool of independent
international medical experts to review cases that are submitted to it under
~ these By-Laws, one of whom shall be appointed as the Chairman. Members

shall be appointed to the pool for an initial period of 4 years. AA shall appoint
a similar panel to consider cases relating to competitions under its jurisdiction
where the athlete is not seeking to compete internationally.

4.2 The current Chairman and list of international medical experts oppoin’r%al,
- by the IAAF are set out in Appendix 1 to these By-Laws. 3\%

4.3 In the course of exercising its functions under these By-Laws, T@AF or

AA Expert Medical Panel may: ?.,
(i) exchange views on the athlete's case by e-mail, Telephona@ simile or in

O

person;
(i) call for any evidence or documents that it considers ’r@i@*@ relevant to the

athlete's case; or
(i) seek any medical, scienfific or other specialist

necessary in order to review the athlete's case. 'fL

*Wlee that it considers

Chapter 5 Initial review of noftified case by 1he;i%&F

5.1 Following notification of a case o Thg}@ﬁz or AA under Chapter 2 above,
the IAAF or AA Medical Manager, conduct an inifial review of the
medical information nofified by thg &fhlete fo ensure that a'complete file has

been provided in accordadnce v requirements of these By-Laws.

5.2 As part of this initial reyewy the IAAF or AA Medical Manager may seek
such further clinical andf®¢ ‘anamnestic data relating to the athlete as he

considers opproprio’r%/ ssessment of the athlete's case.

Chapter 6 Endocrinte“assessment

“ihitial review of the case by the IAAF or AA Medical Manager,

6.1 Followi ;
4l be asked to submit to an endocrine assessment.

the athlej

6.2 @%ﬁe purposes of the endocrine assessment, the athlete shall be
Odiked to provide urine and blood (serum) samples which shall be sent for
ysis to a laboratory that is accredited to conduct such analyses. If no

ccredited laboratory is available in the athlete’s location, the IAAF or AA
shall decide upon the accredited laboratory to be used in each case.




6.3 The athlete shall be fully advised as fo the purpose of ’rhé endocrine
assessment and the fact that it is part of an overall process to be conducted
under IAAF or AA Rules in accordance with the provisions of these By-Laws

Where the athlete is a minor, the physician shall provide such explanation fo
the athlete's parents or legal guardian(s). The athlete (or athlete’s parents or
legal guardian(s) where the athlete is a minor) shall designate a physician fo
be recipient of the results of the endocrine assessment on the athlete'’s

behalf.

6.4 The laboratory shall analyse the athlete's urine for at least the followi
androgenic hormones (including their urinary metabolites): Tes‘rosTe
Fpitestosterone, Androsterone, Etiocholanolone, 50—ondrosfonedio—
androstanediol, Dihydrotestosterone and Dehydroepiandrosterone. ,& ,

6.5 The laboratory shall analyse the athlete's blood (serum), f%@reoorded
levels of Testosterone and Sex Hormone-Binding Globulin&tsa minimum.
Depending on the circumstances of the case, the IA ‘o AA may also
decide to analyse for recorded levels of additional hQr ones/substances,
including, but not limited to, Dihydrotestosterone YWhteinizing Hormone,

- Follicle-stimulating Hormone, Estradiol, Anti-Mullerigfiiormone, Inhibin B, 17-

OH-Progesterone,  Dehydroepiandrosterone Q@Te and Delta 4

Androstenedione.
R

6.6 The report of the analysing Iaborc:’ro respect of the above analyses

shall be transmitted confidentially to freniithlete’s designated physician and
to the IAAF or AA Medical Manage»h& summary document of the process
involved shall be available for mining physician's use if need be.

Chapter 7 Referral of case@n Expert Medical Panel

we athlete's medical information and data, including
Jdcrine assessment, the athlete's case is required to be
or AA Medical Manager to an Expert Medical Panel.

7.1 Upon receipt of ¢
the results of the &
referred by the |

¥ Medical Panel constituted to review a case under these By-
hélyormally comprise the Chairman and o minimum of two other
o‘ the panel of experts at Appendix 1. In exceptional cases, the
%An or another appointed person may sit as a single independent

2t fo review a case.

7.3 The composition of the Expert Medical Panel shall be decided in each
case by the IAAF or AA Medical Manager and, unless otherwise unavailable,
the Chairman shdll sit in each case. The IAAF or AA Medical Manager may
consult with the Chairman as regards the appointment of any particular




member of the Panel from the panel of experts at Appendix 1 depending on
the circumstances of the case. '

7.4 In each case, the members of the Expert Medical Panel shall sign
confidentiality undertakings and shall confirm in writing that they have no

conflicts of interest.

7.5 The Expert Medical Panel once constituted shall review the athlete's
medical information and data forwarded by the IAAF Medical Department
or AA and it shall determine in the first instance whether it has sufficient
information upon which to make a determination as regards the athlete!

eligibility in accordance with these By-Laws. To enable it to make
determination, the Expert Medical Panel may call for such addijisf
information, data or specialist advice as it considers necessary. Excegdionally,
the Expert Medical Panel may require the athlete to undergo fun‘h@ dical

assessment.

7.6 Upon referral of an athlete's case, the Expert Medical Pg may make a
- recommendation to the IAAF or AA based on the evidgneé before it as to

whether or not the athlete should be declared pfisionally eligible fo
- compete in Athletics in the female category whilstgpadher assessment of the
case is conducted. If the Expert Medical Yanel makes such a
recommendation, the IAAF or AA Medical M‘égr shall take a decision on

the athlete's provisional eligibility taking ocm‘ of the recommendation
that it has received. %\y’ '

7.7 If the |IAAF or AA Medical Mang &géecides that the athlete shall not be
eligible to compete whilst underg further assessment of the case, he shall

notify the decision to the athlet Qr her designated physician and to AA.

The IAAF's or AA's decisioxngkns regard shall not be subject to review but the |
athlete shall be em‘i‘rleo n expedited follow up of the case and to a final
decision taken as reggpds her eligibility under these By-Laws.

7.8 If the |IAAF oMedicol Manager decides that the athlete should be
declared provisignally eligible to compete whilst undergoing further
ossessmenhe case, he shall notify the decision to the athlete and her
designatemd§hysician and to AA . At the same time, he shall noftify the athlete
that, in @eordance with IAAF Rules, if it is later decided under these By-laws
’rho’rhlefe was not eligible to have competed during that period, all the
o%%%f 's competition results as from the date of notification of provisional
Qf@ ility shall be annulled (including, where applicable, the results of any
team in which the athlete has competed) and all medals, awards,

certificates and prizes forfeited.

Chapter 8 Recommendation of Expert Medical Panel on Athlete’s Eligibility




8.1 The Expert Medical Panel shall conduct a comprehensive review of the
athlete’s case and make an informed recommendation as to the athlete's

eligibility to compete in women's competition.

8.2 In conducting its review of the athlete’s case, the Expert Medical Panel
shall have access to all potentially relevant information, including:
(i) the athlete's full medical file, including details of any sex reassignment
procedure undertaken (in particular, the date of orchidectomy) and all post
reassignment tfreatment and monitoring conducted fo date;
(i) the results of any blood analyses conducted, including reported levels @’fg/
androgenic hormones; %
(iii) the resulfs of any urine analyses conducted, including reported | \@of
androgenic hormones and their urinary metabolites; %
(iv) the results of any further medical assessment con
the Panel; and

(v) any other information the Expert Medical Panel defermir@
to assessment of the athlete's case, including any wriﬁey&g\t m

further documents as may be requested from the athl %«»

8.3 The Expert Medical Panel's recommenda‘r regards the athlete's

eligibility to compete in women's - take into consideration

the following factors at a minimum: A\

(i) the age of the athlete; Y,
(i) whether the athlete’s sex reassignm &%@ok place pre or post-puberty;
rpcedure undertaken;

(iii) the nature of the sex reassignme
(iv) the period of time since the cg{%) tion of the athlete's sex reassignment

procedure;

(v) the athlete's androgen leygls, nd

(vi) the nature, durafi %\]% results of any freatment and monitoring
fi

o
undertaken following c%z on of the sex reassignment procedure.

ation of the athlete's case, the Expert Medicdl Panel
shall recomme at the athlete is eligible to compete in women's
competition that her medical treatment following sex
reassignmerdt_has been administered in a verifiable manner and for a
£ath of ime to minimise any advantage in women's competition.

ducted at ’rh%i;ﬁues’r of

be relevant
ission and/or

8.4 Upon due cong

8.5 plicoble standard of proof for the Expert Medical Panel in making
ommendoﬁon as regards the athlete’s eligibility in accordance with the
$etria in 8.4 above shall be to the comfortable satisfaction of the Panel.

8.6 If the Expert Medical Panel's recommendation is that the athlete does not
meet the criteria in paragraph 8.4, it shall provide its reasons in writing and

may further recommend:
(i) conditions under which it wou
in women's competition; and

Id be acceptable for the athlete fo compete




(i) a schedule of monitoring of the athlete's prescribed medical treatment
with a view fo the athlete being eligible to compete once the conditions so
determined have been met (Pre-Competition Monitoring).

Chapter 9 IAAF or AA decision on Eligibility

9.1 The recommendation of the Expert Medical Panel shall be
communicated in writing to the IAAF or AA Medical Manager who shall
decide upon the athlete's eligibility taking account of the recommendation:

that has been made.

9.2 The decision of the IAAF regording the a’rhlefe R eligibili’ry is required to.k

exclusively to CAS in occordcmce with the provisions of IAAF Rul
following and/or the AA By-Laws. %

2.3 The IAAF or AA may decide that the athlete is ellg@g@% compete in
women's competition subject to meehng any condlho $:[Or competition as

9.4 The athlete shall be responsible for cﬁlying with any prescribed
medical freatment during the period of Prs@bmpetition Monitoring and shall
provide the IAAF Medical Departmento AA with satisfactory evidence of
such compliance, as it may reques IAAF or AA Medical Manager may
consult with the Chairman of the ert Medical Panel at any stage during

- this period as he considers nec @y

9.5 At the end of the p of Pre-Competition Monitoring, the athlete’s
case shall be referreghb ck to the Expert Medical Panel fo make a
recommendation or,1] athlete'’s eligibility to compete in women's
competition. For #{fisyBurpose, the IAAF Medical Department or AA shall
provide the Exp®IT Medical Panel with dll evidence of the athlete's
compliance wjth-the prescribed medical freatment, including the results of
any fests th cwe been conducted as part of such treatment during the

Pre- n,;l #on Monitoring period.

9 %ﬁ receipt of the athlete's further medical information and data, the
: ¥ Medical Panel shall make a recommendation on the athlete's
Stifef lln‘y to compete provided that it is satisfied that the athlete has met the
conditions for competition that it has previously determined. If the athlete
meets the conditions determined by the Expert Medical Panel, the athlete is
required to be nofified by the IAAF or AA that the athiete is eligible to
compete in women's competition with immediate effect. If the athlete does
not meet the conditions determined by the Expert Medical Panel, the athlete




shall be notified by the IAAF or AA that the athlete is not eligible to compete
unfil such fime as the conditions are met. In this event, the Expert Medical
Panel may recommend that the athlete undergoes a further period of Pre-
Competition Monitoring before reviewing her case again.

9.7 The athlete’s eligibility for competition shall in each case be subject to
ongoing monitoring by the IAAF or AA fo ensure compliance with the
conditions for eligibility determined by the Expert Medical Panel (Competition
Monitoring). The Expert Medical Panel may detfermine in this regard a
minimum periodicity of Competition Monitoring which may be supplemented
by random unannounced testing conducted by the IAAF or AA at any fimg,
For Competition Monitoring purposes, the IAAF or AA may collect =
and/or blood samples from the athlete. Ny T

98 If an athlete refuses to be tested by the IAAF or AA for C@peﬁ’rion
Monitoring purposes or if, when tested, is found not fo be comlﬁ%’t with the
conditions determined by the Expert Medical Panel, the athle >shall not be

eligible to compete in Athletics for a minimum period of 2 yexs and until the
Expert Medical Panel is safisfied that the athlete is so "-o nt.

Chapter 10 Entry into force @Qm
T2 and shall

10. These By-Laws were adopted by the AA %rd on &
enter into force on [AA BBZ2@12. AN

APPENDIX 1
LIST OF INTERNATIONAL MEDICA

[Name and Area of Expertisel{,/

Prof. Louis J. Gooren Choirmon) - Endocrinology
Prof. Martin Ritzen (SWE)> Pediatrics/endocrinology

Prof. Myron Genely; - Pediatrics/endocrinology
Prof. Angelica Likggén Hirschberg (SWE) - Gynecology/endocrinology

e

Prof. GUy G (RS|t5e
Y







POLICY &
TRANSGENDER/SEXUAL ATHLETES swimming

Updated May 2014 S a

The purpose of this document is to provide policy and procedure information to the
- SwimmingSA Community with regards to transgender/sexual* participation in the sport.

*Transgender is a general term applied to individuals and behaviours that differ from the
gender role commonly, but not always, assigned at birth. It does not imply any specific form of

sexual orientation.

*Transsexual is a term referring to a person who does not identify with the sex theynivg
assigned at birth and wishes, whether successful or not, to realign their gender anq{@ S

through use of medical intervention. /ﬁ\

This document is not to be referred to in isolation and should be implemented i
the:

Swimming Australia Member Welfare Policy O%
Swimming Australia Gender Identity Position Statement : &\%
Swimming Australia Privacy Policy :
SwimmingSA Privacy Policy @
South Australian Equal Opportunity Act 1984 Qg,
International Olympic Committee Transgender Regug@

%

THE POLICYS>

nd inclusive sporting environment where

SwimmingSA is committed fo providing a safe f%
ipate. People who identify as transgender or

people of all backgrounds can contribute and
% ity and respect at all times. This includes acting
e

transsexual should be treated fairly and wit
with sensitivity when a person is undergoi der transition.

" We will not tolerate any unlawful di€gtimination or harassment of a person who identifies as

transgender or transsexual or whoe ¢ ught to be transgender or transsexual. If a transgender or
transsexual person feels he or ghe¥as been harassed or discriminated against by another person
By, he or she may make a complaint.

g excluding transgender and transsexual people from participating in
aclivities has significant implications for their health, well-being .and
involvement in commusity life. In general, we will support their participation in our sport on the
basis of the genderyith which they identify. We also recognise that there is debate over whether a
male-to-female ffafisgender person obtains any physical advantage over other female participants
to which thesggdeption strategies contained in this policy aim to address to ensure a fair field of play

for all meigh,

vy

Dr %g procedures and prohibitions also apply to people who identify as transgender. A
pegg?l receiving treatment involving a Prohibited Substance or Method, as described on the World
Anti-Doping Agency’s Prohibited List, should apply for a standard Therapeutic Exemption Form.

SwimmingSA recognises that the following sporting bodies are responsible for implementing
transgender/sexual regulations for participation in swimming:

e SwimmingSA Incorporated (SSA) :

¢ Swimming Australia Limited (SAL)

o Fédération Internationale de Natation (FINA)

‘o International Olympic Committee (I0C)




POLICY

TRANSGENDER/SEXUAL ATHLETES SWImmlng

Updated May 2014

Please reference these organisations policies for participation at competitions not sanctioned by
SwimmingSA.

Membership Rights
A transgender/sexual athlete/member has equal membership rights to those of any other

SwimmingSA member and may not be discriminated against based upon their identified ge@ﬂjéeﬁ

Membership levels (state, district & club) must comply with all relevant state le %
SwimmingSA and Swimming Australia Policies. , %

SwimmingSA Competition Policy for Transgender Athletes

A SwimmingSA member undergoing sex reassignment of male to female be%uberty are
regarded as girls and women (female). This applies as well for female to maleyedssignment, who
are to be regarded as boys and men (male). This applies for all levels of $wgtingSA Approved

Competitions. | x

A SwimmingSA member undergoing sex reassignment from male t
converse) is eligible for participation in female or male com
following conditions:

e Club Carnivals and Events: Transgénder/sexua
events assigned to their identified gender* with no
the entry criteria for the event they wish to en

strlctlons applied. Athletes must meet

*|dentified gender definition: *ﬂ%}
o Athletes must be living full ti %s eir desired gender
o Athletes must have the na@%hey wish to be referred to legally changed with birth

deaths and marriages t%z’ mpatible with their identified gender.

o District Carnivals and Evefit¥, Transgender/sexual athletes are eligible for competition in
events assigned to theijpidentified gender* with no restrictions applied. Athletes must meet

the entry criteria for t% vént they wish to enter.

e SwimmingSA E% (excluding State Championships): Transgender/sexual athletes are
tition in events assigned to their identified gender* with no restrictions

eligible for 0@@
applied. Athtgtes must achieve all qualifying criteria (where applicable) and meet the entry

criteria fgf,ihe event they wish to enter.

e SwirkpnlngSA State Championships: Transgender/sexual athletes are eligible to enter as
tH(Adentified gender* and “swim for a time” they are however not eligible to:
Compete in finals (unless there are insufficient number of athletes available to fill

o]
Qg/ available lanes)
o Achieve points
o Be awarded medals and
o Swimin a club or district relay team.

For all intents and purposes until the criteria listed below is achieved transgender/sexual
athletes are to compete at State Championships with the designation of an exhibition

swimmer.
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Criteria
o Surgical anatomical changes have been completed, including external genitalia
changes and gonadectomy
o Legal recognition of their assigned sex has been conferred by the appropriate
official authorities :
o Hormonal therapy appropriate for the assigned sex has been administered in a
verifiable manner and for a sufficient length of time to minimise gender-ref3ed
advantages in sport competitions (athletes doctor to verify via letter)
o A minimum of two years have passed after a gonadectomy is performed. ix%
State Representation Q
Athletes are eligible to represent South Australia if:. '
(a) They are prepubescent and identify to a specific gender or % I
(b) They are post puberty and meet the criteria listed above @

coRsidered for state squads or

Athletes must also meet the selection (performance) criteria to be
teams. @

National Competition and Representation QE
Please refer to the Swimming Australia Gender Identity Po%'@ tatement and Policy.
Facilities, Support, and Education

Change Rooms ﬁ\f
Anyone using sports facilities at SwimmingSA a;gé s (whether a member or visitor) shall have

access to the changing, shower, and toilet fagi that accord with their gender identity. Private

facilities will be made available if asked for b} nsgender people will not be required to use them.
S™0r not) will afford every member with the appropriate

It is implied that all members (fransgendgr
respect with regards to changing facim-s s

- Accommodations for travel

When possible, athletes rep:
accommodations based oné&ke
requested.

kenting clubs, districts and South Australia will be assigned
gender identity, with more privacy provided, if possible, when

Names and PronounQ
and other participants in sports shall refer to people by their preferred

¥

Dress C%;éigah Uniforms _
s%(wé’ should enable all athletes and other members to dress in accord with their gender

{7 a¥d those relevant to the gender in which the athlete competes.

Education
Athletes, coaches, support staff, and
about trans identities and the principle
about how, in their particular roles, to supp
use without naming or violating the privacy o

other people involved in SwimmingSA should be educated
s of transgender inclusion. They should be knowledgeable
ort trans people, and prepared to put this knowledge to
f transgender athletes or personnel in question.
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ADOPTION OF STRATEGIES

Prior to competing at any SwimmingSA approved competition:
1. Transgender athletes must meet with the SwimmingSA General Manager and be involved

with the creation of a confidential personalised action plan for their transition.

2. This plan is to be submitted to the SwimmingSA Board for review and approval

commencing competition.
3. SwimmingSA Events & Competitions Coordinator, Meet Director and Referés's will be
img-~this time an

notified that there is a current approved transition plan in place and dug
athlete will be listed as an exhibition swimmer in meet manager.

4. Plan is to be reviewed quarterly (or more frequently if required) b o) ransgender athlete

and SwimmingSA General Manager

In the event that the gender of a competing athlete is quest Yo, the medical delegate (or
equivalent) of the relevant sporting body shall have the authorij . all appropriate measures
for the determination of the gender of a competitor. %

AN

PENALTIES FOR NON%C IPLIANCE




Subject: Russia's anti-gay laws worry Labour

From: Laurie Edwards
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2013 7:42 a.m.
To: Michael Woodside
Subject: Russia's anti-gay laws worry Labour

FYI - further to yesterday’s conversation.

Russia's anti-gay laws worry Labour %

3News NZ
New Zealand Olympic speed skater and gay rights campaigner Blake Skjellerup opposes a boycott but hasaid he intends
wearing a rainbow pin at the games - even if it gets him into trouble. Labour's sperts spokesman, Trevox@ll d, says the

Government ... %‘% ‘
See all stories on this topic » . %

M SPORT
NEW ZEALAND

Laurie Edwards || Manager || Marketing and Communications
Ext. [number] || Mob. [number]
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Subject: FW: Transgender Rights for Hockey Players

From: Michael Woodside
Sent: Monday, 20 July 2015 3:14 p.m.

To: [name]

Cc: [name]; [name]
Subject: FW: Transgender Rights for Hockey Players

Hi [name] | %%%
b&m e to help

Are you able to please give [name] at NZ Hockey a call about this one? Not sure how much we will
) and

but you could advise that there is some discussion occurring across sports on gender diversity (Ieé({i?y Z Rugby
we could raise this with other NSOs and get back to him.

| | v
Let me know how you get on. . %
Thank
anks.

Michae!

Michael Woodside || Manager Policy || Public Affairs ({
DDI: +[number] Ext. [number] || Mob +[number] %
@SportNZ || @HPSportNZ || facebook.com/hpsnz || facebook.comy/SportNZ
. S
LY
N

From: [name] » <<\

Sent: Monday, 20 July 2015 3:01 p.m.

To: Michael Woodside
Subject: Transgender Rights for Hockey Players @

Hi Michael, &

Q’fﬁlk to about this, but ! just had a call from [name] at Hockey NZ who wants

I’'m not sure if you're the right pers
¢ regarding transsexual players. He would like someone to give him a call if

some advice about rules and reguf
possible on [number]. @

Thanks so much
&

[name]

T







Subject: FW: NZRU work on inclusion

From: Michael Woodside
Sent: Monday, 23 September 2013 4:13 p.m.

To: [name]; [name]
Subject: FW: NZRU work on inclusion

FYl

)
From: Andrea Blackshaw @%V

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2013 12:17 p.m. N
To: Michael Woodside; [name]; Peter Miskimmin; Dave Adams &

Cc: Laurie Edwards

Subject: NZRU work on inclusion %%
Hi all %
P

A heads up from [name] at the NZRU — they are looking at potentially developi Sacharter around preventing

discrimination on the basis of sexuality. They have been looking at ..

The ARU’s work on this - http://www.rugbv.com.au/News/NewsArticléA@d/lGQQ/ArticleID/10113/DefauIt.aspl

The UK Charter: https://www.gov.uk/government/news/fight—aga' o_mophobia-and—transphobia—in—sport
The ASC’s work on this: http://www.plavbvtheruIes.net.au/got;anz‘g‘Ue/discrimination/homophobia

?\f
w@ his area, or intention to work in this area. | advised

4 the wider ethics area, and this might eventually be
s%as they are looking to develop something to implement

They were interested to know if we had any work under
that we do not, but we are currently doing some wor
part of that. However, it’s likely they will be aheacé

early next year.

| have asked them to keep us in the loop
thinking evolves. This could also be sq

AB - @%’

a%‘e develop this work, and have said we will let them know how our
thing to add to the Oct Board paper on the wider ethics debate.







FW: Inclusion Policy

Subject:
image001.png@01CFC912.7DEBI8EO; ethics and sport Aug 2013.docx

Attachments:

From: Michael Woodside

Sent: Friday, 5 September 2014 3:36 p.m.
To: Sophie Lee; Andrea Blackshaw
Subject: FW: Inclusion Policy

http://www.hrc.co.nz/2014/07/17/homophobia-the—opponent—onlv—gav-athletes—face/ (E/
Michael Woodside || Manager Policy || Public Affairs s\%
Ext. [number] || Mob +[number] A

From: Michael Woodside

Sent: Friday, 5 September 2014 2:10 p.m.
To: [name]

Cc: [name]

Subject: Inclusion Policy

Hi [name]

ging inclusion of people with disabilities in sport then would be worth

However, if they are talking about ep C
ty sport angle or [name] from a Paralympics angle.

having a chat to [name] from a c@

Cheers &5

Manager Policy || Public Affairs
+[number]

Ext. [number] | |¢fo?

NS
&







Subject: RE: homophobia/integrity

From: Peter Miskimmin

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 7:04 a.m.
To: Andrea Blackshaw

Subject: RE: homophobla/mtegrlty

Thanks Andrea
| have sent this off as suggested. (‘é/

Cheers P
B -

From: Andrea Blackshaw Q

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 10:24 p.m. %‘%

To: Peter Miskimmin
Subject: homophobia/integrity ‘ ,

Hi Pete
i %wmg (orl can?)

If you have not gone back to David Rutherford, suggest you go back with

&

out their thinking on a charter on

They see our role in this as supporting rather
‘Il be attending their Forum on June 22, and we
.sports themselves leading and each committing to a

Hi David
Thanks for sending this through. We have been talking to NZ Rughb
homophobia, which other codes have also expressed an mter@‘w>

than leading, which is similar to how it came about in Aus
expect that’s the role they’ll ask us to take — support, ‘P\

work programme.
integrity framework, which takes wider view and includes things
like anti-doping, match-fixing, inclusion, chi f member protection etc — again similar to what has happened in

Australia. We’re doing some work on thi Wih'a plan to take it to our Board in a month or so. If they’re supportive
we may look to ask the sector to voly é‘ﬁv sign up to this, again with their own work programme as appropriate to

the issue in their own code. We | Brovide resources and education as we currently do.

We'll touch base as this worl@%esses
Thanks Q;Q
%ﬁ?‘“’

Andrea %%7 aw || General Manager || Public Affairs

Ext. [num |1 Mob. [number]
@SportNZ || @HPSportNZ || facebook.com/hpsnz H -facebook. com/SportNZ

Where we see ourselves leading is around a

@Qf SPORT
NEW ZEALAND







Subject: FW: Homophobia in sport and Ministry of Education FYI

From: Laurie Edwards

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2015 12:28 p.m.

To: [name]; [name]; Michael Woodside; [name]

Subject: FW: Homophobia in sport and Ministry of Education FYI

Laurie :
A A

Laurie Edwards || Manager || Marketing and Communications @
Ex.[number] || Mob. [number] . %

& SPORT
NEW ZEALAND

From: [name]
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2015 12:14 p.m.

To: Laurie Edwards ?"’

Subject: Homophobia in sport and Ministry of Educatio

Interesting in the light of the homophobia in spor@ey recently — looks like Min Education has included adVice on
PE classes and coaches along the lines of: A

“sports coaches needed to understand ge@dentlty and be vigilant for homophobia and other SIgns of
discrimination.”

http://tvnz.co.nz/national- newsA@E: tion-bosses-want- gender-neutral-uniforms-in~nz—schoois—6325684

[name] | | [position]
Ex. [number]]| Mob. +fkg
@SportNZ | | @HPSEHINT

&

l | facebook.com/hpsnz || facebook.com/SportNZ

(@&Rﬁ’sPORT
NEW/ ZEALAND







To: Brent Thawley

Subject: LGBT communities in Sport

From: Brent Thawley
Sent: Friday, 27 November 2015 12:56 p.m.
To: [name]; Peter Cox; [name]; [name]; Michael Woodside;

Subject: LGBT communities in Sport

Hi all %

— he is part of trust that is looking to run a large LGBT (LesbiafinGay, Bisexual and
to hook in with the %;n tream sports

Janette Brocklesby; Dave Adams

Just had a phone call from [name]
Transgender) sports event in Auckland in February 2016 and is wanting

community.

d in Sport with a strong focus

More broadly the Trust is seeking to support more of the LGBT community to part]
ftheir community.

on understanding what barriers to participation there are to the younger membgs's

The trust is in the early stages of formation and has limited understandinghghconnection with the wider sport
sector so there are some obvious and immediate ways we can help tf& dch as connecting them into Aktive and

Auckland Council ([name]). %

But also keen to understand if there are any other opportuni és&) this connects with that | may be missing, such as:
- Events \%%
- Sport Ethics \g)
- Research %%
- insights Q
- Young people

- Cross government
Please let me know if you there is any infergst before | go back to [name] early next week.

-

ger | | Commercial and Capability

Brent Thawley | | Acting Generald
Mob. [number]

WWWLSpOTINZ. OFg. e \b
&
Ground Fluar, 86 Custonttiouse Quay

Wellington 4011, P < 7251 Wellington $140
Fhone: $645 4 & 3: + 64 & 471 0813







Subject: RE: Draft response to Radio NZ's query re inclusion policy

From: Andrea Blackshaw

Sent: Friday, 5 September 2014 4:01 p.m.

To: [name]; Laurie Edwards; Michael Woodside

Subject: RE: Draft response to Radio NZ's query re inclusion policy

Thanks [name] .. some subtle changes and I think it’s looking good.

AB | |

From: [name] ‘ Q&

Sent: Friday, 5 September 2014 3:48 p.m.

To: Laurie Edwards; Andrea Blackshaw; Michael Woodside %&b
Subject: Draft response to Radio NZ's query re inclusion policy %

Hi there,

Please find below for your comment the draft response to Radio NZ's query whether or not Sport NZ has an

| overarching policy that addresses homophobia: @

, SO protecting the integrity of sport is
that feels it has a problem in that areda

Sport contributes many positive things to both individuals and our
important. Discrimination of any kind has no place in sport, so any o

should be addressing it. ?%

Kind regards,
[name] | ] [title] | | Media and Communications QQ

Ex.[number] || Mob. [number]

wt’spom
NEW ZEALAND







Subject: RE: Homophobia in sport

From: Andrea Blackshaw
Sent: Monday, 11 May 2015 8:30 p.m.
To: Laurie Edwards; Michael Woodside

Cc: [name]
Subject: RE: Homophobia in sport

Probably fine for us to sit on this, but if the Minister’s office wants something we’ll need to expand.

AB

@%q“

From: Laurie Edwards : .
‘Sent: Monday, 11 May 2015 5:06 p.m. O

To: Andrea Blackshaw; Michael Woodside %
Cc: [name] q%,,
Subject: Homophobia in sport @

Hi all

Here’s where we got to last time on this issue, in terms of generic messa

:

Sport contributes many positive things to both individuals and our% so protecting the integrity of sport is
important. Discrimination of any kind has no place in sport, so cggi}ﬁ t that feels it has a problem in that area
should be addressing it. \?a

{i@ y sense, given the recent report, developments in
e is, | think we need to stick with the above messaging.

The question is whether we now need to go further in
Australia etc. But until we’re clearer on what our rg

Any thoughts? %é?f
Laurie Q‘:&

Laurie Edwards | | Manager | | g and Communications
Ex.[number] || Mob. [numbey, /

W SPORT
NEW ZEALAND |







RE: LGBT communities in Sport_Policy Work
Sport Integrity Framework_4 Nov 2015_Board Paper.docx; Integrity

Framework_DRAFT.pptx

-Subject:
Attachments:

From: Michael Woodside
Sent: Wednesday, 2 December 2015 3:59 p.m.

To: Brent Thawley
Cc: [name]; Peter Cox; [name]; [name]; Janette Brocklesby; Dave Adams; Andrea Blackshaw; [name]; [name];

[name]; [name]; [name]; [name] :
| | Qgé’
A

Subject: RE: LGBT communities in Sport_Pblicy Work

Hi Brent | jg\

Sorry for the delay in coming back to you. In terms of Policy work in this area there are a co%ggf things to

mention.

The first is that the Board recently approved publication of a sport integrity framedg&h on our website next year
(see attached paper and ppt). The Framework includes a section on addressingedhRrsity and what is happening in
this space (including relevant government agencies / organisations). We co otentially include the work of the

Trust in here.

Secondly, in the Board paper we outline what our priority areas w't@%e framework are in 2015/16. Addressing
diversity is not one of these but we will continue to support NZRugby’s work in this area — who are leading a project
with some other major sporting codes around developing a s fty charter (in response to the ‘Out on the Fields’

report - http://www.outonthefields.com).

Happy to discuss. | é%Q
Cheers, Q/
Michael &\g\‘%

‘ fPublic Affairs
: +[number]

Michael Woodside | | Manager Poli
DDI: +[number] Ext. [number] HE 0}

www.spartnz.org.nz

Ground Floar, 86 Custambous® Guay
Wellingtan 4011, PO Bex 2557 Wellington $140
F &4 4 471 0913

Ginseraail

LN
From: Br%zﬁﬁawley '
Sent: Friday, 27 November 2015 12:56 p.m.
Dave Adams

To: [name]; Peter Cox; [name]; [name]; Michael Woodside; Janette Brocklesby;
Subject: LGBT communities in Sport

Hi all

Just had a phone call from [name] —he is part of trust that is looking to run a large LGBT (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and
Transgender) sports event.in Auckland in February 2016 and is wanting to hook in with the mainstream sports

-community.




More broadly the Trust is seeking to support more of the LGBT community to participate in Sport with a strong focus
on understanding what barriers to participation there are to the younger members of their community.

The trust is in the early stages of formation and has limited understanding and connection with the wider sport
sector so there are some obvious and immediate ways we can help them, such as connecting them into Aktive and

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

- Cross government ‘
v

Please let me know if you there is any interest before | go back to'[name] early next week. %

Mob. [number]

Wy sporing. org.ne : s §

Ground Flaor, 88 Custemhouse Quay c . \
Wellington 4011, PO Box 2251 Weilington 5140 . :

Brent Thawley | | Acting General Manager || Commercial and Capability .4{\3\

Ft
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STATUS: Decision

SPORT
NEW ZEALAND

4 November 2015

To , :  The Board -

From :  Andrea Blackshaw - _ '

Subject :  SPORT INTEGRITY FRAMEWORK - %fz’
33‘;_7

Purpose Cj\ '

1. The purpose of this paper is to advise you of our proposed apr%‘ch to work on
safeguarding the integrity of sport, including our sport lntegrlty ., fork.

Background

2. In October 2013, the Sport NZ Board was briefed on ot level thinking about a
rlty in sport. Since then our

framework to guide our work in the areas of ethics ‘gb,‘*‘
main focus has been on leadership of the Sporg%grity Inter-Agency Group and
implementing the National Match-fixing Policy.

3. In the wake of several recent integrity issu >ye have refreshed the framework, and

now feel there is an opportunity to sh WIth the sector to provide leadership,
guidance and support. We consider thgr ework is a key element within the strateglc

priority area of protecting the value gkgpert.

[rest of document withheld ur\d;?%ectlon 18(d) of the Official Information Act 1982 as
information regarding Sport tegrity Framework will soon be made publicly available]







BR-2013-09-20-155751 — Fortnightly Update 27 September 2013

Date: 27 September 2013
\ Fortnightly Update

[out of scope]




BR-2013-09-20-155751 ~ Fortnightly Update 27 September 2013




BR-2013-09-20-155751 — Fortnightly Update 27 September 2013

NZRU Inclusion Project Q

15. The NZ Rugby Union has advisgd @t they are considering developing a charter around
preventing discrimination on sis of sexuality. This approach would align them with
the Australian Rugby Uni ho announced in August their intention to release an
Inclusion Policy, aimed amping out discrimination and homophobia, to coincide with
the launch of the 20 4¢Bingham Cup - also known as the "gay Rugby World Cup". The
NZRU are Iookin velop their charter for implementation in early 2014.
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STATUS: Neting

SPORT
NEW ZEALAND
29 July 2015
To The Board
From Andrea Blackshaw Qggf
Subject Sport Integrity Work Update ;\\%
A
¥
[out of scope] ?Q '
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Sport Integrity Framework

14.

15.

16.

[rest of document out of scope]

In the last couple of CE Reports updates have been provided on developments in
the wider sport integrity space, in particular our involvement with the work NZ
Rugby is continuing to lead on addressing homophobia in New Zealand sport.

We are currently developing our wider sport integrity framework with the. intention
that this be published to help support the sport sector in determining roles,
responsibilities and locating guidance materials. The framework will inclydga ithe

government response to match-fixing, anti-doping and corruption as well % ues
such as child protection, side-line behaviour and diversity (e.g’{\ essing

homophobia, sexism, racism etc.). Q

We intend to provide a copy of the draft sport integrity framewo%g iscussion at
the next Board meeting. Q
N

A







STATUS: DISCUSSION

SPORT
NEWZEALAND
24 October 2013
To :  The Board
From Andrea Blackshaw
Subject INTEGRITY FRAMEWORK %%
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The NZ Rugby Union j %;nﬂy déVeloping a charter around preventing

7.
discrimination on the asis of sexuality. This approach would align them with the
Australian Rugby-tifin, who announced in August their intention to release an
Inclusion Polig ed at stamping out discrimination and homophobia, to
coincide witine launch of the 2014 Bingham Cup - also known as the "gay
Rugby W&ddl Cup". The NZRU are looking to develop their charter for
imple ation in early 2014. '

rest of docuyf out of scope]




DRAFT In Confidence

Sport Integrity Inter-Agency Group meeting 09/07/2015

[out of scope]
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DRAFT In Confidence

e

Sport NZ is currently developing a wider sport integrity framework, which wi Rsltide

the response to match-fixing, anti-doping and corruption as well as issue h as
child protection, side-line behaviour and diversity (e.g. addressing hom?@bia,

sexism, racism etc.).

[rest of document out of scope]
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Minister for Sport and Recreation

28 August 2015
FORTNIGHTLY UPDATE
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28.  We continue to receive occasional queries about homophobia in sport, this week from
Radio NZ. We responded that sport is something that should be enjoyed by all Kiwis
regardiess of race, creed, sexual arientation or any other factor.

[rest of document out of scope]
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Last month | provided you with an update on our response to the release of the

levels of homophobia in New Zealand sport. This report led to a flurry of media activiy
Rugby.

1 the Fields report, which found concerning
e bulk of which was directed towards NZ

Since then NZ Rugby has scheduled a workshop on 22 ,E:m.wo\_m. to consider a draft pro

Uom%w:@m NZ Rugby framework and
. action pian for inclusion within their game, with a specific focus on homophobia. We have bee

#ed to this workshop, along with
a number of NSOs and the Human Rights Commission. The purpose of the workshop is to review 2h¥, contribute to the
development of this framework. This workshop will help inform the work the Policy team is doing arougédeveloping our own
broader sport integrity framework, which will indicate the areas that Sport NZ takes a leadership role (e'g? a@mﬁos.mx._smv versus
those areas that are more sport specific or societal (e.g. concussion, alcohol harm reduction). .
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Subject: FW: Player Eligibilty

From: [name]
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2015 3:29 p.m.

To: [name]
Subject:'RE: Player Eligibilty

Thanks lovely, most helpful. ,
Cheers : . %(2/
| D

‘[name]

From: [name]mailto:[name] @KPMG.co.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2015 11:02 a.m. ;&T\

To: [name]

Subject: Re: Player Eligibilty

no issues. This would particularly be the

The general guidance for pre puberty and school level sport is that therg ak
there would be no advantage that could

case for netball as its (allegedly!) a non contact sport and a team sp
be claimed. x

The best gwdance That's been produced is a joint piece in C&%all and is here - there is a section about physical

activity
http://www.cornwall.gov.uk/media/3625429/C0r§<§chools—Transgender—Gu:dance pdf

% tlicy but netball isn't there yet (it directs to the IFNA policy which .

Most sports are beginning to develop their
doesn't say much at alll)

[name] - §@

Sent from my lPhone
On 10 Mar 2015 § [name][name]@sportnz org.nz<mailto:Jo.Colin@sportnz. org. nz>> wrote:

Hi Hun Q}/

Thanks for any help you can provide, much appreciated! But out of my depth on this one!l

X
Sent from'my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:




From: [name] <[name]@netballnz.co.nz<mailto:[name] @netballnz.co.nz>>

Date: March 10, 2015 at 9:31:26 PM GMT+13
To: [name] <name]@sportnz.org.nz<mailto:[name]@sportnz.org.nz>>
Cc: Rodger Thompson <[address]@sportnz.org.nz<mailto:[address]@sportnz.org.nz>>, [name]

<[name]@sportnz.org.nz<mailto:[name]@sportnz.org.nz>>
Subject: Re: Player Eligibilty

Thanks very much for the help all of you.

I have our student looking into human rights commission [name] and any input you can get from the UK would be
great, [name].

The specific question this time was related to gender reassignment (make to female school aged) but we have also

had more generic trans gender questions for both teenagers and adults.

We have generally provided dispensation for boys who identify as girls to play in female competltlon%%d like us
to be as positive and inclusive as can, as well as understand guidance that is of there. /%

C)

Thanks very much.

name ‘ %’
[ ] | | ‘ ’&@

Sent from my iPad
On 10/03/2015, at 9:16 pm, "[name]" <[name]@sportnz.org.nz<mailto: @sportnz org.nz>> wrote:

Ok leave with mel . %?
‘ \

From: Rodger Thompson
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2015 9:15 p.m.

To: [name] '
Cc: [name]; [name] @netballnz.co.nz<mailto:[nantg '

Subject: Re: Player Eligibilty

Thanks, [name]. That'd be great.

Rodger | N @%

Sent: Monday, 9 N2 015 9:08 p.m.

To: [name]; [naghe
Cc: '[name]@wnetMallnz.co.nz<mailto: [name]@netballnz co.nz>'

Subject: yer Eligibilty

Hi [néme] and [name].
Please see [name] email below. Are either of you aware of anything we can provide? [name], anything you've come

across in the UK?

. Thanks
Rodger




~~~~~ Original Message-----
From: [name] [mailto:[_name]@netballnz.co.nz]

Sent: Monday, 9 March 2015 4:42 p.m.

To: Rodger Thompson
Subject: FW: Player Eligibilty

Hi Rodger, '
der students in sport? We have had a couple of queries already this

Does sport NZ have any guidelines on transgen
have dealt with this on a case by case basis in the part but if you

year and wondered whether you have anything. We
are aware of anything nationally or any sports/RST that have such guidelines in place, let me know.

Thanks,
[name] ‘

[name] ‘ ' %Q/
[title] _

Netball New Zealand

DDI +[number] : A . %’?"
O

MB +[number]

. . &:\
----- Original Message--—--—- | &
From: [name] [mailto:[name]@staf‘f.[highschool].co.nz] Q“,
Sent: Sunday, 8 March 2015 11:26 a.m. . O
To: Info . ' ‘ s@

Subject: Player Eligibilty
Hi - if a player is undergoing gender reorientation and th@ nd to become female, are they e.ligible to play as a

female? Q\\
&

[name]

[title] %

[high school] )

Sport New Zealand is the crown entity re’ggqnsible for promoting, encouraging and supporting sport and physical
ils, visit www.sportnz.org.nz<http://www.sportnz.org.nz>

recreation in New Zealand. For mogé/

ail is confidential and intended for the addressee only. '
ient, you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose, copy or make

The information contained in
If you are not the intended o
use of its contents.

If received in error yg#
Your assistance is ap

sked to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately.
pciated.

n entity responsible for promoting, encouraging and supporting sport and physical
z<http://www.sportnz.org.nz> -

he addressee only. If you are not the

copy or make use of its contents. If

Sport New zeajap is the crow
recreatiormi Mew Zealand. For more details, visit www.sportnz.org.n
The inforflation contained in this email is confidential and intended for t
intended recipient, you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose,
received in error, you are asked to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately.

Your assistance is appreciated.

This email has been sent by and on behalf of one or more of KPMG LLP, KPMG Audit plc, KPMG Resource Centre
Private Limited or a company under the control of KPMG LLP, including KPMG United Kingdom plc and KPMG UK
Limited (together, "KPMG").

This email, and any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Itis
intended solely for the stated addressee(s) and access to it by any other person is unauthorised. If you are not the

3.




intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy, circulate or in any other way use or rely on the information

- contained herein. If you have received this email in error, please inform us immediately and delete all copies of it.
Any communications rmade with KPMG may be monitored and a record may be kept of any communication.

Any opinion or advice contained herein is subject to the terms and conditions set out in your KPMG LLP client

engagement letter. ’
A list of members of KPMG LLP is open for inspection at KPMG's registered office.

KPMG LLP (registered no. 0C301540) is a limited liability partnerships registered in England and Wales. Each of
KPMG Audit plc (registered no. 03110745), KPMG United Kingdom plc (registered no. 03513178) and KPMG UK
Limited (registered no. 03580549) are companies registered in England and Wales. Each entity's registered office is

at 15 Canada Square, London, E14 5GL. A
For full details of our professional regulation please refer to .
https://www.kpmg.com/uk/en/about/aboutkpmg/pages/regulatory-information.aspx.
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Subject: . FW: Player Eligibilty :
Attachments: Cornwall-Schools-Transgender-Guidance.pdf

From: [name]
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2015 3:35 p.m.

To: [name] ‘
Cc: Rodger Thompson; [name] '
Subject: RE: Player Eligibilty

oV
o&’\%%
aé) port that not

This is what my colleague in the UK has passed on to me, | hope this helps? Looks like an are:

much has been done on. ?w
The general guidance for pre puberty and school level sport is that there are no issue would particularly be the
case for netball @s it's a hon contact sport and a team sport, so there would be m‘)% age that could be claimed.

The best guidance That's been produced is a joint piece in Cornwall-and is a@ there is a section about physical

Most sports in the UK are beginning to develop their own policy b;@i&ba” isn't there yet (it directs to the [FNA

policy which doesn't say much at alll) \

N

Hi [name]

activity

-----0riginal Message--—--- , %Q\
From: [name] [mailto:[name]@netballnz.co.nz] @

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2015 9:31 p.m. %

To: [name]
Cc: Rodger Thompson; [name] &%

Subject: Re: Player Eligibilty %g%

Thanks very much for the hel% ou.

D

| have our student Iooki@to human rights commission

great, [name]. %
%’chis time was related to gender reassignment (make to female school aged) but we have also

frans gender questions for both teenagers and adults.

[name] and any input you can get from the UK would be

The specific qugs}
had more ggnerit

We havegi'ﬁrally provided dispensation for boys who identify as girls to play in female competition but I'd like us
to be as positive and inclusive as can, as well as understand guidance that is of there. :

Thanks very much.
[name]

Sent from my iPad

> On 10/03/2015, at 9:16 pm, "[name]" <[name]@sportnz.org.nz> wrote:
-1




>
> Ok leave with me!

> From: Rodger Thompson

> Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2015 9:15 p.m.
> To: [name] ’
> Cc: [name]; [name]l@netballnz.co.nz

> Subject: Re: Player Eligibilty

>

> Thanks, [name]. That'd be great.

> ‘

>'.Rodger

>
>> 0n 10/03/2015, at 20:55, "[name]" <[name]@sportnz.org.nz> wrote: : (E/
>> : %
>> Hiall ?\%

>> :
>> | have a friend who works in this area within the UK and leads the GLTG sports group there@yqld you like me to

get in touch with her? E,

>>

SE Cheers ' | | ‘ @%‘%\

>> [name]

>> -----Original Message--—- ‘ Q
>> From: Rodger Thompson Q
>>Sent: Monday, 9 March 2015 9:08 p.m. . Q;%

>> To: [name]; [name] . \V

>> Cc: '[name]@netballnz.co.nz' ) : \?’a

>> Subject: FW: Player Eligibilty \;C‘;

>>
>> Hi [name] and [name]. Q%Q

>>

>> Please see [name] email below. Are eithe pu aware of anything we can provide? [name], anything you've
come across in the UK? ‘

>> Qf%

>> Thanks : {{/

: Rodger A @

>> Subject: FW:R{ayer Eligibilty
>> %
>> Hi Ro@{.

>> : :
>> Does sport NZ have any guidelines on transgender students in sport? We have had a couple of queries already

this year and wondered whether you have anything. We have dealt with this on a case by case basis in the part but if
you are aware of anything nationally or any sports/RST that have such guidelines in place, let me know.

>>
>> Thanks,
>>[name] |
>>
>>[name]




>> [title]

>> Netball New Zealand
>> ,

>> DDl +[number]

>> MB +[number]

>>

>> .

>> ---—-Original Message----- ‘
>> From: [name] [mailto:[name]@staff.[highschool].co.nz]

>>Sent: Sunday, 8 March 2015 11:26 a.m.
>>To: Info
>> Subject: Player Eligibilty

>>
>> Hi - if a player is undergoing gender reorientation and they intend to become female, are they eligible to play as a

>>

female? A
>> [name] B %%Q/
>> [title] : '&j\,
¢
s

>>[high school]
> Sport New Zealand is the crown entity responsible for promoting,

> encouraging and supporting sport and physical recreation in New
>Zealand. For more details, visit www.sportnz.org.nz ’ Q‘g *

ee only.

>
> The information contained in this email is confidential and intended for the ad
> If you are not the intended recipient, you are asked to respect that confide y and not disclose, copy or make

use of its contents.
> If received in error you are asked to destroy this email and contact the

> Your assistance is appreciated. %

sehdler immediately.
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Foreword

Thank you to all of the young people in Cofnwall in education that identify as Transgender,
their parents, carers and guardians that inspired the creation of this document.

Cornwall Schools Transgender Guidance has been written in collaboration with Cornwall
~ Council, The Intercom Trust, Devon & Cornwall Police and head teachers. It is the first of its
_kind within the UK to be incorporated into schools and colleges, specifically aimed at

supporting Transgender pupils and students.

It is a pioneering piece of partnership working showing that Cornwall can be at the forefro
of making improvements in understanding and supporting pupils and students that ide

as Transgender who are in education. &

Cornwall Council, The Intercom Trust and Devon & Cornwall Police are extrem%‘;ﬂoud to
have been involved in this document. We jointly support and endorse it to rage

c
schools and colleges to hold the guidance as best practice in the suppor@'ﬁr and equal
education for all pupils & students in education across the county. ,&T\ :

@?%
@Q’

Dr Michael Halls
e ACC Sharon Taylor
Executive Director

Assistant Chief Constable

The Intercom Trust: .
s . . Devon & Cornwall Police
= lesbian gay bisexual and : o
. Local Policing and
trans community resource .
Partnership

Q}fornwall Council
in the South West

v
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Introduction

The purpose of this guidance is to deeper embed Cornwall’s good practice in the field of
Transgender work in schools and colleges and minimise the distress and disruption to pupils

students and schoals and colleges by:

Ensuring teachers and governors are dealing with Trans matters inclusively;

benefiting from professional advice and guidance.
Promoting inclusion for all within education in Cornwall by improving services for

Trans children and students. : .
Empowering supporters of Trans pupils and students by providing a practical %f}/

guidance to their experiences.

The preparatory work to this guidance established the need to provide support
guidance to schools and colleges so that a consistent approach to Trans mat:{:e an be

adopted throughout Cornwall’s schools and colleges.

Gender Identity issues are becoming increasingly recognised by sch%@*&nd colleges
because in recent years, research, legislation and the professio slExbacity to understand
the issues have increased the awareness of Gender Dyspho e positive consequence of

this increased awareness is the increasing number of y& ple coming forward with

issues around thelr gender.

%’ﬁey can support, mform protect and

This guidance informs schools and colleges so t
<eoHer identity to achieve their full potential

enable pupils and students questioning thejr g8
whilst in education in Cornwall.
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Transgender* Identity

A Transgender person feels that their external appearance (sex) does not match up with the
way they feel internally about their gender identity. A Female to Male (F2M)-person will
have the external appearance or body of a female and identify their gender as male; a Male
to Female (M2F) person will have the external appearance or body of a male and identify

their gender as female.

The word transgender is sometimes used interchangeably with the term gender-variant but

usually has a nfcirrower meaning and different connotations than gender variant, including
non-identification with the gender assigned at birth. Children and students that experien%{zf

or show gender variance may or may not be transsexual, as some will not retain their}\

gender variance following puberty because gender variance can be fluid. (:j
Gender Dysphoria (or Gender Identity Disorder) is a clinical condition that cay pesent from
Xpert. A

as early as age 2 and can only be diagnosed by a medical and/or psychiajri
heffone blockers) to

person diagnosed with Gender Dysphoria may require treatment (e.g&
ameliorate the symptoms associated with being Transgender. A %%gender person may

live their life without being or needing to be diagnosed as hayjng&ender Dysphoria.

Diagnosis and treatment for young people is currently oplypessible through a specialist

. team from the Tavistock clinic in London (the Tavisto KKoId regular satellite clinics in
Exeter). It must be understood that some people, \/N@Gender Dysphoria may not want any

treatment. Some may choose to be known b erent name or to wear different clothes.
However, most or all young Trans people &elr families) will need some expert support

as they grow up and develop. @

<</

re is a rich diversity of vocabulary that different

*  The editors recognise %
stakeholders will pre use and have deliberately chosen a vocabulary that is

suitable for use i

ctlce in schools and colleges




Legislation

Legisla‘tion that informs the participation of Trans (including gender variant) pupils and
students in schools and colleges include the Human Rights Act 1998, Gender Recoghition Act

2004 and the Equality Act 2010.

‘The Human Rights Act 1998

The following Articles from The Human Rights Act 1998 support the rights and needs of

Trans people to live their lives in their true gender. %@
e Article 8: right to respect for private life and family life 7\%
Article 10: freedom of expression é

[ ]
e Article 14: the prohibition of discrimination ' ’ ?%
(See resources section for more information) A .

The Gender Recognition Act 2004 ?%

The Gender Recognition Act 2004 is mainly concerned with
can get a Gender Recognition Certificate, and correct theif ovig
their true gender. This can only occur after a person g 25 18 years of age but is
something that many younger people may aspire '

(See resources section for more information). \%’%

’ The Equality Act 2010 QQ\

The Equality Act 2010 ensures legal p r@:tion against discrimination (direct or indirect) for

everyone under the nine protecte Aracteristics defined in the Act, one of whichis

Gender Reassignment (also knd “as Transgender).

%2 makes it clear that the Act specifically refers to Schools and
ces section for more information).

Part 6 of the Equality A
young people (See
The Equality AQ@B\% (2:1:7) states that;

Ap % as the protected characteristic of gender reassignment if the person is
p sing to undergo, is undergoing or has undergone a process (or part of a
ro¥ess) for the purpose of reassigning the person's sex by changing physiological or

% her attributes of sex.

The act'applies to employment, education and a rangé of other areas where discrimination
may take place. In order to be protected under the Act, a pupil will not necessarily have to
be undergoing a medical procedure to change their sex, but they must be taking steps to

live in the opposite gender, or be proposing to do so.
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Discrimination

The Equality Act 2010 ensures legal protection against discrimination in employment,
education, the provision of services and the delivery of public functions, in relation to the
nine protected characteristics defined in the Act, one of which is Gender Reassighment.

The legislation lays down that a school must not discriminate against a pupil because of
their transgender status. Discrimination can be direct or indirect. Indirect discrimination
occurs when a provision, criterion or practice applies to everyone but puts a person with a
particular protected characteristic at a particular disadvantage, and it can’t be justified as a

proportionate means of meeting a legitimate aim. An example might be an inflexible %
school uniform rule which offers no “unisex” options such as trousers for girls, and wh:%%

would therefore create a particular difficulty for an F2M pupil.

Unlike most of the protected characteristics, such as sex, race and religion, bu l|
disability, this protection works in one direction only — not being transgendege&is not a
protected characteristic. Schools are therefore free to take special stepss{peet the needs

* of Trans pupils without being accused of discriminating against pupilsy Ke-dre not Trans.
There is no Iegal requirement, as there is for disability, to make “ reasgr able adjustments”
for Trans pupils, but schools may take a similar approach to ensugd&¥hat Trans pupils are

properly catered for, and some of the possible steps discussed 1is document are
described as “reasonable adjustments”. How this is done jr - hctice may differ between
schools as facilities and curriculums do vary, but should b€ orked towards, for the benefit

of both school and pupils. «, N
The Public Sector Equality Duty (PSED), at sectiorpt49 of the Equality Act 2010 requires

- public bodies to consider all individuals wh% rying out their day to day work — in shaping
th

policy, in delivering services and in relatjé eir own employees. It requires public

" bodies — mcludmg schools - when carr{ng out their activities to have due regard to the need

to:
e eliminate discriminatto&h

e advance equality of ghportunity,
- foster good relati€as petween different people

The duty for schom lies to all the protected characteristics except age.

The School’s g%} g body has a responsibility to ensure that the school is complymg with
its reqwrem nder the Equality Act.

nes to be produced, although some schools may choose to continue their existing
%’T’gle Equality Scheme. It is also good practice for schools to keep a written record to show
that they have actively considered their equality duties in respect of all relevant protected
characteristics, including Transgender, when making decisions or creating policies, and have
asked themselves the relevant questions. Publishing this will help to demonstrate that the
duty to have due regard to equality is being fulfilled. There is no legal requirement to




produce a formal equality analysis document; although for key decisions this might be a

helpful tool.
Absence from School or College

Schools and colleges must make reasonable adjustments to accommodate absence requests
for treatment and support from external sources in line with their absence policy

Care must be taken to accurately and sensitively record the reason for the absence e.g. the
pupil or student may need time off for a medical appointment which does not merit being

recorded as sick.

Termmology and Language : %
It is good practice to focus on correct terminology and the use of language in school h\%
Tration

addltlon, there may be a need to focus some education in class around sexual orjgfttg
and gender, so that young people have a clear understanding that sexual orie V‘-‘-'?"f
heterosexual, bisexual, gay or leshian) and gender (being male or female), ‘o mpletely

different things &\

Terminology and language can be confusing around Trans issues. R rent organisations
and individuals sometimes prefer different terms to identify thBQ%e lves and the nature of

Often Trans peoble choose a different first name for ew identities and want
documentation and records to reflect this, for ex@}e, the school roll and register.

It is extremely important, as a matter of faipr s# respect and inclusion, to ensure that the -
{s&el uniformly to address Trans people. Hearing

correct gender, name and pronouns are {gee
people use ‘him’ or ‘her’ incorrectly £a » uncomfortable or seriously detrimental for a

Trans persbn to hear, especially y ¥ythey are trying hard to confirm people’s awareness of

a new identity.

being Trans.

It can be very difficult a Txghs pupll or student, and the school or college to get used to the
change of hame or ggRge if the pupil has not been known by that identity since the start of

their school care ‘ ere may well be times when a mistake is made and this can be
Il parties. If there is difficulty in ‘getting it r/ght the use of the chosen

embarrassin
first name@elp to overcome this.
é&/




Transphobia and bullying

There are a number of resources in our resources section that can help schools and colleges
deal with and report Transphobia and Transphobic bullying. A robust and preventative anti-
bullying strategy will deal with many of the issues that will arise. Transphobic incidents or
crimes must be recorded and dealt with in the same manner as other incidents that are
motivated by prejudice or hate e.g. racist and homophobic incidents. -

Trans people are often the subject of prejudice and the target of bullying because of their
“difference”. This can be compounded by a lack of understanding and clear explanatlons%
which in turn can generate confusion causing people to revert to learned negative gend

. stereotyping. Transphobic behaviour may be directed to the actual Trans person, g{%
supporter, or anyone that may be perceived to be Trans (whether they are Trans AH

of these situations must be managed in line with school pohcnes If further g e is
required contact the Local Authority. % *

Training | §§>§

Schools and collegés may identify a knowledge and understapg

governors, volunteers and other stakeholders in the subje¢t« ': ransgender in which case it
is necessary to source training in the subject. Cornwal cil may help with identifying

and supporting the school’s or college’s identified f‘a{gang need. There is also a list.at the
end of this document of key resources and org tions; some of whom offer suitable

training packages. \
<§

Recommendations

To develop the skills of staff, ~ S, volunteers and other stakeholders to support and

teach Trans pupils and St”dﬁéi “following important training topics should be
-considered in training nee% sessment:

. Confidential\i§@
o Gender% i)

® Priva dignity; ,
trans phobia; and

Svant legislation




Sports and Physical Education

Sports and Physical Education is a key aspect of the national curriculum and the physical and
mental well-being of young people. Physical education develops pupils’ competence and
their confidence to take part in a range of physical activities that become a central part of
their lives, both in and out of school. A young Trans person has the same right to physical

education and fitness as other young people.

With regard to young Trans people at school or college PE lessons, there should be

reasonably few, if any issues regarding participation within the sports of their true gender.
There should certainly be no issue at primary level (where indeed most lessons will be %%
mixed gender). At secondary level, this should also be the case. There may be sporis ’\%
where, as puberty develops, M2F Trans participants may have a physical advant er
other girls but this should not present a problem within a carefully and sensiti anaged
lesson context. The issue of physical risk within certain sports should also
properly within the lesson context rather than by preventing young T;i ople from

participating, (Which would be discriminatory). %‘b

It may be that due to the nature of contact and physicality of such as rugby that the

school would consider whether Trans participation in full ¢el lessons is appropriate
dsbols are advised to take a view

towards the latter stages of puberty. Thisis somethm
on prior to the delivery of those lessons, in dISCUSSl | parents or guardians.

The use of changing room facilities also needs { carefully considered. Facilities for Trans
participants should be sensitive to their n \and also recognise the needs and sensitivities

of other students. @

Within the competitive and repr?&(ive aspects of school sports (outside of PE lessons),
schools are advised to seek the ce of the various sporting governing bodies, which are

beginning to attend to Tra%( es bearing in mind the Equality Act 2010. That said, in the
legislative framework ¢ % sporting governing bodies, there'is currently little clarity

regardmg Trans par{ ion particularly around competition and representation at school

anaged

level. Q
bung people may not gain a physical advantage in some sports, so there

Certainly, w
yissue regarding their participation (except those sports where there may be an

should ,
ddrding physical risk in high contact sports, where the school would need to carefully

‘er its approach).
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The issues of competitive sport in relation to M2F is a little more complex, as there may be a
physical advantage gained by M2F Trans participants in some sporting contexts. Whilst the
various sporting bodies have not given specific advice about this at school level, schools are
advised to take a common sense approach to the issue and deal with specific circumstances
on an individual case by case basis. For example, it is highly likely that in football, no
physical advantage would be gained in participation at the age of 11-12, but by the age of
15-16, there may be significant differences which may need to be taken into account. in
‘certain circumstances some pupils or students may be in receipt of hormone blockers which

may affect performance and eligibility for competition.

Whilst schools are advised to be cognisant of the advice of the various sporting bodies, . %
which do have more issues with M2F participation than F2M, they are also encouragejgl %
treat each case individually and sensitively, and to have close liaison with familiesgg?i carers
through this process. Changing facilities would need to be managed sensitively @
competitive or representative level. When competing at another school or Quigide venue,
school staff would need to make sure appropriate and sensitive provisio
changing which respects both the dignity of a young Trans participar&(g} also their privacy.
s part of a team and
r changing and showering

de for

A situation where a Trans pupil or student arrived in another s¢
found that no appropriate provision had been made in advg ¢

could be both distressing and detrimental. Q
-

Recommendations \y
sworting bodies’ advice, it is recommended
ue regarding Trans participation in the sport

e Considering the legislation and availalffé€
that pre-puberty, there should be '

of their choice at competitive @ resentative level.

e At secondary level, n e advised to take a common sense approach.to

whether participati in 3 port gives a physical advantage. If riot, there should be
no reason why a &upil or student could not represent their school.




Transition from one school to another

Changing schools can be seen as a new start so this may weli be the point at which young
Trans people make a conscious decision to be known by their true gender. At times this
may be problematic, negatively effecting friendships, behaviours and reputation in the
school. However, changing schools can also be a very empowering time if the correct
support and preparation is in place. It must be remembered that in school transition young
‘trans people may, for the first time, find they are able to expréss themselves and be truly
happy, and thus contribute positively and successfully both to their own academic

development and to the school's and college’s learning environment. (L’

The management of a move between schools and colleges needs consideration and gg@
communication between the old and new school or college. The thoughts, concery@

wishes of the young Trans person and their family or carers need to be sought%
identifyi ingle point

considered at the earliest opportunity. Preparations might include identi

of contact in the next school or college so that the young Trans person h e opportunity
rﬁ@ help make the

to develop a relationship with that single contact prior to arrival. Thi
sn3sible. The new school

transition from one school or college to the other as seamless as 88
A0V in a safe and secure way

then takes on a responsibility for preparmg their school comnz
so that the child is supported in the most appropriate wa@@hem

Transmon in a Single Sex School @

~ Transition may be one of the most difficult ep @}mnts for a young Trans person to be

who they are, as additional pressures fro %s peers may contribute to feeling, in some
cases, isolated and excluded. A young@ person will be clearly more identifiable in a

single sex school. \ég/
If the young Trans person is tr tlonmg outside that of the school’s or college’ s smgle sex

* status, then clear and co c mmunication should be made with the new school or
college (If this is a new €cix .' please see “Transition from one school to another”, above).

Transmonmg by a il is not a threat to the school’s single-sex status because;

Agirl’s Sf thh permlts a pupil who is undergoing gender reassignment to remain

after g, dopt a male gender role would not lose its single-sex status.
from - Department for Education, March 2012, “Equality Act 2010: Advice for

R%f)l Leaders, School Staff, Governing Bodies and Local Authorities”, 2.2 ‘Single-Sex

%chools ’)




Dealing with the Concerns of Staff, Families and Carers

Staffs concerns can be dealt with by providing appropriate training and having a clear policy
(Equality and Diversity Policy) for the school to addFess the issues that are most commonly
raised. Showing that the social, moral, spiritual and cultural considerations and also any
legal and financial issues have all been addressed can reduce the anxieties that develop
amongst staff e.g. disclosure. There are a number of factors that determine how much
information schools and colleges may disclose. Confidential information about pupils must

not be shared with other parents.

The following,suggésted press release has been used and will be suitable in most @%

circumstances in relation to Trans issues:

As this issue involves the personal circumstances of a young c@?\me
are unable to make any comment on this individual case.

The Council is committed to working with séhools, fami and other

agencies to ensure that the needs of all children and g people in
Cornwall are met and that they can achieve their full tial.

PN

Recommendations ‘
r

e In general schools should not engage with the p {{over this issue, Any questions
around media concerns should be directed tmﬁ@%s the appropriate press officer or

media relations officer. %y :
e Early contact is made with your local pfésdfficer to obtain advice and guidance

regarding possible press interest ‘; e school and the young Trans person so that

all school staff are aware of thg Lential interest and that they are prepared. This

will allow staff to remain préfessional and calm throughout and remain clear about

the message that the S%v‘ ndorses.
es and responsibilities around data protection so that they

e Staff must know the;?iut
fully understand nformation is protected, and when, how and to whom certain

& released.

information

[t must be rég ised that people have their own prejudices. A parent or guardian may not
, most supportive or appropriate person to assist the young person through

ng. It may not be necessary for a parent or guarding to provide their permission
f@ans_ pupil or student to take steps to transition.

eryone’s experience of life, particularly in respect to diversity, is different. Sometimes this
can be because they do not know, or have not needed to think about what it means or how
it feels to be a Trans person. Sometimes concerns can arise from the fear of wanting to get
things right but not knowing how to abproach the subject, or even what to say and what

N




words to use: This can be addressed through school policies and specific awareness raising
to help staff feel more supported and comfortable in dealing with these issues.

Work Experience

There is an obligation on the part of the school or college and its work experience
placements to keep pupils safe. As already stated the Equality Act 2010 encompasses every
environment that pupils will be working in, therefore all placements should be aware of

their duties and responsibilities. Where a school is considering allowing a trans young

person to attend a work experience placement the school must complete a suitable
assessment on the potential placement to establish if there is any risk to the young Trans
person taking account of the young Trans persons right to privacy -as a general principle , (\E/
personal information on the young Trans person must not to be shared. ;\%%

Schools must be sensitive to this in their planning before any young Trans perso ’;%laced
in any business or organisation. Careful discussion about the placement with @pil,

parents or guardians needs to occur to find the most suitable way forward nsure the

placement is successful. &Q

Use of Toilets and Changing Facilities in Sdl | or College

The use of toilets and changing facilities often causes the @amount of debate around
@ pils and students are that they

inclusion of Trans pupils and students. Concerns of Tr,

may find themselves in vulnerable situations such aga t ilet or changing room where they

could fall victim to unwanted attention, that cou s escalated), lead to sexual builying,
assault or other physical or emotional harqually, that they are seen and treated asa

member of their true gender. Q
Trans pupils and students are oftepggld Use the ‘accessible’ facilities rather than those for

their true gender. It may - propriate to rename these facilities using terms such as
e

‘unisex accessible toilets’, ’IQ?J oilet’, ‘toilet and changing facility’ or simply ‘toilet’ to
reduce the stigma of usipfdigitets commonly identified as ‘Disabled Toilet’. This will help

ensure schools and ¢ respect the dignity and privacy of Trans pupils and students,

% e Conduct an appropriate risk assessment and audit of your facilities.
Identify, consider and make any reasonable adjustments.




Personal Social Health Education and Curriculum

PSHE lessons are an important part of preparing young people for some of the issues that
they will come across in their lives. Awareness of Trans issues can be embedded within the
curriculum from the outset. There are organisations that can support schools through all
the key stages to widen their breath of knowledge. It might be as simple as ensuring, from
the earliest key stage, that the resources available (see resources section) are more widely

used in the school.

When reading to classes or setting history projects selecting as broad a spectrum of ‘ %
people/subjects as possible does not highlight any one individual, but Trans issues are r@
more mainstream. It may be appropriate that lessons intended for an older age ragge

should be brought forwards a year or two and lessons might need to be more ﬂe@e in
their content, particularly if you are aware that you have a Trans child/teachgrpgarent
within the school community. Schools may find the lesson-resources promded on the

QA
‘School’s Out’ website useful in this respect (see resources section foinformation).

School Uniform and Regulations Q\@%

School uniform should not present an issue for Transge Qung people: just as for any
other pupil, they should be expected to follow the sch%%niform policy. All schools have a
set of rules for makeup and appropriate dress an ﬁaj}will need to be enforced for any

pupil. In schools which have uniform, there is \ rally a broad range available for both
genders (i.e. girls can wear skirts, shorts or@rs and boys can wear trousers and shorts

also) so that pupils that are having gen@s ues can have a ‘gender neutral’ option. There

might need to be some considerati%‘i' lation to F2M pupils who are binding,

Where a school has a gender sﬁ%%\z: uniform, including PE kit, the young Trans person

should be able to wear the{giform of their true gender (please see PE/Sport section). In
{/may need to be given to the swimwear worn by pupils when

some schools conside

type of clothif)
skirted sws, rash vests, ‘baggy’ shorts or short wetsuits as alternatives to traditional

costu%?

ost likely situation where clothing may be an issue is in a school that does not have

giform. Where children are free to choose clothing, making a transition from M2F or F2M
may be harder as the change in clothing may be more obvious. However, many people will

enjoy the freedom to choose clothing that expresses their individual style. Provided the
child is dressing in an appropriate manner for the school regulations and feels safe and

supported there should not be an issue. :




Changing Names and Exam Certificates

Changing their name and gender identity is a pivotal point for many Trans people. If a Trans
pupil or student wishes to have their preferred name recognised on school systems, this
needs supporting and,will feed on to letters home, report cycles, bus pass information etc
Furthermore the change of name and associated gender identity should be respected and
accommodated in the school. It is a real indicator that the Trans pupil or student is taking
‘steps to, or proposing to move towards a gender they feel they wish to live in. It is relatively
simple to change a name on a register and school or college roll for a preferred name and

when sending details of young people to exam boards. %{L

Students can be entered under any name with an exam board. However, once a resu %
accredited it will need to be linked with a Unique Pupil Number (UPN) or Uniqu ner
Number (ULN) which existed in the school census information submitted in Ja i)of the
exam year. UPNs and ULNs are only linked with legal names *, not preferr es Itis
possible for exam certificates to be issued in the preferred name. Q

Schools and collegesare encouraged to ensure a strategy is'agree ?ﬂ&h the pupil or student
and their parents / carers, then agreed with the various exam j S prior to starting GCSE

courses as some exams may be sat in Year 10 and the leng}l§ 6% ime the process re-
registering may take. Schools will also need to be awar t the DfE analysis of school:
performance may still present the student in the gend%%; egistered by their UPN.

It is possible for any document to be changed ect the chosen name of the young

person. Changing the gender record on a @ rtificate is not possible until a Gender
Recognition Certificate has been issued r to change a name on other official

documents such as a passport it might be’hecessary for evidence of change of name to be
produced: there are two main wg wvhich this can be done, by deed poll and by statutory
declaration. The Citizens Advi¢e'gureau and other Trans support organisations listed in the
"e information on this subject. A person under 16 years

ally without the consent of a parent.

resources section will ha
cannot change their na

Récommendation@ )
%ﬂding data about the pupil or student to 3m parties always ensure you are

L Wh 5
g the correct information.
ure that the correct name is used on exam certificates before being sent to pupils

Q‘g\;’gnd students.

e Engage with the pupil or student as well as their parents and guardlans to agree a
strategy for presenting the correct information to the examination boards..
The examination officer should contact the relevant exam board to discuss their

processes.




*egal Name refers to the name in which a pupil or student arrives in education for the first time; this is often

the name on their birth certificate.

Vaccinations

Historically vaccinations have been given to young people of all genders together in a large
space such as sports hall. More recently, GP surgeries provide some schools with their
vaccinations at the surgery while some vaccinations are given in school. '

Consideration should be given to allowing the young Trans person to receive their
vaccinations from their GP if the vaccination is gender specific i.e. a F2M Trans pupil or
student may find it very difficult to stand in-a queue of girls awaiting a female specific

vaccination. % Q/

It should also be recognised that vaccinations are not always separated by gender
female) and if it is still necessary to have mass vaccination sessions in school, th ixed

gender queue could be used, as well as screens for the person receiving the va atlon be

supplied to promote privacy whilst being included in the mainstream

(See Article 8 Human R/ghts Act 2004) ”Q‘

‘School Trips, Exchanges and Overnight 5@

Learning about different cultures and, lives, and takm@m activities, may lead to

overnight stays, both at home and abroad. Issues rpay%tise for both young Trans pupils and

students but this must not mean that they cann mcluded on the trip. Consideration

should be given well in advance to any additk needs which may include having a parent
he trip to ensure that the student is fully

or guardian (as a member of staff acco
included.

The sleeping arrangements wul 0 be thought about before a trip is undertaken; it is
possible that the student w id Brefer to have a separate room etc. Each individual case

and trip needs to be-thm%/ separately and in depth discussions should happen well in
Wor

advance with any and opriate bodies.

The school or % should consider, just as anyone can be searched, Trans pupils and
: earched at borders and other places. Different countries will have policies
g5 that they will follow. Contacting the relevant border control or agency in

and pro =~.
adva ensure that any policy or risk assessment completed by the school or college is
for that visit or trip.

%Zre are countries that are not as legally and culturally open as the UK. In fact some have
laws that make it iliegal to be part of the Transgender community. Some countries even

make it an offence not to report to the authorities that someone is part of the Transgender
community. Schools and colleges should consider and investigate the laws regarding Trans




communities in countries considered for school visits. The International Lesbian and Gay
Association (ILGA) have more information on their website about countries that pose a risk

to Trans individuals.
In relation to passports the passport office has a confidential service for people that are

Trans (0800 448 8484) and more advice can be found here:
http://www.ukdps.co.uk/AdviceForTranssexuals.html

Recommendations

e A risk assessment for the school or college‘visit/"crip should be conducted to include

Trans pupils and students.
Any risks identified from the assessment should be managed so that any reasonab

adjustments can be considered to facilitate the participation of the Trans pupils%

students.
A
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Appendix 2:
The external links, books & DVDs listed below are not an exhaustive list of resources that are

available to support young Trans people. They are merely a guide to the range of resources
available and should at all times be assessed and screened for their appropriateness and

validity.

Resources, Links and Guidance:

It should be noted that the content of external websites and other resources - sometimes
vary over time. Therefore the content of these resources may need checking periodically to

ensure that they are current and remain suitable.
0

ndlea

Department for Education

http://www.education.gov. uk/schools/puplIsupport/mcl
rnersupport/lnclusmn/equahtyanddlverSIty/aOOS4570/t’hQ quality-

act-2010 &
YJ

Equality & Human Rights
Commission

http://www.equalityhumanrights.com M}ﬂ@?%

Home Office | https://www.gov.uk/equality-act-2010-guj
Cornwall Council Equality &
?
Diversity http://www.cornwall.gov.uk/default. g{é&ﬂ page= 1958
Local schools network http.//www.Iocalschoolsnetworm\lk
http://www.legislation.gov.ul#@@a/1998/42/schedule/l

Human Rights Article List
Equalities Act 2010 (Part6)

http://www.legislation. gog@%ﬁpga/zow/ 15/part/6

Citizens Advice Bureau
(Change of name advice)

http://www. adviceguud@uk/england/your famlly/famlly index_
ew/change_of namehtm

http.//www.aqabg@kv/

AQA Education Board

http://en.\gW?org/wiki/ List_of_transgender_characters_in_fil

Useful DVD list (Wikipedia) m_and_ telgdigio
Useful Book List (Wikipedia) 2’;1;2%: |pedla.org/WIk|/L|st_of_books_featur'mg_transgenc{er_‘

hwww report-it.org.uk

True Vision Online Crime Reporting
Government Advice for School

ﬁps ://www.education.gov. uk/publlcatlons/standard/pubhcatlonDe

;féll/Pagel/DFE 00062-2011

Leaders
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Appendix 3: Useful Book List- (Please check the book’s age range to ensure it
is appropriate)

The book list is not meant to be a definitive guide. New books are published regularly and
checking websites such as Amazon, Waterstones and other book retailers will add to your

library of resources.

Cornwall Council Equality and Diversity service have a large range of books and films

available to borrow, to assess their suitability for your target school group. They welcome
schools to borrow these items and their contact details are towards the end of the

document. If you discover an interesting or relevant document please inform them so that(‘gf

they can add it to their portfolio of support resources. ’\%

Different Families . ”%
It’s Okay To Be Different —Todd Parr%g

The Family Book : _ A —Todd P
Who's in a Family? - Roﬁtm
ffiths

Picnic in the Park _ -]
Prince Cinders ette Cole

The Princesses Have a Ball eresa Bateman
You’re Different and That’s Super — Carson Kressley

We're Different, We're the Same , {{Q — Bobbi Kates
Incredible You - : @ — Wayne Dyer

Children ‘ A\ ‘
10;000 Dresses C}% — Marcus Ewert

The Boy in the Dress %\ — David Walliams
Q% — Cheryl Kilodavis

My Princess Boy
The Sissy Duckling — Harvey Fierstein

William’s Doll \2\ ' , — Charlotte Zolotow

The Turbulent-Term of Tyke Ti — Gene Kemp

Be Who You Arel —Jennifer Carr

Tutus Aren’t My Style @% : " —Linda Skeers

Teenagers \E%

Choir Boy Q ' — Charlie Anders

Freak Sho Qf ' —James St James

Morgan ¢ ke Mirror —C C Saint Clair

My @ Beth ' — Rebecca Sardella
3 ' — Ellen Wittlinger

g — Julie Anne Peters

My Gender Workbook:
How to Become a Real Man, a Real Woman,
the Real You or Something Else Entirely
Feeling Wrong in Your Own Body: '
Understanding What it Means to be Transgender

— Kate Bornstein

—Jaime A Seba




How Stephe~n Became Stephanie and Other Transgender Tales

Grrl Alex: A personal journey to a transgender identity

Finding the Real Me:
True Tales of Sex and Gender Diversity

Am | Transgender?: The Transgender Primer Vol 1

Adults:
The Transgender Child:
A Handbook for Families and Professionals

Transparent: .
Love, Family and Living the T with Transgender Teenagers

True Selves:
Understanding Transsexualism -

Helping Your Transgender Teen: A Guide for Parents
Transgender Explained For Those Who Are Not
The Transgender Studies Reader

- —Kate Lesley
— Alex Drummond

— Tracie O’Keefe &
Katrina Fox (eds)
—A Lite

— Stephanie Brill &
Rachel Pepper

~ Cris Beam %%
O
- Milcg%gi;\wn
&C ounsley
- vt%“ Krieger
Q%bnne Herman
o Susan Stryker &

?é‘ Stephen Whittle
@ (eds)




Appendix 4: Useful DVD List

Tomboy — rated U

Ten year old Laure isn’t like most girls. She prefers football to dolls and sweaters to dresses.
When her family move to a new neighbourhood a local girl mistakes Laure to be a boy.
Laure becomes Michael, and begins a summer of long sunny afternoons, playground games
~and first kisses. Yet with the school term fast approaching, and with suspicions arising
amongst friends and family, Laure must face up to an uncertain future.
oV
A movie about Bree, a pre-operative male-to-female transsexual awaiting gender—l%:\%
h

reassignment su‘rgery who learns she has a wayward teenage son named Toby.
facing her past, she bails Toby out of jail and they end up on a road trip acros

@%‘ﬂ

ﬂlm charts the life

TransAmerica — rated 15

ountry.

Boys Don’t Cry - rated 18

Based on real ln‘e events with some violent scenes, thls groundbr
of an F2M young man and the intolerant people around hlm

The Adventures of Priscilla Queen of the Desert - rated QQ

The mostly light-hearted story of a trans woman, a\gii}queen and a gay man who travel to
perform their stage show in the Australian outb@»

- ®

The story of a little boy; Ludovic, who @1’(5 to be a girl. Convinced that he's the product of
misplaced chromosomes (he ima, gthe mix-up in one of many delightful daydream

sequences), he sets about rigt e mistake by wearing dresses and high heels and

experimenting with lipsticl@g makeup.

Ma Vie En Rose — rated 12

- a M2F foundling searching for love and her long-lost mother in small |
Ad London in the 1970s.

Bette Chocolate — rated 15

\%y, drama and romance with a group of friends and family including characters across
ugely diverse spectrum. A




Appendix 5: Glossary of Terms

Binding —a F2M adolescent that is developing breasts may étrap down their chest so that it
is less obvious. This can be hot, uncomfortable and restrictive but very important to their
psychological and emotional wellbeing. It might make certain PE lessons difficult for them
to participate in and could sometimes lead to breathing difficulties, skeletal problems and

fainting.
F2M — Female to Male, a person that was identified as Female at birth but came to feel that

their true gender is actually male.
Gender — the way that a person feels about themselves in relation to their physical and %?V
mental self; the basis of their identifying as male, or female, or neither, or either, B{:ﬁ\

Gender Dysphoria — the medical condition that describes the symptoms of be%@

transgender. %

Gender Identity Disorder — GID is a medical term describing being trg&!f@der, this tends
not to be used owing to the subtext around the word disorder. ?&
Gender Recognition Certificate — an official document prés Ey a Gender Recognition

Panel that enables all official documents and records (inclg, & birth certificate) to be
amended to the true gender of the individual thereby. 1ding full legal recognition.

3¢ male at birth but came to feel that

their true gender is actually Female.

Packing — a F2M person may wear a ,,."7...', item in their pants that will give a ‘bulge’ in

their trousers so as to appear more@

Sex — the way a person’s body ars, sometimes wrongly, to indicate their gender.

eels the assigned gender and sex at birth conflicts with their

Transgender —a person ~ _

true gender. %@ ' .

Transitioning —#ke pfocess by which a person starts to live in their true gender.

Trans —a sed as an umbrella term to encompass all forms of Transgender,

Trans%;%t Transitioning etc

séxual — a Transgender person who lives full time in their true gender. .

True Gender — the gender that a person truly feels they are inside.

SMSC — Social, Moral, Spiritual & Cultural.
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Q & A for meeting with Rainbow NZ Parliamentai‘y Network

Q What do the initials stand for in the term LGBTIQ communities?
A: L for lesbian G for gay B for bisexual T for transgender | for intersex and Q for those who identify

as queer or who are questioning their sexual identity.

Q. Was Sport NZ concerned about the findings of the Out on the Fields report in relation to NZ?

A. We are concerned about anything that could be a barrier to participation or undermine the
integrity of sport.

Q. What is Sport NZ doing to support gay and lesbian people in sport?
A. Sport New Zealand strongly believes that sport is something that can and should be enjoyed by-gll
Kiwis regardless of race, creed, or sexual orientation. Everyone involved in sport has a respon "
to ensure that the sport experience - from the playground to the podium - is a positive one f&g el
involved. Sport NZ invests in partners who can provide quality sports experiences for dwe

provide gwdance, resources and tools to support both the sector and participants. ?,*
Sl

Q: Australia has a multi-sport diversity code which was led by its Government doesn’t New

Zealand have one?
A: In the wake of the Out on the Fields Report, a number of National Sgogting Organisations are

considering whether there should be a similar NZ response, and we slirrently part.of a working

group on this.

des our work, and that of the

Sport NZ also has a broader Sport Integrity Framework whi

sector, around areas of ethics and integrity. Our recent@s has been on a national match- fixing
We are currently redeveloping the

policy and providing guidelines for safe sport for ck
rshuirclude player welfare, protection of members

framework to reflect current integrity issues, whie[
and addressing diversity. We're also considerfpgwhether this is something the sector may be

interested in ‘signing up to’, to show a unitedjfont on these matters. As part of this framework
review, we’ll also look at what resou , gre available, and where there are gaps.

Q What issues does the Sport rity framework look at?
@% wo areas. One is fair-and honest competition in sport with a focus

A. The Framework encompa
bl anti-doping. The other area is ensuring positive conduct by all who

on match fixing, corruptieRap
participate in and supp Sport and this covers player welfare, protection of members and

addressing divers’f;@ e

%esbian community been consulted on the Framework?
the release of the Out on the Fields Report, we were involved in a Forum hosted at

Q. Has the

A Short%%’?

New, { d Rugby which considered the findings of the report and potential responses. That forum .
eff the authors of the reports, the Bingham Cup (gay rugby tournament)organisers, NZDF (who
do Some great work in the area) -the Human Rights Commission, and several of a major codes
including Football, Netball, Cricket and League. MP Louisa Wall was also there. Those conversations

have helped shape this work. The work from that forum is continuing, and we are continuing to be a

part of that.




Q. Is Sport NZ taking a leadership role to ensure the LGBTIQ community is supported in the sport and

recreation sector?
A. Sport New Zealand is committed to getting more New Zealanders active and involved in sport and

recreation and this includes the LGBTIQ community. The Sport Integrity Framework and our work
with National Sporting Organisations and Regional Sporting Trusts will contribute to this.

Key New Zealand findings from Out on the Field study
Out on the Fields is the largest and the first international study on homophobia in sport. Nearly 9500
people took part, primarily from English speaking countries. Participants included around 25%

heterosexual men and women.

Sport Participation ' ‘ . f\g/
¢ The majority of lesbian, gay and bisexual people said they played a wide variety of sports IK%N

Zealand, particularly in their youth (under 22). /Q}
' 1in5(20%) gay men did not play youth team sports with many of these men saying @a ive

experiences in school PE class (55%) turned them off team sports or they feared the uld be
rejected because of their sexuality (36%). : Q

Sporting Culture -

* 41% of all particibants and 51% of gay men believed LGB people a w accepted at all’ or

only ‘accepted a littlef in sporting culture.
* 58% of all participants and 69% of gay men believe homoph

Zealand sports than the rest of society. \%

more common in New

Homophobia and Discrimination ?,b d

* 78% of participants witnessed or experiencedd phobia in sport (both straight and LGB)

¢ Participants were more likely to have & homophobia than experienced it personally.

More than half (55%}) of gay men, nearly ﬂi '5%) of lesbians and 27% of straight men said

they had personally experienced homgghagbia.

Of those who have been personally$argeted

* 19% of gay men and 4% -’f,« s said they have received verbal threats of harm.

* 32% of gay men and Qg% eblans have been bullied.
* 15% of gay men ang 2¢&of lesbians have been physically assaulted.

* 87% of gay 5% of lesbians have received verbal slurs such as “faggot” or “dyke”.

Youth Sppr@%;;er 22)
| N4

o7 leve youth team sports are not welcoming or safe for LGB people.
of gay youth and 76% of lesbian youth in New Zealand said they were at least partially in

“the closet, keeping their sexuality secret from all or some of their teammates.
* These youth said they stayed in the closet because they feared multiple forms of discrimination,
for example 45% of gay-youth and 23% of lesbians feared they would bullied and 29% of gay youth

were worried about discrimination from coaches and officials.

Spectator Stands




o 76% believe an openly gay, lésbian or bisexual person would not be very safe as a spectator at a

sporting event.
" e Spectator stands (39%) followed by schoo! PE class (20%) were chosen as the most likely

locations for homophobia to occur.

How New Zealand Compares to other English speaking countries

e New Zealand participants had the highest number of gay men and second highest number

of lesbians who said they kept their sexuality secret while playing youth sport.
o Gay men in New Zealand where the most likely (tied with Australia) to say they remained in the

closet in youth sport because they were worried about discrimination from coaches and officials.
» Gay men in New Zealand were the most likely to say they did not play team sports in their youth

because of negative experiences in school PE class.
o New Zealand is in second place for the highest number of gay men who stopped playing t;{%%

sports when they became adults. One in four (25%) gay men said they didn’t play adult t
- sports because of a fear of discrimination and more than one in three (34%) said they éged

playing because of negative experiences in school PE class. ‘
* On a positive note, New Zealand gays and lesbians were the Ieast likely to repo% v%al

threats or physical assaults.
o ~ | fg\@







uomophobia slurs at rugby test - Q&As

What do you make of the homophobic abuse that occurred at the French rugby test?

There’s no place for any type of abuse in sport, either on the field or on the sidelines. People who

go to watch a game of sport, whether it’s a Saturday morning kids game or an international test
match, want it to be an enjoyable experience and the actions of these-a few spectators shouldn’t be

allowéd to ruined that-experiencefor[name] and-othersnearby. . (E/
P
N

What do you make of Eden Park Management saying it wasn’t for them to get involved?

Our view is that attending any sports event should be a safe and enjoyable experience, and for most ;&

people, being within earshot of abusive comments detracts from these-that enjoymentevels,
Everyone Involved in organising sport has a measure of responsibility for stamping out abuse, even if ?%

it’s only reporting it to the proper bodies. .
As the leader of sport in NZ shouldn’t you be doing something to stamp out homophobiai_ng@
There’s no place for any type of abuse in sport, no matter its nature or who it's directed a %we
alre focused on creating a positive environment in and around sport. This includes acf

promote positive sideline behaviour and working with our partners - National Spoyd

implementing initiatives such as New Zealand Rugby’s Applaud, New Zealal

{ Formatted: Highlight

and GACU’s One Team, to promote appropriate behaviour.

Sunday.Sideli

Speaking of Applaud, there have been calls for NZ Rugby to i

K@‘i‘:ophobia as part of the

initiative — do you agree?

plaud is about improving the behaviour

That’s really a question for NZRU, But it seems to me t|
ludes abuse of any kind, whether it's to do

of parents on the sidelines of rugby games and th
with homophobia, race, sex, age and so on. ;Q‘







